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·1· · · · · · · ·P R O C E E D I N G S

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Good afternoon,

·3· ·everyone.· We are back on the record, and we have a --

·4· ·we have a protest hearing.· It's Case Number

·5· ·15-PRO-00121, Bullfrogs Bagel, License Number 100249.

·6· ·Will the parties please approach and identify themself

·7· ·for the record please.· All right.· There is a sign-in

·8· ·sheet in front of you.· Could everyone please identify

·9· ·yourself for the record please and sign in on the

10· ·sign-in sheet please.· So -- so yes, identify yourself.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Oh, my name is Jeremiah Cohen.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Collin?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Cohen, C-O-H-E-N.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And you're -- who are

15· ·you, sir?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm Bullfrog Bagels.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You're the owner of

18· ·Bullfrog?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'm Matthew Frumin, and I'm

20· ·here representing Jeremiah and Bullfrog Bagels.· Thank

21· ·you.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, ma'am.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Good afternoon.· I'm

·2· ·Ellen Opper-Weiner, and I'm counsel representing the

·3· ·protestants, and they'll each identify themselves.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. BLANCHARD:· I'm Roberta Blanchard, one

·5· ·of the protestants and abutting neighbor.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I'm Mehmet Yalcin.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Please speak up, sir.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Mehmet Yalcin is my name.· I'm

·9· ·one of the abutting neighbors, and I'm also a

10· ·protestant.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Dalcin?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yalcin, Y-A-L-C-I-N.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. BLANCHARD:· Jack Blanchard, one of the

14· ·protestants.· I live at [inaudible 2:40] 7th Street SE.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I guess before we

16· ·start I -- are there any preliminary matters?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Not for us.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I guess I'm just trying

19· ·to find out what the procedure is this afternoon.  I

20· ·tried to call, and I haven't spoken to anyone about

21· ·that, how -- how it goes on.· It's been a few years

22· ·since I've been The Board or on The Board.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, all right.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I feel like really -- I

·3· ·just want to be sure of what to expect.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· I will make

·5· ·sure that I do that.· All right.· These are the

·6· ·procedures that we're going to follow for the protest

·7· ·hearing today.· Of course, I'm the Chair, I'm Donovan

·8· ·Anderson, I'm the Chair of the Board, and I did make an

·9· ·opening statement.· But I'm going to elaborate on that a

10· ·little bit -- a little bit more and then we'll ask are

11· ·there any -- as I've asked -- I've asked are there

12· ·preliminary matters.· And so if you have any, you'll let

13· ·me know.· Once that's dispensed with then the applicant

14· ·will make an opening statement.· Then once the applicant

15· ·makes an opening statement then the protestant will be

16· ·will have an opportunity to make an opening statement.

17· ·And then The Board will called its witness which is the

18· ·investigator.· We have the investigator here.· She will

19· ·go over the Board Report, which I assume that everyone

20· ·has and have read.· The Board will ask questions.· The

21· ·Board will ask questions, then -- then you will both

22· ·have an opportunity to ask questions of the -- of the
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·1· ·investigator.· Once that is done, then the applicant

·2· ·will then present its case, they'll present their --

·3· ·their case in chief.· They'll call their witnesses.· You

·4· ·will have an opportunity to cross-examine the

·5· ·applicant's witnesses.· The Board will ask questions.

·6· ·I'll give you an -- the applicant and both the

·7· ·protestant will have opportunities to cross-examine

·8· ·those witnesses.· Then after the protest then -- I'm

·9· ·sorry -- the applicant has rested its case, then you'll

10· ·have an opportunity to present your case in chief.· And

11· ·we follow that same procedure in a sense that you -- you

12· ·do your direct examination of your -- witnesses.· We,

13· ·The Board will ask questions and vice versa.· I'll

14· ·probably allow one set of questions each side, and then

15· ·we'll move on.· And that's basically what it is.· All

16· ·right.· Now, one of the things that I -- I want to get

17· ·some clarification of since -- for both parties is that

18· ·I guess initially when this case started there were the

19· ·ANC and the abutting neighbors.· The ANC, there's a

20· ·settlement agreement that the ANC signed with the

21· ·applicant.· Have you -- have you seen that -- that

22· ·settlement agreement?· Have you had an opportunity to
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·1· ·review the settlement agreement that the --

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· I was retained by

·3· ·the protestants at the end of November.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· November 30th last year.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And went to the ABC

·8· ·committee hearing.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Of the ABC?· Of the

10· ·ANC?

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Of the ANC.· I happen to

12· ·also live in ANC 6B.· So I'm, you know, I've been there

13· ·a long time also.· So yes, and then I did -- so I

14· ·have -- I have a copy, and I also worked with the single

15· ·member district representative during the -- before the

16· ·December 8th B6 B meeting.· But had very little

17· ·interaction with anyone else on the ANC prior to their

18· ·making a decision.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So what -- what I

20· ·need us to do when we're moving forward to talk about

21· ·the issues then the -- I need -- I need to -- I need you

22· ·to clarify exactly what the issues are, why you're
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·1· ·protesting this application, and based on the settlement

·2· ·agreement that was signed why is it that those issues

·3· ·are not covered in a settlement agreement, and what is

·4· ·it that since -- once you have told me it appears that a

·5· ·settlement has -- it has covered noise, delivery,

·6· ·operational hours.· And so what is it that -- if

·7· ·those -- if those issues are not already covered in a

·8· ·settlement agreement, what are your issues and what is

·9· ·it that you're -- what is it that you're asking for

10· ·that's different from what's in the settlement

11· ·agreement?· So --

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So I need to be clear

14· ·so therefore we can -- so we'll know what it is that

15· ·you're asking of The Board.· Okay.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You want me to do that in

17· ·opening statement?· That was my point.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I mean that's

19· ·what opening -- are you an attorney, ma'am?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I am.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Well, I like

22· ·that because I --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· We can talk the same

·2· ·language.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.· I do hold

·4· ·attorneys to -- to different standards because I expect

·5· ·that we -- as an attorney that we need to -- and

·6· ·especially if you come to The Board and you say that

·7· ·you're an attorney, then I expect that we operate as

·8· ·attorneys.· So -- so in your opening statement of course

·9· ·what I ask -- what I would ask for in opening statements

10· ·you give me a road map, who your witnesses are, what you

11· ·intend to -- what the -- you can shortly tell me what

12· ·the witnesses are going to testify to and what you

13· ·intend to prove.· And so you'll do your opening.· At the

14· ·end you do a closing statement, and you can let me

15· ·know -- you can wrap your case up and let me know what

16· ·it is, that if you have met your burden or they have met

17· ·their burden, and what is it that you want The Board to

18· ·do.· So all right.· So I'd ask before -- so I already

19· ·talked about the process.· And I'd ask are there any

20· ·preliminary?· I was told there are none.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· No.· I -- I do have

22· ·one.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes.· What is it?

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yeah.· I'm sorry.· You

·3· ·don't mind if I stand, do you?

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Whatever makes you

·5· ·more comfortable.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I feel like I'm sitting

·7· ·in a hole here.· So -- being so short.· We put in for an

·8· ·additional witness on Monday which was the first

·9· ·opportunity I had to speak to her.· She's here today,

10· ·and I wanted to make sure that that was okay.  I

11· ·understand it's your discretion as to whether or not she

12· ·can testify.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, it's not

14· ·necessarily my discretion.· The first -- the first thing

15· ·that you need to do is that you ask them and then --

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I did.· He already said

17· ·that it was not a problem.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, then if he

19· ·doesn't have a problem, I don't have a problem.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· He's also an attorney as

21· ·well as you know.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But -- but the --
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·1· ·hold on.· What is the issue, Mr. Silverstein?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· No.· I just -- I would

·3· ·like to hear from the counsel.· He's not a potted plant.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm going to -- I am

·5· ·going to ask.· But I -- but my -- the issue is that if

·6· ·the attorney made a representation and if the other

·7· ·attorney is sitting there and don't say huh-uh, then

·8· ·my -- but -- but yeah.· That's -- that's why I had asked

·9· ·her the first question, if the counsel for applicant --

10· ·if they don't have a problem with the witness -- and do

11· ·you have a problem with the witness, sir?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· No.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Then so be it, I

14· ·don't.· One thing that -- yes.· So that's fine.· You

15· ·can --

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I asked him of course.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm sorry?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Of course I checked with

19· ·him to see if he had any objection.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And that's why -- and

21· ·you have, and he has informed me that he doesn't have

22· ·a -- I don't have a problem with it.· I don't have a
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·1· ·problem.· So the person since -- since you do not

·2· ·object, the person will be able to testify.· You have

·3· ·another opportunity.· You have what they call -- all

·4· ·right.· So I do different type of hearings, and I'm

·5· ·still new to this.· I've just been doing this since

·6· ·November.· So I'm still trying to make sure that I'm

·7· ·following everything correctly.· In protest hearing you

·8· ·can move that the witnesses be excluded.· And so that's

·9· ·up to the parties.· So if you -- if -- of course the

10· ·applicant would have to be here, although he's a

11· ·witness.· And you are present to have -- the attorney

12· ·can have -- a representative can be here.· But if -- if

13· ·both -- either side can state that I want the witnesses

14· ·not to be in the room.· So what's -- what's your

15· ·pleasure?· That if -- tell me how many witnesses do you

16· ·have, sir?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· We have two witnesses.· We want

18· ·to keep this as simple as possible.· We have no need for

19· ·people to come in and out of the room.· We -- I very

20· ·much appreciate the way that you framed it up front.

21· ·We're not objecting to anything.· We just want to have

22· ·our day.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· And

·2· ·you're -- you are going to have your day.· So you have

·3· ·two witnesses.· And how many witnesses do you have?

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, I have the two of

·5· ·the protestants, Ms. Hall and Mr. Janezich is going to

·6· ·be here strictly because he wrote and article, and I

·7· ·brought him in to authenticate that he was the author of

·8· ·the article, but that's just here for that brief

·9· ·purpose.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· So there are,

11· ·it's two.· Okay.· That's fine.· All right.· So I was

12· ·told normally they're saying that in these matters you

13· ·have 90 minutes each and 90 minutes each.· But I think

14· ·that we're attorneys, we can move things along.· So we

15· ·don't need to be here for all that time.· And I might --

16· ·you -- you can object, I'll rule on it.· And I'm going

17· ·to give you a [inaudible 13:11].· If a board member asks

18· ·a question, you can object to the question that the

19· ·board member asks, and I can rule on that.· Yes, that

20· ·is -- so if a board member asks a question -- well,

21· ·you -- you can object, but at least you'll know where

22· ·they're coming from.· So for what it's worth, I just
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·1· ·want to let you know that you do that right to object to

·2· ·-- if a question is asked by a board member that you

·3· ·think is -- it is in the rules.· I -- but anyway.· All

·4· ·right.· So the first order of business then is that the

·5· ·applicants -- their opening statement.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Thank you very much.· We are

·7· ·sorry its come to this.· We hoped it could have been

·8· ·resolved.· We worked very hard to resolve this earlier

·9· ·on, but we are very grateful that we've come to the day

10· ·where the issues will be heard and the issues will be

11· ·decided.· We started this process back in September with

12· ·the engagement with the ANC that was a lot of back and

13· ·forth and resulted in a settlement agreement.· We

14· ·believe that settlement agreement addresses the issues

15· ·as best we.· Can address the issues and we think that we

16· ·have been great partners at -- in this process to date.

17· ·Now, what -- the case that we will present is that

18· ·Jeremiah Cohen, who's the owner of Bullfrog Bagel will

19· ·testify about what his plans for the restaurant are.  I

20· ·don't know if you had a chance to look at the menu which

21· ·was an exhibit to the settlement agreement and an

22· ·exhibit to the investigator's report.· Jeremiah has
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·1· ·created as fabulous product, Bullfrog Bagels.· It wins

·2· ·the best bagel in Washington D.C.· He has a kind of

·3· ·high-end eclectic product.· The dinner he wants to serve

·4· ·includes things like pastrami filled dumplings and

·5· ·different kinds of gourmet, interesting kinds of dishes.

·6· ·And if you look at the layout of the restaurant, it's an

·7· ·intimate kind of warm place.· We're not talking about an

·8· ·entertainment venue.· We're not talking about a place

·9· ·that people are coming simply to drink.· We're talking

10· ·about a place that people come for a nice, interesting

11· ·meal, and that's why he's seeking this application.

12· ·Now, where he is is a C2 A zone as you see in the

13· ·application that was provided.· Also I think this is an

14· ·exhibit from the protestants that zoning signed off.

15· ·This is an appropriate use for the site that we have.

16· ·We can walk through the things in the settlement

17· ·agreement and you'll see how the different issues were

18· ·addressed.· Jeremiah will give you a sense of how things

19· ·are going to work.· We also have Alex Golding who is

20· ·part of Stanton Development.· He and his father are

21· ·Stanton Development.· They are the landlords of our

22· ·building.· They have renovated the building we're in.
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·1· ·They've gone to a lot of expense.· We are very grateful

·2· ·to them that they've gone to a lot of expense to make it

·3· ·really a state of the art place, to do things to ensure

·4· ·there's soundproofing, for the equipment on top of the

·5· ·roof to include the highest tech equipment that will be

·6· ·very quiet, to add a screen around that equipment.· One

·7· ·of the things that the ANC and the community felt very

·8· ·strongly about was that there should be an interior

·9· ·trash room on our site.· And so in a kind of cutting

10· ·edge thing they added a big addition on the back of our

11· ·building that provides for interior -- an interior trash

12· ·room because there's a lot of concern on Capitol Hill

13· ·about rats.· We're at the front of the cue in trying to

14· ·protect against that.· That has some other

15· ·ramifications.· Our building is in a historic district,

16· ·and the -- or is a historic building.· And in the front

17· ·-- and you will see pictures -- there are stairs that --

18· ·in the front that come up into the door.· They also will

19· ·have to have railings next to them making it a little

20· ·tricky to come into our building in the front.· And

21· ·that -- that becomes relevant later, and Alex can talk

22· ·about that.· The other thing that Alex will talk about
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·1· ·is a different project that Stanton is doing is the Hine

·2· ·Development project across the street on 7th Street, and

·3· ·that's a major new development.· We'll have across the

·4· ·street from us 150 I believe some units of residential

·5· ·units facing on the other side.· So that sets the

·6· ·context of where we are.· I know that the protestants

·7· ·will check through the issues.· But I kind of want to go

·8· ·through the issues that were listed in the PIF very

·9· ·quickly and give you my take on it, and then you can

10· ·hear more.· Number one was the hours of operation.· And

11· ·we had a lot of back and forth with the ANC about hours

12· ·of operation.· We settled on the hours that you see in

13· ·the settlement agreement.· We met with different people

14· ·in the community and talked about the hours.· We

15· ·actually thought we had come up with hours that

16· ·everybody agreed to.· But now we're being asked to cut

17· ·back the hours further.· One of the guidelines that we

18· ·used for our hours was that we looked at Mike's 7th Hill

19· ·settlement agreement, which is just down the street from

20· ·us and that settlement agreement has basically the same

21· ·hours.· We start a little earlier than them because

22· ·we're a bagel shop.· But otherwise, it's -- we close
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·1· ·earlier than them, and we close earlier than them

·2· ·outside, but we -- we start a little bit earlier.· The

·3· ·occupancy number in our settlement agreement with the

·4· ·ANC, the number 90 is there.· There's been some

·5· ·confusion about what's the -- the what's our certificate

·6· ·of occupancy going to say.· We put an idea in, but

·7· ·you'll also see in that settlement agreement that we say

·8· ·but never to exceed what we get in our certificate of

·9· ·occupancy.· So it may be that we won't get 90.· There's

10· ·a document that shows the fire department says it won't

11· ·be 90.· If that's the case, it's not going to be 90, and

12· ·we've agreed to that up front.· Times for the removal of

13· ·trash from the second floor.· So you'll see in our

14· ·building we have a sort of kitchen.· It's a very small

15· ·on the upstairs, and we have seating on the upstairs.

16· ·But that area may generate some trash, not an enormous

17· ·amount of trash but may generate some trash.· Also there

18· ·may be things that get picked up off the tables on the

19· ·second floor.· Now, if we had to take that trash down

20· ·through the restaurant, down the steps, through the

21· ·kitchen, down the steps, back through the restaurant to

22· ·the interior trash room while patrons are in the
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·1· ·restaurant, it doesn't make any sense.· There's a

·2· ·stairwell at the back.· We can go down that stairwell

·3· ·and come back in and put the trash in there.· Now, are

·4· ·we going to -- there are settlement agreements out there

·5· ·that refer to not using -- not doing recycling at

·6· ·concern hours.· And we're not intending to do that.· We

·7· ·need to have the flexibility during operating hours to

·8· ·use that back door as opposed to coming back and forth

·9· ·through.· In the evening we'll focus more on the stair,

10· ·but be -- keep in mind that the stair is blocked by the

11· ·new building with the interior trash room from the

12· ·residence on one side -- or the building on one side and

13· ·actually from the apartment building at the back.· We

14· ·think that it's a very modest thing to expect to be able

15· ·to do in our -- in our building.· The soundproofing on

16· ·the second floor.· We're sensitive too.· We don't

17· ·want -- we don't want to generate sound and be a

18· ·nuisance to the neighborhood.· Our landlord invested a

19· ·lot of money to improve the building, to soundproof the

20· ·building.· They remortared the walls.· They repointed it

21· ·so that sound won't travel through.· You have a -- you

22· ·have two rows of bricks between where we are and the --
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·1· ·and the rooms on the other side.· We believe that we

·2· ·have gone to great lengths to protect against sound.

·3· ·That said, if it turns out to be an issue, we have said

·4· ·in our settlement agreement we'll address it.· So -- and

·5· ·we think we have done it, but we've actually also

·6· ·promised that if we haven't, we'll fix it.· So -- and

·7· ·then delivery into the rear alley which has a big issue

·8· ·for a while, that -- Jeremiah's business is the bagel

·9· ·business.· One of the things that -- that he needs to do

10· ·is bring the bagels to be baked over to the store.· It's

11· ·a fabulous product.· They're hand rolled, they're

12· ·boiled, they're baked.· He had -- he uses another site

13· ·to produce some of his inventory, and then he brings it

14· ·to -- he brings it to the different places that he is

15· ·baking in order to be finished.· Now, when he brings

16· ·them he brings them on carts.· And you can see -- you

17· ·can see these kinds of things in food service.· He

18· ·brings them on carts with different racks and you slide

19· ·a tray with maybe 20 bagels in there into each slot.· So

20· ·when he comes to deliver it -- and he may need to

21· ·deliver them before he opens so he has supply.· He may

22· ·not, but he may need to bring them before he opens.· We
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·1· ·don't want to have him be forced to lift those carts up,

·2· ·try to come through his front door through the steps at

·3· ·any time, but even early in the morning.· We think and

·4· ·he's agreed he'll use a very quiet vehicle.· He'll pull

·5· ·up.· This is all in the settlement agreement.· He'll

·6· ·open the door on the side.· He'll bring the bagels in

·7· ·through a ramp at the back and into the restaurant.

·8· ·It's not that he'll do it all of the time, but he needs

·9· ·to reserve the right to be able to do that.· There is a

10· ·lot of argument about whether or not we have any right

11· ·to do deliveries in the back of the alley.· Respectfully

12· ·I think it's probably not an issue for this entity.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Please speak up,

14· ·Mr. Frumin.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yeah.· I said there's been a

16· ·lot of argument about whether or not we have the right

17· ·to use the alley to do deliveries at all.· Respectfully

18· ·I don't think that that's an issue for this body.

19· ·We've -- both of us have spoken to DDOT, and we've

20· ·gotten our different opinions about what's right and

21· ·what's wrong.· What we have said is we want to reserve

22· ·that right and -- and we want to be real about it.
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·1· ·Because we could say no we're never going to do it and

·2· ·we could do it quietly.· And anyways, we don't want to

·3· ·do that.· We want to be candid that there are going to

·4· ·be times when this happens.· So we said we'll do it in

·5· ·this way, we'll do it very quietly, it will be the

·6· ·exception and not the rule.· And if somewhere there's a

·7· ·finding that we can't do it, then we can't do it, we'll

·8· ·have to live with that.· But we're not giving that up on

·9· ·our own.· The last thing is notice of cure.· And I

10· ·looked at different notice of cure provisions, and I

11· ·actually think they're to protect us.· Notice of cure

12· ·provisions are that if you have a complaint, you have to

13· ·come to the proprietor first and give them an

14· ·opportunity to cure.· And then if they don't, then you

15· ·could go with the complaint.· Your regs say anybody can

16· ·come with a complaint at any time.· So I'm not sure why

17· ·the notice -- I don't understand why the notice of cure

18· ·is an issue here.· Bottom line Jeremiah has a great

19· ·product.· He is going to add substantially to this

20· ·neighborhood.· We are committed to being good neighbors.

21· ·We think we have been good neighbors.· We think we have

22· ·been cooperative in hammering out a very detailed
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·1· ·settlement agreement with the ANC, and we hope that you

·2· ·will support us in our application.· Thank you.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, ma'am.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· Thank you.· We too

·5· ·didn't want to be here today either, but there was a

·6· ·intransigence with regard to adjusting to an agreement

·7· ·that was worked out really outside of the neighbors.

·8· ·Although I was retained at the end of November, I was

·9· ·engaged in only one or two conversations with the SMD,

10· ·Ms. Hoskins, and the Chair of the ABC committee, and all

11· ·of it happened fairly quickly.· Once they struck a deal

12· ·we have had some conversations, but there's been

13· ·virtually no movement whatsoever.· With regard to the

14· ·hours of operation I do want to point out that the ANC

15· ·agreement hours are different than what was placarded.

16· ·The original placard for this application said that

17· ·the -- it's right here.· It says the nature of the

18· ·operations is a new restaurant offering a great

19· ·selection of bagelwiches, brunch, and supper.· Total

20· ·occupancy load is 90, sidewalk cafe with seven seats.

21· ·The placard also said -- which by the way was impossible

22· ·to read because it was away and the front of the
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·1· ·building was being constructed -- the hours were Sunday

·2· ·through Saturday 6 a.m. to 11 p.m.· So what has been

·3· ·agreed with the ANC without the agreement of the

·4· ·protestants and the abutting neighbors.· One of the

·5· ·protestants by the way lives in that building next door,

·6· ·I believe at 315 7th Street SE.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· I don't

·8· ·mean to interrupt your opening.· But you tell me what

·9· ·hours are you seeking?

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· We're seeking -- we want

11· ·7 a.m. to 10:30 p.m. for the hours -- indoor hours of

12· ·operation Sunday through Thursday and 7 a.m. to 10 p.m.

13· ·for the balcony and sidewalk cafe hours.· I will point

14· ·out that the balcony -- we do have a new picture because

15· ·it wasn't -- when Ms. Culling came by there was no

16· ·balcony outside.· It's right outside the bedroom windows

17· ·so that noise is a potential issue.· And then the indoor

18· ·alcohol sales would be 10 a.m. to 10:30 p.m., and the --

19· ·there's alcohol sales on the balcony.· It would be

20· ·mirrored, the same time 10 a.m. to 10 p.m.· Friday and

21· ·Saturday we're requesting 7 a.m. to 11 p.m. for the

22· ·indoor hours of operation, 7 a.m. to 10:30 for the
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·1· ·balcony and sidewalk cafe.· And then the same again for

·2· ·the alcohol sales, indoor to mirror the 7 a.m. to 11

·3· ·p.m. and 10 a.m. to 10:30 p.m.· Essentially it's a half

·4· ·hour earlier.· I think that one of the issues here is

·5· ·that there -- this is -- the two buildings that abut

·6· ·this establishment at 317 7th Street SE are mixed use.

·7· ·One of the individuals lives and has a -- you know, has

·8· ·a homestead exemption and such for having -- for living

·9· ·in the building.· The other unit has a one bedroom

10· ·apartment on the second floor which has been used to

11· ·house their children when they've come to visit.· They

12· ·also have the opportunity to rent that out.· So that --

13· ·that's been there, these two businesses.· I think the

14· ·Blanchards have been close to 40 years in that building.

15· ·Am I wrong about that?· 1984, and then Mr. Yalcin has

16· ·been in his building in his active business for over 20

17· ·years; is that correct?· Okay.· So we're -- so the main

18· ·issues that they're concerned about are the sound and

19· ·noise issues.· And we have asked repeatedly that they

20· ·assure us that there'll be interior soundproofing.

21· ·They've talked about pointing.· We don't really know

22· ·what will happen because it's not open yet.· And
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·1· ·therefore that's where the notice to cure came -- came

·2· ·in.· That provision is the statute, and it's also in any

·3· ·number of settlement agreements that we have reviewed.

·4· ·And we really feel that that would be protection for the

·5· ·protestants should there become a problem with noise.

·6· ·Noise is, as you know, in the statute a major issue, and

·7· ·there's all kinds of procedures and such that The Board

·8· ·has.· We want to avoid having to come The Board if

·9· ·there's an issue.· We want to be able to have a

10· ·mechanism in place -- and I have said this repeatedly

11· ·from the beginning when I've met with them -- some way

12· ·to resolve any issues that arise.· As I said, sound is

13· ·one of the major ones, the noise potential.· And that

14· ·falls into place with occupancy issues.· According to

15· ·the documents that we filed the fire department has --

16· ·has reduced the number of seats.· And so we feel that

17· ·the settlement agreement with the ANC contains incorrect

18· ·information.· There has been no approval for 90.· In

19· ·fact, quite the contrary.· So we just want it to be

20· ·accurate so that everybody's on the same page and

21· ·everybody is dealing from the same deck and so that

22· ·there not be misunderstandings.· There has been shall we
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·1· ·say an inability to resolve our differences of opinion

·2· ·I -- which I certainly regret.· The -- the trash removal

·3· ·issue is one again that you'll hear from Maggie Hall who

·4· ·is a resident who lives in 649 C Street SE which backs

·5· ·on to that alley.· The Blanchards I might want to add

·6· ·live at the same building, so they're a two-for here.

·7· ·They -- they not only are going to be impacted in their

·8· ·business, but they will be impacted in their home.· So

·9· ·the concern about the trash removal and time.· It's a

10· ·metal staircase that was installed.· It's noisy when you

11· ·go up and down that staircase.· They're merely asking

12· ·for it not to happen too late.· We're asking for that

13· ·time to be reduced from what they're proposing until 8

14· ·p.m.· They have proposed 11 p.m.· The other issue is the

15· ·deliveries.· The rear alley deliveries we believe will

16· ·be a serious problem, and there's several reasons for

17· ·that.· Number one, there are no parking, no standing

18· ·signs which is very clear, not so clear according to

19· ·DDOT however.· But according to the attorney at DDOT

20· ·that that means that nobody can park or stand in the

21· ·alley.· But even more importantly there is gravel, it's

22· ·not an entirely paved alley.· There is gravel behind the
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·1· ·establishment building.· The -- when the car pulls up on

·2· ·it it makes noise.· When the applicant has to open the

·3· ·back trash door it's going to make noise.· So again, we

·4· ·want a mechanism in place in case that there is a

·5· ·disturbance.· They talked about -- in fact, you'll see

·6· ·it in the investigator's report -- delivering at 4 a.m.,

·7· ·and that is an unfair burden.· We're asking that trash

·8· ·pick up has to be between -- and this is in almost every

·9· ·settlement agreement I've read in the last week or so --

10· ·that between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. is the time for trash

11· ·pick ups.· We want the deliveries to be consistent with

12· ·that time frame especially because there are two

13· ·abutting neighbors; one of whom lives in that unit at

14· ·315, but there's also a building -- I don't even know

15· ·how many units are in there.· 35 units of condominium at

16· ·649 C Street SE which backs up on that alley.· It's

17· ·slightly more than 30 feet away from the back of the

18· ·establishment.· So when -- I believe -- and I don't know

19· ·what will happen when we get to questioning it -- we've

20· ·asked Mr. Janezich who wrote an article after attending

21· ·the ANC Alcoholic Beverage Meeting in the blog that

22· ·he -- Capitol Hill Corner.· He's here merely to
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·1· ·authenticate that he wrote the article and the article

·2· ·reflected what it was that he heard at that meeting.

·3· ·And that will be -- that will be his sole purpose.· The

·4· ·-- so the notice and opportunity to cure provision

·5· ·frankly if there was an agreement on that, I think that

·6· ·we could be -- get a long way towards resolving the

·7· ·dispute here because when you have a new application

·8· ·it's very difficult to figure out what's going to

·9· ·happen.· What we're try to do is -- and I have a feeling

10· ·that the applicant did not know that there were

11· ·residents next door, don't know what he was told.· I've

12· ·been told by somebody at the FDPW (ph) that there is no

13· ·ramp in the drawings, so that there is no ramp that

14· ·exists.· It's our theory that the deliveries were to be

15· ·made in the front.· Mr. Cohen did show me that the

16· ·bagels come on trays and so the trays could be removed.

17· ·That cart makes squeaks and makes rattles and makes a

18· ·lot of noise.· He gave me a demonstration, so I saw

19· ·that.· So I think if I've covered everything, those are

20· ·the -- the two protestants as well as the two witnesses.

21· ·I think I've described what they're here for.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· I was
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·1· ·taking some notes.· So maybe I can -- so what I would

·2· ·like then -- because you're saying the hours.· Basically

·3· ·we're talking about half an hour.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And so therefore

·6· ·you -- then what I would ask us to do rather than

·7· ·argue -- rather than argue about the hours in general.

·8· ·So let's have the discussion about the -- the half an

·9· ·hour between what's in the ABC -- that's what's in the

10· ·settlement agreement and what you're asking for, and why

11· ·you think that's significant, how that that would

12· ·significantly impact the -- the protestants.· So okay.

13· ·Is that -- yeah.· And now, you had also stated that

14· ·there was an issue with trash removal, and you said

15· ·trash removal should be between 7 -- between 7 and 7; is

16· ·that correct?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· We -- from -- the

18· ·trash --

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· You're saying

20· ·that it should be between 7 and 7?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· We were saying that

22· ·the -- using the stairs in the back to take -- because
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·1· ·they have an indoor trash room --

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- the implication is the

·4· ·trash can be put in there indoors, it doesn't have to

·5· ·ever come outdoors.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· That's one of the

·8· ·purposes of having an indoor trash room.· They want the

·9· ·ability to use the back stairs and not have to go

10· ·through a kitchen upstairs in order to remove the trash.

11· ·They want to do that until 11 p.m. at night.· We're

12· ·asking that it be more like 8 p.m. at night.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Now, the reason

14· ·because I'm looking -- and I don't -- I don't know where

15· ·that is.· Like I was looking at the settlement agreement

16· ·and I see that it says -- on Page 2 of the agreement it

17· ·talked about garbage recycling and grease collection

18· ·shall occur -- should not occur between -- should not

19· ·occur between 7 a.m. or after 7 p.m.· is that -- or is

20· ·that a different provision?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The issue -- and there's a

22· ·different provision where it says that there won't be
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·1· ·any trash outside except for when someone comes down the

·2· ·back stair to -- and there the trash has to be in an

·3· ·enclosed plastic bag to go back inside through the

·4· ·entrance to the interior trash room.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But no.· That's not

·6· ·the -- that doesn't appear to me that an issue.  I

·7· ·thought that it was more so when -- can you just clarify

·8· ·that issue for me please because maybe I'm confused.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· It's confusing because

10· ·the -- the -- frankly, it would be much simpler if they

11· ·just dealt with the trash through the trash room and

12· ·didn't want to use the back stairs to bring the trash

13· ·down after 7 p.m. at night.· They're asking to be able

14· ·to remove trash from the building up until 11 p.m.· It

15· ·is our concern that that will be too noisy.· They're

16· ·metal stairs, that it not be necessary.· I read through

17· ·several settlement agreements in the last week that talk

18· ·about holding the trash inside until the next morning at

19· ·7 a.m.· So they're asking for something that's

20· ·additional and really shouldn't be necessary because

21· ·they have an indoor trash room and that's where the

22· ·trash ought to go.· But they want to have the ability to
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·1· ·bring the trash -- have you seen a picture of the back

·2· ·of the building?· Maybe that would help.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· It's -- it's in

·4· ·there, but I'm just saying -- I'm just trying to make

·5· ·sure we narrow the issues, and that's why I'm confused.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yeah.· So I mean I can help,

·7· ·and that is on the trash, which is the loud trucks that

·8· ·come and they take the garbage cans.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And they put them in the back

11· ·of the trucks, that's -- that can only happen between 7

12· ·a.m. and 7 p.m.· We understand that.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.· What's the

14· ·issue then with trash then?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The issue now is it's if we

16· ·have garbage in the second floor in the back by where

17· ·our kitchen is and we're -- we're operating, right, so

18· ·we have patrons in the restaurant, may we take that

19· ·trash in a plastic bag out the back of the kitchen down

20· ·those stairs and then open the interior trash room from

21· ·the back and put it in, or do we have to carry that

22· ·trash through the second floor of the restaurant, down
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·1· ·the stairs, back through the first floor of the

·2· ·restaurant?· And really this is an issue that arises

·3· ·only when we're open.· And it's not a thing that --

·4· ·because when we're closed and -- and we're done with the

·5· ·night then we do cleanup, then we're not disturbing

·6· ·patrons.· So -- and the stairs -- the stairs are

·7· ·shielded from -- she says the stairs are loud.· They're

·8· ·shielded from the apartment building by the building

·9· ·with the interior trash room.· So we really don't think

10· ·that it's that big of a thing.· Now, one of the

11· ·things -- one last thing.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No. Just hold on

13· ·please.· Hold on please.· The protestant told me there's

14· ·an issue with trash, and so therefore I was confused.  I

15· ·was just trying to get clarification.· And so if the

16· ·issue is not the pick up and disposal of trash between 7

17· ·a.m. and 7 p.m. -- if that's not the issue, then fine.

18· ·I was just -- because each side had presented to me what

19· ·the issues are, and I was writing it down.· So just so

20· ·my -- basically to simplify the process since we do have

21· ·an -- an agreement -- a settlement agreement from the

22· ·ANC.· Then all I'm saying is that let me know what's the
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·1· ·difference -- what's the difference -- what's not

·2· ·covered in that agreement that you're asking The Board

·3· ·to make?· And so at least The Board will have a basis to

·4· ·make a decision.· So that's fine.· I was confused.  I

·5· ·guess it was clear to everyone else.· So they're going

·6· ·to have testimony on that.· That's fine.· All right.

·7· ·Okay.· So all right.· So you're fine.· Then we'll start

·8· ·the case, and then The Board will then call its first

·9· ·witness.· And can Ms. -- we'll call Ms. Cullings.· Can

10· ·you raise your right hand please.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Can you swear or

13· ·affirm to tell the truth and nothing but the truth.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· I do.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· Can you

16· ·tell us what is it that you have been able to find

17· ·out -- find out regarding this applicant?· Oh, and I'm

18· ·sorry before -- one last thing.· After each side

19· ·presents its case, if you want us to consider the

20· ·record, your exhibits, you have to move that into

21· ·evidence.· So just remember at the end of your case

22· ·to -- you can either move that -- move them at the end
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·1· ·of the case or after you show the -- after you bring the

·2· ·exhibits you could have -- you can move them into --

·3· ·into the record at that time or you can move them at the

·4· ·end of the case.· So it's just your -- your call.· Okay.

·5· ·All right.· Go ahead.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Okay.· I was assigned a

·7· ·protest.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on one minute.

·9· ·Can you, Ms. Cullings, just please introduce yourself

10· ·for the record and your position please.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.· Tasha Cullings

12· ·C-U-L-L-I-N-G-S, investigator with the Alcoholic

13· ·Beverage Regulation Administration in Washington D.C.  I

14· ·was assigned a protest of a Class CR new application for

15· ·Colorado & Cohen LLC trading as Bullfrog Bagels located

16· ·at 317 7th Street SE in Washington D.C.· I was advised

17· ·that this license is being protested by Dr. and

18· ·Mrs. Blanchard and Dr. Yalcin who were the abutting

19· ·property owners.· The protest issues that I was given

20· ·are the effect of the establishment on peace, order, and

21· ·quiet including the noise and litter provisions.· So I

22· ·started conversations and e-mails on the 26th of -- on a
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·1· ·Tuesday, the 26th of January I had an opportunity to

·2· ·e-mail Ms. Opper-Wiener in reference her representation

·3· ·of the protestants of the license.· On Friday, January

·4· ·29, 2016 I had an opportunity to speak to Mr. Jeremiah

·5· ·Cohen who's the applicant of Bullfrog Bagels.· Mr. Cohen

·6· ·advised me that a settlement agreement had been reached

·7· ·between Bullfrog Bagels and ANC 6B.· And at that time I

·8· ·asked Mr. Cohen if the other protestants were aware of

·9· ·the settlement agreement that had already been reached

10· ·with the ANC, and he stated that Ms. Opper-Weiner had a

11· ·copy of the settlement agreement, and he was at that

12· ·time unsure what the concerns of the abutting property

13· ·owners were.· Mr. Cohen also stated to me that he

14· ·exchanged e-mails with Ms. Opper-Weiner, and that as of

15· ·Friday, January 29th when we spoke that they had not yet

16· ·reached any type of agreement on the outstanding issues.

17· ·On Monday, February 1st I left a telephonic message for

18· ·Ms. Opper-Weiner stating that -- well, Ms. Opper-Weiner

19· ·-- I'm sorry -- left a telephonic message for myself

20· ·stating that there may be a settlement agreement reached

21· ·by the end of the day and that she would advise me if an

22· ·agreement had been reached.· On Tuesday, February 2nd
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·1· ·Ms. Opper-Weiner e-mailed myself and stated that her

·2· ·clients and the applicant had agreed to a continuous on

·3· ·this case and that it would be moved to a later date on

·4· ·the ABC Board calender.· Ms. Opper-Weiner stated that

·5· ·she would like for us to meet so that we could discuss

·6· ·the concerns of the abutting property owners in person.

·7· ·On Tuesday, February 2nd at 9:03 a.m. I had an

·8· ·opportunity to speak with Ms. Opper-Weiner in reference

·9· ·to what the actual issues and concerns were for her

10· ·clients.· And the main concern that Ms. Opper-Weiner

11· ·stated for the neighbors was the occupancy.

12· ·Ms. Opper-Weiner stated that her clients were concerned

13· ·that the proposed occupancy, which was also in the

14· ·settlement agreement that I received, stated no more

15· ·than 48 patrons with a total occupancy load not to

16· ·exceed 90.· Ms. Opper-Weiner stated that the building

17· ·was a very small, attached building and that allowing up

18· ·to 90 patrons in the establishment would cause major

19· ·problems.· Ms. Opper-Weiner also believes that -- we

20· ·talked in -- we talked about the noise of the number of

21· ·patrons, 90 patrons would probably cause noise concerns.

22· ·Also the other noise concern that was stated earlier is
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·1· ·proposing to use the metal fire escape which is located

·2· ·behind the building to take out trash.

·3· ·Ms. Opper-Weiner's clients believe this is a major

·4· ·problem because the metal stairway is noisy, and having

·5· ·the tenant utilizing it at various hours of the day to

·6· ·take out trash was a major concern when there was a

·7· ·trash room that was located inside the building.

·8· ·Ms. Opper-Weiner also stated that her clients were

·9· ·concerned that noise would be coming through the walls

10· ·and that she would like Mr. Cohen to install an indoor

11· ·barrier to mitigate the noise that would go through the

12· ·walls.· Ms. Opper-Weiner also stated that initially the

13· ·location was to be used as a bagel shop, and that by

14· ·Mr. Cohen subsequently applying for a liquor license it

15· ·changed the dynamics of the type of business that will

16· ·be operating at the location.· On Tuesday, February 2nd

17· ·at 11:25 a.m. I had an opportunity to visit the

18· ·Godmother Childrens Book Store located at 319 7th Street

19· ·SE, and I met with the owner and also the protestant

20· ·Mrs. Roberta Blanchard.· Mrs. Blanchard discussed with

21· ·me the issue of occupancy and that the type of building

22· ·that the business is located in, that it will cause lots
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·1· ·of noise emanating through the walls because they

·2· ·were -- it was an adjoining building.· Ms. Blanchard

·3· ·stated that Bullfrog Bagels is the only building on the

·4· ·block that will have residents to the right and left of

·5· ·the establishment.· Mrs. Blanchard discussed -- well,

·6· ·advised Investigator Cullings that Woven History which

·7· ·is located at 315 7th Street SE has a resident in the

·8· ·apartment above the establishment and that her building

·9· ·located at 319 7th Street SE also has an apartment

10· ·upstairs.· Mrs. Blanchard advised me that Bullfrog

11· ·Bagels was planning to put an outdoor balcony on the

12· ·second level and that it would be a major disturbance to

13· ·the neighbors that reside on both sides of the

14· ·establishment.· On Tuesday, February 2nd, 2016 while

15· ·visiting in the 300 block of 7th Street SE Investigator

16· ·Cullings had an opportunity to speak with Alex Golding

17· ·who's the property owner of 317 7th Street SE.

18· ·Investigator Cullings asked Mr. Golding if he was aware

19· ·of the issues that the protestants had in regards to the

20· ·establishment.· Mr. Golding advised me that he was

21· ·hoping that the settlement agreement that had already

22· ·been reached between ANC 6B and Bullfrog Bagels would
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·1· ·address the issues that Dr. and Mrs. Blanchard had.

·2· ·Mr. Golding stated to me that he was aware that the

·3· ·delivery process was going to -- was an issue for the

·4· ·protestants, and he advised me that Mr. Cohen was going

·5· ·to use -- utilize or planned to utilize a quiet

·6· ·gas-powered vehicle to make the deliveries into the back

·7· ·of the establishment.· He also advised me that at the

·8· ·time I visited the building was under construction and

·9· ·there were no stairs, but he did advise me that there

10· ·would be stairs in the front of the building at least

11· ·five I believe, and it would make it difficult to take

12· ·the trays of bagels that they have into the front of the

13· ·establishment and that is why Mr. Cohen wanted to

14· ·utilize the back of the property for those deliveries

15· ·and that he had planned on using a car that was

16· ·gas-powered and quiet as to not to disturb the

17· ·neighbors.· Mr. Golding also advised me that they had

18· ·installed a screen area behind the building per DCRA,

19· ·Department of Consumer Regulatory Affairs, and the metal

20· ·screened in area would alleviate any noise that would

21· ·emanate from any machinery or equipment that they had

22· ·housed back there.· On Thursday, February 11th Mr. Cohen
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·1· ·e-mailed Investigator Cullings and responded to the

·2· ·concerns that I had e-mailed him about that the

·3· ·protestants had.· Mr. Cohen advised me that Bullfrog

·4· ·Bagels was a bagel shop on the first floor with seating

·5· ·upstairs.· In the evenings he stated that it would be a

·6· ·restaurant that served alcohol.· Mr. Cohen stated that

·7· ·he hopes that Bullfrog Bagels will be a great addition

·8· ·to the neighborhood as his establishment that he has on

·9· ·H Street neighborhood has been for the past couple of

10· ·years.· Mr. Cohen advised me that he will follow the

11· ·hours that are listed in the settlement agreement that

12· ·he already has with the ANC 6B.· He also stated that --

13· ·I advised him of the concerns of noise on the upstairs

14· ·balcony that he's planning to put up and that the

15· ·residents -- two residents on each side.· And I advised

16· ·him that the applicant -- well, the protestants were

17· ·concerned if he would put out any type of speakers out

18· ·there that would play music, that will be an issue.· He

19· ·advised me that he did plan to put any outdoor speakers

20· ·on the balcony and that he was committed to being a good

21· ·neighborhood.· In reference to the use of the back

22· ·stairwell and taking out trash as already have been
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·1· ·mentioned, Mr. Cohen stated that the only trash from the

·2· ·second floor would be taken down the back stairwell so

·3· ·they won't have to carry trash through the restaurant

·4· ·area during hours of operation.· Mr. Cohen stated that

·5· ·using an alleyway for deliveries was necessary again

·6· ·because of the carts that he has to bring the bagels on.

·7· ·Concerning the occupancy of 90 Mr. Cohen stated that

·8· ·included patrons and employees, and he will not exceed

·9· ·the occupancy as regulated in his certificate of

10· ·occupancy.· Mr. Cohen advised that he has gone through

11· ·great lengths to control noise and if they prove to be

12· ·inadequate he pledges to address those issues.

13· ·Mr. Cohen also advised me that he is absolutely

14· ·committed to being a good neighbor and he has shown his

15· ·willingness through the settlement agreement that

16· ·currently exists between ANC 6B and his establishment.

17· ·Mr. Cohen stated that he will be operating a bagel shop

18· ·restaurant and he does not plan to have any type of

19· ·entertainment and will only play background music inside

20· ·the restaurant only.· Bullfrog Bagels is located in C2 A

21· ·zone.· According to the District of Columbia zoning

22· ·regulations areas of the district designated as C2 A
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·1· ·zone permits matter of right low density development

·2· ·including office, employment centers, shopping centers,

·3· ·medium bulk centers, and housing to a maximum lot

·4· ·occupancy of 60 percent for residential use and 100

·5· ·percent for all other uses.· According to the District

·6· ·of Columbia Geographic Information System there are

·7· ·approximately 21 licensed ABC establishments within

·8· ·1,200 feet of Bullfrog Bagels.· Of these establishments

·9· ·12 hold a CR license, which is what Bullfrog Bagels will

10· ·hold and 14 of these establishments have sidewalk cafes

11· ·as Bullfrog Bagels will have.· The characteristics of

12· ·the building are -- when I visited the establishment was

13· ·under construction so I was not able to go inside.  I

14· ·did take pictures of what was there when I was there.

15· ·It is located primarily in a mixed use area in a block

16· ·with numerous commercial establishments, and it is a row

17· ·type building consisting of two above ground floors

18· ·located in the 300 block of South -- of 7th Street SE.

19· ·I talked to Mr. Golding also when I was there about the

20· ·trash issue, and he stated that Allied Waste was the

21· ·trash company that Bullfrog Bagels would utilize.· On

22· ·six separate occasions I had an opportunity to monitor
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·1· ·the location at 317 7th Street SE.· During my monitoring

·2· ·hours there were no ABRA concerns as it affected peace,

·3· ·order, trash, or noise violations.· And according to the

·4· ·D.C. Office of Unified Communications there were no MPD

·5· ·calls for service to this location.· And that concludes

·6· ·my report.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I just have a quick

·8· ·question to ask you because I'm somewhat confused.· I'm

·9· ·looking at Page 7 of your report that has the hours of

10· ·operation, and the -- the hours of operation you have

11· ·listed for the proposed -- for the business.· Do you see

12· ·that?

13· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And I'm not sure if

15· ·you have that.· But I'm also looking at the application

16· ·that was submitted by the applicant, and that differs

17· ·from the hours of operation that's in the report.· And

18· ·so that's why I'm just trying to find out.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· The original application that

20· ·I have for the applicant does not list the times, but I

21· ·-- let's see.· I received on Page 2 of the settlement

22· ·agreement --

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I know, but that's

·2· ·what I'm saying.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· That's where -- that's where

·4· ·I received those times from in my -- in my report.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But it's not -- but

·6· ·it says -- but it's not from the application?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· No.· The application -- the

·8· ·part of the application I have did not have times

·9· ·listed.· I have a copy of some of the application.· But

10· ·the one that I was able to receive when I was doing my

11· ·report did not have times listed.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· All right.

13· ·No.· You don't have to -- you're fine.· I mean I was --

14· ·I was asking her regarding the -- there's some dispute.

15· ·And so therefore --

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· But I do have a copy of

17· ·the application if you need to see it at some point.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· All

19· ·right.· And do you have -- do you have a copy of the

20· ·application -- the application?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I have it.· It's a -- it's an

22· ·exhibit that the protestants have put forward.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· But is

·2· ·that the application that the applicant submitted to

·3· ·ABRA?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes, I believe so.· I think

·5· ·it's an interesting thing that -- that happened here is

·6· ·that the first thing that happened was that the ANC came

·7· ·back with a proposed settlement agreement to us.· And

·8· ·the ANC proposed actually significantly later hours.

·9· ·And the person on the ANC thought that it made more

10· ·sense for the business to be open later.· We then

11· ·ratcheted back the -- we are higher than the application

12· ·by a half hour in some places.· We're lower than the

13· ·application by a half hour on other days.· The -- the

14· ·hours that we have are -- are -- exceed the application

15· ·on weekends outside.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, the

17· ·application -- the application that you provide -- that

18· ·you made to us, that's what controls.· So therefore that

19· ·is what we have to go by, not what -- not what's in the

20· ·settlement agreement, but that -- but what's in your

21· ·application.· So if you had -- if you wanted to change

22· ·the hours, then you would have to have change your
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·1· ·application.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So I think the implication of

·3· ·that -- and I don't know whether we have the opportunity

·4· ·to do that now.· But the implication of that could be

·5· ·that where we exceed in the places where -- where 11:30,

·6· ·that it would come down to 11.· But in the other places

·7· ·where we're either at 11 or lower than 11, then the

·8· ·settlement agreement would stand because it's consistent

·9· ·with the application or less.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.· So -- so --

11· ·because I think the application says like from 6 to 11 I

12· ·think.· And the -- I think the settlement agreement has

13· ·some -- but the long and short of it is that we're going

14· ·to go with the hours that's in your application.· Now,

15· ·is that still an issue if -- if -- for the protestant if

16· ·we go with the hours that's in the application, do you

17· ·still have a problem with the hours in the application?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· We're going to have

19· ·a --

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm sorry.· Hold on.

21· ·All right.· All right.· Hold on a minute.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· May I say something or
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·1· ·no?

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· What is it that you

·3· ·want to say?

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, I -- you know, this

·5· ·has been the problem we had of a moving target in this

·6· ·discussions with the applicants.· And when I did receive

·7· ·a copy of the placard, which I said we couldn't read

·8· ·from the street, that's when I discovered what actually

·9· ·had been requested.· Now, I could tell you for a fact

10· ·that the single member district ANC representative did

11· ·not increase the hours requested by the ANC.· I don't

12· ·know how it happened.· She's not here to testify, but I

13· ·think that we need to settle this issue because it's --

14· ·it's part of what we're talking about.· We are going to

15· ·be asking for something slightly different.· But it's up

16· ·to you all to make the decision.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· So yeah,

18· ·I know, but I -- one of the things that I -- one of the

19· ·things that I want before this case is over I need each

20· ·party to again at the end of the case tell us what are

21· ·the hours that you're asking for.· So I want -- so what

22· ·the applicant is asking, for what the protestant is
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·1· ·asking for.· We're -- we're also going to look at what's

·2· ·in the application, and then legal will let us know as

·3· ·part of our deliberations whether or not we're bound by

·4· ·the application.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· We -- I understand that.· We

·6· ·understand that completely.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The idea -- I don't like the

·9· ·implication we're a moving target.· I actually really

10· ·think --

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· It's not -- it's not

12· ·taken.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· I just -- I didn't want

14· ·it let it go without --

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, lawyers can

16· ·always make arguments and you know that.· Lawyer are --

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Fair enough.· Fair enough.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Lawyers -- lawyers

19· ·will always make arguments.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So where we are if you were to

21· ·ratchet us back to what's in the application, you'd move

22· ·us to 11 p.m. inside where it's 11:30 p.m. now.· And
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·1· ·we -- and that is the numbers Jeremiah put down when he

·2· ·filled out the application.· And if that's what we have

·3· ·to live with, that's what we have to live with.· The

·4· ·idea for later hours actually did not originate with

·5· ·Jeremiah.· It originated from the ANC.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And I'm fine with

·7· ·that.· I just want to make sure that we're all on -- we

·8· ·are all on the same path, what hours we're talking

·9· ·about.· Because as I said before, I looked at the

10· ·application and it said what hours it said -- because of

11· ·what I was told it's just a half an hour.· And so -- so

12· ·I just want to make sure that in closing you let us know

13· ·what the hours are you're asking for.· If you're asking

14· ·for 11:30 and if that's what if -- although your

15· ·application might say something else, I don't know if

16· ·you can change it midstream.· I don't know.· But I'll

17· ·get -- we'll get legal advice in our deliberations.· But

18· ·just let us know what it is that you're asking for so

19· ·everyone will be clear.· All right.· Do we have other

20· ·questions for Ms. Cullings from The Board?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Yes, I do.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Go ahead,
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·1· ·Mr. Alberti.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So, Ms. Cullings, thank you

·3· ·for your report and thank you for your testimony today.

·4· ·Very good job.· Thank you.· So just real quick I think I

·5· ·know the answer to this.· You have no indication as to

·6· ·what the final occupancy would be?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· No.· I've looked in the

·8· ·protest folder and I looked in the actual application

·9· ·folder, and I didn't see a certificate of occupancy.

10· ·Today myself and supervisory Investigator Stewart went

11· ·on DCRA's website, we put the address in, and we didn't

12· ·find one.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Very good.· Very good.

14· ·And I'm only -- this is more of a statement than a --

15· ·than a -- than a question but I want to clear the record

16· ·here.· So there's been talk about a balcony, and that

17· ·would be a balcony off the front, an outdoor space; is

18· ·that correct --

19· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- as you understand it?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I will note for both parties
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·1· ·that they have not applied for a balcony.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· This morning I noticed that

·3· ·in the application that I have the initial application

·4· ·it did request a sidewalk cafe but not a summer garden.

·5· ·I noticed that today.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Right.· And just -- just for

·7· ·everyone's -- let everyone know sidewalk cafe would be

·8· ·public space, that would be public space on the ground

·9· ·floor.· The balcony outdoor space would be considered a

10· ·summer garden, and the application does not include a

11· ·summer garden.· So I can only speak for myself.· That is

12· ·not an issue here that -- that I will be addressing

13· ·today because it's not on the table.· This is not to say

14· ·that the applicant won't in the future apply for a

15· ·summer garden which he is free to do.· And that might

16· ·very well end up in another hearing.· But that's for a

17· ·future date if they make application for a summer

18· ·garden.· So I just want to put that out there for

19· ·everyone so we don't start bickering and hearing

20· ·testimony about a balcony which I believe isn't

21· ·relevant.· And if the Chair wants to overrule me on

22· ·that, that's fine.· We may have a different --
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·1· ·difference of opinion.· Mr. Frumin, I'm going to let The

·2· ·Board indicate any questions -- the Chair [inaudible

·3· ·1:06:07] any questions.· Thank you again, Ms. Culling,

·4· ·for your testimony.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· May I just ask a question about

·6· ·that because is it relevant -- I don't -- I'm not sure

·7· ·that -- I see the hours, and it says for summer garden,

·8· ·sidewalk cafes and they're both there.· But is it

·9· ·relevant that the balcony is in public space?· Does that

10· ·make it part of the sidewalk cafe?

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Go ahead,

12· ·Mr. Alberti.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Just so you get a right

14· ·answer, do you know whether you'd have to apply to DDOT

15· ·for the use of that space?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes.· We have to apply to it.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· So then that would

18· ·be -- that was what you were thinking of as the sidewalk

19· ·cafe?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, there's two places.

21· ·There's the patio and --

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So -- so I stand corrected.

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·If that's going to be considered public space, then it

·2· ·does become a -- and so you can forget what I said.

·3· ·I -- I apologize.· I was not thinking that it would

·4· ·be -- yeah.· I should have known better that it

·5· ·overhangs public space, and I wasn't -- wasn't thinking

·6· ·that far along.· And I apologize.· I'm sorry.· Thank you

·7· ·for correcting me.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'm glad you turned out not to

10· ·be right.· It made me nervous.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· We're

12· ·still with questions from the -- from the Board Members.

13· ·Do we have any other questions?· Yes, Ms. Miller.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I just have a few.· Thank you

15· ·Ms. Cullings for your report.· I just want to get a

16· ·better understanding of where the residents are.· This

17· ·is row houses, and there's residents on each side of

18· ·this establishment; is that right?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.· Well, when I was

20· ·visiting I spoke with Mrs. Blanchard.· I believe on one

21· ·side -- well, on one side upstairs where the balcony we

22· ·were just talking about, there are residents up there.
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·1· ·Then on the other side in her building, which is the

·2· ·children's book store downstairs, she does have an

·3· ·apartment upstairs.· I was unclear if anyone is residing

·4· ·there now, but it is utilized as an apartment.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· So as far as the

·6· ·protestants in this case is there a protestant on each

·7· ·side?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.· I only had an

·9· ·opportunity to speak with Ms. Opper-Weiner and

10· ·Mrs. Blanchard.· Dr. Yalcin I had not had an opportunity

11· ·to speak with, but I believe he's the neighbor to the

12· ·other side of the establishment.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Is there a resident -- I mean I

14· ·guess they'll get into it as well.· But is there a

15· ·resident actually living in each side, or are they just

16· ·-- that it's a residential building on -- on each side?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· I -- from what I gathered I

18· ·think Dr. Yalcin lives in one -- in one building on one

19· ·side, and in Mrs. Blanchard's building which is the book

20· ·store downstairs she stated she does have an apartment

21· ·up there.· I'm not clear at this time if someone resides

22· ·there or not.· But it is utilized as an apartment as she
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·1· ·sees fit.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· And is there also an

·3· ·apartment above where this restaurant's going to be or

·4· ·no?

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· No.· When I went the

·6· ·establishment was under construction.· So the two-story

·7· ·building is -- Mr. Cohen's building at 317 will strictly

·8· ·be utilized for commercial business for his -- his

·9· ·business, not apartments that I was aware of.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· So that's strictly

11· ·commercial in between.· Do you know what the use was

12· ·before?

13· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· I do not.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· This balcony, is it --

15· ·is it a small balcony, large balcony.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Well, when I visited -- my

17· ·last visit I believe was on February 22 -- there was not

18· ·a balcony.· Today Ms. Opper-Weiner showed me a picture

19· ·of what has been put in now is a balcony.· So I -- I'm

20· ·not sure.· I just took a glance at it on her phone.· But

21· ·I --

22· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· So they'll probably be

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·able to address that.· So I'm kind of guessing at this

·2· ·point since it's just being constructed and stuff you

·3· ·can't really tell how large it is or to what extent --

·4· ·you know, are they going to -- you know, are people

·5· ·going to sit on that balcony and eat on that balcony?

·6· ·Are they going to be next to a residence?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yeah.· I'm not sure.· I don't

·8· ·recall if Mr. Cohen and I had a conversation about that.

·9· ·We may have.· I didn't ask many questions because when I

10· ·went there was not a balcony there.· There weren't even

11· ·steps there.· So I've never been -- been able to go into

12· ·the building.· It was just dirt.· You could see in from

13· ·the front through the back and they were in there doing

14· ·construction the times I visited day and night.· At

15· ·night of course no one was there, it was dark.· When I

16· ·visited during the day people were in there working, but

17· ·it wasn't a space where I could walk through.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· And I just have one

19· ·other question about soundproofing, whether you have any

20· ·comments on that because I'm sure we'll hear more about

21· ·that.· But it sounded to me like the applicant had

22· ·already done some soundproofing, but yet the protestants
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·1· ·wanted more soundproofing.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Well, I had the conversation

·3· ·with Mrs. Blanchard first when I visited that morning.

·4· ·And I was standing inside of her establishment, and she

·5· ·discussed the concerns of it being a row style building,

·6· ·you know, noise being heard.· And then after that --

·7· ·later that day I was able to speak with Mr. Golding, the

·8· ·owner of the property, and we had that discussion.· And

·9· ·he was the one that advised me that some type of noise

10· ·barriers had been put in.· What they are I'm not sure,

11· ·and I wasn't able to see that.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Great.· Thank you very

13· ·much.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· You're welcome.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Silverstein.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Thank you, Ms. Cullings.

17· ·Very briefly, the two adjoining properties are two

18· ·stories?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· On each of them the first

21· ·story is not residential?

22· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· I did not go into Woven
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·1· ·History, but I'm under the impression it's a business.

·2· ·When I was there it was not open, and that was on the

·3· ·first floor of next door, and then upstairs is the an

·4· ·apartment.· I did go into the Fairy Godmother Book Store

·5· ·that Mrs. Blanchard owns, and on one level is her

·6· ·children's book store.· And she advised me upstairs is

·7· ·an apartment as well.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· So in both cases you have

·9· ·a business on the first floor, a residence on the second

10· ·floor, and party walls between them?

11· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Right.· Well, they're in the

12· ·middle.· Both of them are -- the Bullfrog Bagels is in

13· ·the middle of both of those buildings or both of those

14· ·establishments.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· That's all.· I just wanted

16· ·to clarify.· Thank you.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any other questions

18· ·from any of the -- all right.· Then the applicant, you

19· ·have questions you can ask.· Do you have any questions?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· No questions.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No questions?

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· I -- I do.  I
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·1· ·actually spoke with Ms. Cullings.· Thank you for your

·2· ·report.· And there are a couple of -- now, it was

·3· ·Mr. Golding who said to you on Page 4 that Mr. Cohen

·4· ·plans to use the rear door as it would allow him the

·5· ·opportunity to push a cart at 4 a.m. into the back door

·6· ·of the establishment with ease.· Isn't that what -- is

·7· ·that what that's -- is that what Mr. Golding told you

·8· ·that the plan is?

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.· He -- well, he advised

10· ·that they -- that Mr. Cohen would be bringing bagels in

11· ·to the establishment as early as 4 a.m. and that that

12· ·was the reason to utilize the back because of the stairs

13· ·in the front would have difficulty pushing a cart of

14· ·bagels up a set of stairs.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And then is there

16· ·a loading zone on 7th Street in front of -- in the block

17· ·in front of the store?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· There is.· I took pictures of

19· ·signs on the street that said loading zone.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So that there was -- and

21· ·there were meters.· Are there other parking places in

22· ·front of the establishment?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes, there are.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And those have

·3· ·meters?

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And what time did those

·6· ·begin?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· I don't recall.· They're in

·8· ·with my -- I have my report, but I don't have the

·9· ·exhibits.· But I did put those in with the exhibits.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· I'm not sure of the actual

12· ·hours.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· All right.· The -- the --

14· ·I just have one more question.· Oh, yes.· I also

15· ·discussed this with you earlier when I saw you.· You had

16· ·a misstatement in your report that I had sent e-mails to

17· ·Mr. Cohen with regard to the settlement proposal that I

18· ·made on behalf of the protestants.· I never sent an

19· ·e-mail to Mr. Cohen at all.· I only sent e-mails to the

20· ·ANC representative for the single member district.· So I

21· ·wanted that correction to be made in the report.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Where is that listed?
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·1· ·Where is that at?

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· On -- let's see.· On Page

·3· ·10.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· You're -- so

·5· ·what about Page 10?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm sorry.· Page 9,

·7· ·Exhibits number 3 and 4 it says copy of e-mail from

·8· ·Attorney Opper-Weiner to Jeremiah Cohen.· That is not --

·9· ·that is not an accurate statement.· If you look at the

10· ·e-mails, you will see that they were -- it was sent to

11· ·Diane Hoskins who was the single member district

12· ·representative commissioner for that area.· And I didn't

13· ·want it to be misunderstood that I had been in direct

14· ·contact with him about it when he has been represented

15· ·by Mr. Frumin in this proceeding.· So that's one.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But just to clarify.· So this

17· ·was something that Diane Hoskins sent to Jeremiah and

18· ·myself.· She forwarded an e-mail from Ellen to her and

19· ·the ANC to us.· And if you read the opening line there,

20· ·it says so we're all on the same page.· So the idea that

21· ·Jeremiah believed, okay, this is what Ellen was asking

22· ·for at the time I think is pretty credible.· And Diane,
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·1· ·the ANC commissioner was the one who forwarded it.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Hold on.

·3· ·Hold on one minute.· Ms. Cullings, this is -- this is

·4· ·your report?

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· And can you

·7· ·clarify.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.· I don't have a copy of

·9· ·the exhibits in front of me, but I do remember the

10· ·conversation with Mr. Cohen.· And I was asking Mr. Cohen

11· ·was he aware of the -- well, had he made -- talked to

12· ·the protestants or their representative which was

13· ·Mrs. Opper-Weiner, and he advised me that they had

14· ·exchanged e-mails, and he forwarded those e-mails to me.

15· ·And I just included those as exhibits.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So you're -- so

17· ·you're the one who captioned them as -- as the way they

18· ·are listed?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· Yes.· They were sent to me.

20· ·They were sent to me by Mr. Cohen.· I'm not sure of the

21· ·other person that was on the e-mails.· I didn't -- I

22· ·didn't have any conversation or discussion with that
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·1· ·person.· Mr. Cohen sent the e-mails to me, and I was --

·2· ·I believe he stated that this was his exchange of

·3· ·e-mails were with Ms. Opper-Weiner.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Well, I -- I

·5· ·hear what you're stating.· I mean this is the

·6· ·investigator.· She captioned the e-mail the way she

·7· ·thought that their --

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I understand.· I just

·9· ·wanted --

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· She gave the name and

11· ·the documents speak for themselves.· So anyone who reads

12· ·the document, you'll see where it's from.· But that's

13· ·just her caption of it.· And so we'll --

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No, that's fine.· I just

15· ·want to be sure --

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· The record will

17· ·reflect that.· Yes.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- to make that

19· ·correction.· And I did mention it to her earlier today

20· ·when we met in the back of the room here.· I just like

21· ·for things to be accurate.· I was surprised frankly that

22· ·these proposed settlement agreements -- and you know as
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·1· ·an attorney that settlement discussions are not public

·2· ·discussions.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So you're saying

·4· ·these are settlement -- so are you -- all right.· Are

·5· ·you objecting to -- are -- are you saying that these are

·6· ·settlement discussions?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I -- I was saying that

·8· ·that was the intention.· When I wrote them I did not --

·9· ·I was not made aware.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Then --

11· ·then if that's -- can you tell me which -- which one of

12· ·the documents are settle discussions?

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The -- it says it on

14· ·them.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No, you tell me.· I'm

16· ·going to take them out.· So you tell me which.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Which page?

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No. The reason what

19· ·I'm saying if they are settlement discussions, they

20· ·should not be a part of the document.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But -- but the thing is is that

22· ·we're not -- we're not in a litigation stage at the
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·1· ·point that this is.· This is in front of the ANC, which

·2· ·is a public process where we had all kinds of

·3· ·discussions about it.· She is telling the ANC what she

·4· ·thinks needs to be fixed.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.· But we don't

·6· ·need to be a part of -- we don't -- The Board -- okay.

·7· ·Go ahead.· I'm sorry.· Go ahead.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The ANC forwarded to us --

·9· ·that -- this is part of the a public policy discussion,

10· ·not a settlement discussion in litigation.· It's not the

11· ·end of the world one way or the other, but what this --

12· ·what this exchange reflects is actually the really

13· ·sincere effort to try to solve it.· The ANC commissioner

14· ·said okay, here's what they're interested in.· And you

15· ·can see my detailed response at that point of why it is

16· ·that we would do certain things and we wouldn't do other

17· ·things.· It's not in litigation at that point.· It's

18· ·before a protest has been filed.· I don't think these

19· ·documents need to be struck, and I --

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Excuse me.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· All right.

22· ·All right.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· This was filed on

·2· ·December 1st, and these are dated December 8th.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So it was in a -- it was

·5· ·an error frankly of the ANC commissioner to have

·6· ·forwarded that document.· I knew nothing about it until

·7· ·I saw Ms. Cullings report --

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· This --

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- in full.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So it was in a litigation

12· ·stance at that point because I was representing these

13· ·protestants at that time.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· I'll --

15· ·I'll -- I'm going to make a ruling in this particular

16· ·case.· If it was part of each -- either party's

17· ·disclosure, then we could have -- I'm in a sense either

18· ·the applicant or the protestant had submitted this

19· ·information to prove to say that these were discussions

20· ·that we were having or to say they were settlement

21· ·discussions if it was.· So my ruling is that if it

22· ·was -- if it was included in one of the documents by
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·1· ·either side, then I probably would -- would take them

·2· ·out of the record.· But is this part of -- this

·3· ·information that was given to the agent of the board as

·4· ·part of her investigation?· So there will -- I'm not

·5· ·going to take them out.· But the -- but the caption of

·6· ·the document in a sense that the record is corrected

·7· ·that it -- the way the investigator captioned the

·8· ·document, I think what's being stated is that they

·9· ·should not be captioned the way it is.· And so therefore

10· ·the record will state that -- we'll just say the

11· ·documents will -- once they're a part of the record they

12· ·speak for themself.· So we don't -- we don't really need

13· ·to -- to make a judgment about the way the -- the

14· ·document is titled.· If someone reads the document, they

15· ·will see it and they can make whatever decision they

16· ·want based on the content of the document.· So we can

17· ·move on from there.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· That's fine.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I just wanted to be sure

21· ·that it -- because it wasn't something that I had sent

22· ·to the applicant.· It was something the ANC had sent to
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·1· ·the applicant.· As long as it's titled properly I'm --

·2· ·there's nothing more I can do about that.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Thank you.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Do you

·5· ·have any other questions for the investigator?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· On Page 4 -- I do

·7· ·have a attachment so I got lost in those for a second --

·8· ·the restrictions on the point of -- of access and

·9· ·egress, in Paragraph Number 9 on Page 4 of 5 it's

10· ·mentioned that in no event will applicant permit

11· ·commercial third party vendors to bring a delivery truck

12· ·to the rear of the premises between the hours of 10 p.m.

13· ·and 7:00 a.m.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· You're

15· ·reading from the settlement agreement, not from her

16· ·report.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Am I reading from the

18· ·wrong one?· Sorry.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So -- so your

20· ·question should be based on her report and her

21· ·testimony.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm sorry.· I had -- I
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·1· ·have my notes here.· Okay.· I'm going to pass at this

·2· ·point then I'm going to leave it.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Thank

·4· ·you.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· All

·7· ·right.· Thank you very much for your testimony.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. CULLINGS:· You're welcome.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And thank you very

10· ·much for your report.· And you're free to go.· Thank

11· ·you.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Is it possible to take a

13· ·short break just for -- or do you want to --

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· We can take a --

15· ·well, it's -- it's going to be -- the applicant is going

16· ·to present its case.· So we can be in recess for five

17· ·minutes, a five-minute recess.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· That would -- that

19· ·would work.· Thank you.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And then the

21· ·applicant will -- will present its case.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Could we do ten minutes so I
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·1· ·can get my parking meter?

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· We'll be

·3· ·in recess until 4:00.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· Thank you.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· I also wanted to

·6· ·mention that Mr. Blanchard has some health issues.· So

·7· ·he will sporadically need to leave the hearing room in

·8· ·order to -- to deal with those issues.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Oh, no.· That's

10· ·perfectly --

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I just wanted to say that

12· ·out loud.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But as long as he

14· ·doesn't get up and start jumping -- jumping around,

15· ·that's fine.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· He won't do that.· Okay.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· That's fine.

18· ·That -- that's not a problem.· I appreciate it.· So

19· ·we're in recess until 4:00.· Please be on time please.

20· · · · · · · ·[Off the record at 3:46 p.m.]

21· · · · · · · ·[On the record at 4:01 p.m.]

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· We're
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·1· ·back on the record, and we'll have the Applicant's case

·2· ·in chief.· Who's your first witness?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Jeremiah Cohen.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· If you'll stand

·5· ·please.· And once you're there can you raise your right

·6· ·hand.· Do you affirm or swear to state the truth and

·7· ·nothing but the truth?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I do.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· Have a

10· ·seat please.· Your witness.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Thank you.· Jeremiah, can you

12· ·describe how you anticipate your business operating.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Excuse me.· Can you

14· ·let him -- who is he?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Who am I.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Let him --

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Thank you very much.· Jeremiah,

18· ·can you state your for the record your name and how

19· ·you're related is to this case.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Oh, my name is Jeremiah Cohen.

21· ·I'm the founder and owner of the small bagel company,

22· ·Bullfrog Bagels.· I'm a -- you know, I want to have a
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·1· ·restaurant, and I'm going to let Matt ask me the

·2· ·questions.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· All right.· So, Jeremiah,

·4· ·actually please describe briefly the history of Bullfrog

·5· ·Bagels from when you started and how you're operating

·6· ·now in your other locations.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· This was a change of careers for

·8· ·me, and I started -- you know, I basically discovered

·9· ·that I could make a good bagel and did some pop-ups.

10· ·Basically didn't have the resources to, you know, have

11· ·my own store immediately.· So I did what's called a

12· ·permanent pop-up in a tavern on 8th Street.· And after

13· ·about -- we've been there about 18 months.· It's been

14· ·quite successful.· People are coming down from New York

15· ·City to have our bagels.· That's kind of -- that's news.

16· ·It's hard to believe, but it's kind of true.· So our

17· ·tenancy on 8th Street is not too hot, there's nothing in

18· ·writing, it's just all verbal.· And basically this is

19· ·going to be our first standalone shop on -- on 7th

20· ·Street.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Jeremiah, can you describe how

22· ·you anticipate it operating with a breakfast bagel
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·1· ·service and then how you're going to -- what you're

·2· ·going to be doing in the afternoon and in the evening.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It's going to operate -- it's

·4· ·more or less exactly like our 8th Street location, but

·5· ·with better service and, you know, faster delivery of --

·6· ·of bagels and a seating area for people to have their

·7· ·bagels in the morning in the upstairs area.· You know,

·8· ·it's a breakfast business.· It's not the most lucrative

·9· ·thing in the world especially during the week.· And

10· ·that's why a lot of these bagel shops convert to like

11· ·pizza and sub shops after lunch, and -- and over time

12· ·they just kind of become more -- they morph of into

13· ·something else other than the original intention.· So

14· ·we -- I don't want that to happen to us.· So we're going

15· ·to -- we're going to morph into a brunch place that sort

16· ·of emphasizes bagels.· I want to be able to serve a

17· ·Bloody Mary.· That's, you know, kind of -- my background

18· ·is sort of brunch.· And -- and so -- and I'd like to--

19· ·after that brunch is over I'd like to be able to serve

20· ·this dinner menu or a variation of it with nice wine.

21· ·There's nothing rowdy.· I'm not going to have dance

22· ·parties.· I'm not going to be like blaring speakers off
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·1· ·the balcony.· But in order to run a restaurant you have

·2· ·to be able to take the garbage out.· This is -- it's an

·3· ·alley.· It's a mixed use alley.· There's -- there is a

·4· ·residential building on one side, but it's commercial on

·5· ·this other side and mixed use.· I'd like to be able to

·6· ·take the garbage out so I can actually run a business.

·7· ·You can't run a business if you can't open the back door

·8· ·or you can't make a delivery or you just -- you're

·9· ·constantly being told you can't do this, you can't do

10· ·that.· I'd rather basically have the agreement with the

11· ·ANC and go with that.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Jeremiah, can you speak a

13· ·little bit more to the nature of the service and the

14· ·nature of the dinner and the -- and the food that you'll

15· ·be serving.· The menu was attached to the settlement

16· ·agreement with the ANC and which was then attached to

17· ·the investigator's report.· But when you get to that --

18· ·that's a copy of a copy.· So if I could I'd like to give

19· ·you a blow-up that I made of it, and Jeremiah can speak

20· ·to it.· Because I want you to have the sense of this is

21· ·a very special thing that he's creating.· It's a

22· ·home-grown product.· It's an eclectic, excellent
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·1· ·product.· Can I give these to you?

·2· · · Q.· Yeah.· I was about to say normally we have

·3· ·someone you can hand it to over there.· But -- so I'm

·4· ·sorry.· Have you -- do you have a copy of it?

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· These are the brunch and the

·7· ·dinner.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· So you would like me to --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Give a sense of what you're

10· ·thinking about doing at dinner and who you think is

11· ·coming to have your dinners.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· All right.· Well, I think this

13· ·is kind of an original concept.· I -- you know,

14· ·basically you take sort of like a deli and bagel like

15· ·concept, morning concepts and you find out what -- what

16· ·part of those can be used to have a sustainable dinner

17· ·business -- brunch and dinner business.· And so I've

18· ·always in to utilizing products really well, not wasting

19· ·stuff.· And so this -- this menu is in many respects

20· ·designed on like a smaller -- like basically using

21· ·pastrami scraps or using deli scraps for, you know,

22· ·pasta.· I did -- you know, at the request of the
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·1· ·neighbors I did forego a deep fryer.· So we're not going

·2· ·to have -- I'm not going to be able to sell french

·3· ·fries.· And, you know, that's a -- that's a loss.· You

·4· ·know, a deep fryer is kind of important for stuff

·5· ·especially like some Jewish food like donuts during

·6· ·Hanukkah.· You know, I gave that up because there was a

·7· ·worry by the neighbors of smell, of a hideous smell

·8· ·coming -- emanating from the shop.· So I let that one

·9· ·go.· But I do plan to basically -- I'm just, you know,

10· ·I'm a chef, I'm an entrepreneur.· What can I say, that's

11· ·what I'm doing.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· What I'm trying to get at is I

13· ·love the pastrami soup dumplings.· What I think is

14· ·important is this is not like a fast food place.· This

15· ·is a special kind of food, and that's the goal.· And

16· ·Jeremiah takes a lot of pride in -- in the products that

17· ·he produces.· So let's just talk briefly about the

18· ·issues that have been raised by the protestants.· Can

19· ·you talk about your view on the hours issue that were

20· ·negotiated with the ANC and that were in the

21· ·application.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· On the hours issue?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The hours issue.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Just, you know, when I filled

·3· ·out the application I said, you know, the service hours

·4· ·I thought okay, 6 to 11, that's nice.· I did it for

·5· ·every day of the week.· When I showed that to the single

·6· ·member district ANC commissioner, you know, Montmartre

·7· ·and these other places, they -- their licenses are --

·8· ·they're open later than you, why are you asking for

·9· ·less?· And I said oh, well, I don't know.· Okay.· Just

10· ·so you know, it's like I'm not trying to run a tavern or

11· ·a club.· I -- I stay as far away from 8th Street --

12· ·literally I'm the first one to arrive in the morning

13· ·let's put it that way while all the partygoers and, you

14· ·know, are leaving.· I'm -- my hours are different.

15· ·Okay.· I'm not part of the tavern scene, the club scene.

16· ·It was helpful in -- in helping me get my business

17· ·started, but I'm not a late night person.· Therefore

18· ·when it was time to like apply for my hours I wasn't

19· ·thinking like oh, how much money can I make between

20· ·10:30 and 11.· But frankly, there are some practical

21· ·issues.· Like one, you know, if I have a small gathering

22· ·for like say a bar mitzvah, you know, or there could be
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·1· ·various other occasions, a birthday party that may want

·2· ·to like, you know, say Jeremiah, we'd like to stay up in

·3· ·the upstairs until like 11.· You know, I would hate that

·4· ·my, you know -- you know, that I would have to say no

·5· ·because I can't serve you then.· So there are -- it's

·6· ·not that -- you know, it's more of a practical issue

·7· ·about having a restaurant and a small dining area is

·8· ·that, you know, you actually do -- there are people that

·9· ·want to come for a 9:00 reservation and want to be

10· ·served a dessert wine at 11 towards the end of their

11· ·meal.· I don't want the arbitrariness or -- I don't want

12· ·to be penalized more than the 14 restaurants within

13· ·1,200 feet that have a CR license and be asked to have

14· ·shorter hours because that would just penalize my

15· ·business and make me less competitive.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And on -- so second on the

17· ·occupancy, the number 90 has been out there.· But if

18· ·the -- if the certificate of occupancy calls for

19· ·something lower, are you comfortable with having a lower

20· ·occupancy there?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And the 90 -- does 90 refer to
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·1· ·seated patrons even the 90 that's there in terms of

·2· ·occupancy, or does that also include employees et

·3· ·cetera?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It includes employees, maybe,

·5· ·you know, vendors that might be coming in, and

·6· ·customers.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· And now, there's a lot

·8· ·of discussion about the back of the house.· And now I'm

·9· ·getting to the trash thing.· Why -- why is it that you

10· ·want to be able to bring trash on occasion out the back

11· ·door and back into the trash room?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, I think it's kind of tacky

13· ·when -- when there is this very nice stairwell that is

14· ·relatively -- it's quiet and it's blocked from view.

15· ·It's almost like an interior staircase without the wall.

16· ·Okay.· So it's not coming out of the footprint of the

17· ·building.· That it's -- it's nice to not have to take

18· ·garbage bags past customers that are trying to have a

19· ·nice meal.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And when Jeremiah says it's

21· ·like an interior stairwell without a wall -- and if you

22· ·look at our Exhibit 13, there's a picture that I think
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·1· ·shows it.· Let me hand that to you here.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· So where --

·3· ·where are we?· What exhibit are you showing.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· This is Applicant's Exhibit 13

·5· ·that has a picture of that stairwell.· You can see it's

·6· ·blocked on --

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Is there -- is there

·8· ·a question on the -- are you --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I just wanted to illustrate the

10· ·[inaudible 11:58].

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No. But I think

12· ·what -- I think what you need to do -- could I just

13· ·remind everyone to please silence your recorder.· I mean

14· ·if this was -- I don't have the power, but if you were

15· ·in a court of law, the judge would take it after the

16· ·first warning literally.· So no, but I'm saying why

17· ·don't you ask a question.· Show him the picture and ask

18· ·him to identify it and so he can elaborate more on it

19· ·rather than you -- you elaborating on it, sir.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Then I actually want to use two

21· ·of them then.· Jeremiah, looking at our Exhibits 7 and

22· ·13, is that the stair that's been described?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.· Yes, it is.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And can you -- you said that

·3· ·the -- that there is almost an interior stair.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes, it is.· Because part of is

·5· ·that two out of four of the sides are almost entirely

·6· ·bordered by the wall of the building.· And then the

·7· ·other part is -- the other long part is bordered by half

·8· ·-- of it at least by a fence and the other maybe five or

·9· ·six feet by part of the building itself.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And a just because -- so what

11· ·everybody's trying to understand where different things

12· ·are.· Which of the protestant's buildings can you see

13· ·when you look at Exhibit 13?· And you're looking

14· ·straight up the stairs which of the protestant's

15· ·buildings do you see?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm looking at

17· ·Ms. Blanchard's -- like the first floor of the toy store

18· ·and then the second floor which is apparently a storage

19· ·room or it's an apartment.· I'm not sure.· But I don't

20· ·think anyone lives there.· That's what I'm looking at.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· And then I'm going to --

22· ·I want to you to look at -- that was 13 and 14.· I want
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·1· ·Jeremiah to look at 15 and 16 of our exhibits.· And what

·2· ·are those pictures of, Jeremiah?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's a picture from sort of

·4· ·the front of the -- the first floor of the bagel shop.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· What's the --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· 15.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· We're on 15?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· 15.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And then 16.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· 16 is the second floor facing --

11· ·there's -- on the left-hand side there's a -- there's a

12· ·French door that leads out to the balcony and a window.

13· ·The balcony was -- was -- I mean it was part of a

14· ·historic preservation requirement, to rebuild it because

15· ·the original one was falling apart.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And, Jeremiah, this is not yet

17· ·completed.· When do you expect it to be done?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· We think this is going to be

19· ·done by early May.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And the decor, what are you

21· ·looking for in the decor.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Sort of soft quiet colors and
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·1· ·wood tones.· And we have a -- there's flooring there

·2· ·that is a white oak floor from like 100 years ago that

·3· ·was reclaimed from a house in Truskin (ph) -- right

·4· ·around Truskin Square -- is that it -- Circle.· So

·5· ·it's -- we're not -- we're going with sort of like a

·6· ·historic but modern feel, eclectic.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And then can I -- can I ask you

·8· ·to look at Exhibit 2, our Exhibit 2 which is the floor

·9· ·plan for the restaurant.· Or can you describe what

10· ·that -- what Exhibit 2 is.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· That's a floor plan for

12· ·the restaurant.· I mean one thing that you'll see

13· ·upstairs are that we -- we got -- the guy who reclaimed

14· ·our floors also reclaimed the bowling alley lanes of

15· ·Chevy Chase Country Club.· And so we're taking those

16· ·lanes and cutting them into tables that are going to be

17· ·affixed to the wall.· So one of the concerns of the

18· ·neighbor was that we were move the tables out and create

19· ·a dance floor, which also led to the thought that we

20· ·would be blaring music off the balcony kind of like a

21· ·Mardi Gras, New Orleans type of thing.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection this is -- this
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·1· ·is --

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· You can't

·3· ·object to an answer.· You have to object to a question.

·4· ·So you have to --

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, I'm objecting to

·6· ·his characterization.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'll change my tone, Ellen.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Hold on.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You can't object to

11· ·his answer.· You can only object to a question.· So --

12· ·so if -- so if a question is asked, you object to the

13· ·question.· But if the person's giving an answer, we

14· ·can't object to the answer.· I mean that's just his

15· ·answer to the question.· So you -- you have to

16· ·anticipate, and sometimes we're not all -- you have to

17· ·anticipate the answer the person is going to give to the

18· ·question, and then you object.· But you can't object to

19· ·the answer.· So go ahead, sir, and --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· All right.· So --

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· -- your answer to the

22· ·question.

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· You'll notice in Exhibit 2, it's

·2· ·the second sort of floor plan with the tables and

·3· ·chairs, that these are -- these are very heavy bowling

·4· ·alley lanes that are being cut and they cannot be moved.

·5· ·I mean obviously they can be un-affixed if need be.· But

·6· ·that represents almost -- most of the -- the dining

·7· ·tables represent most of the -- the seating area of the

·8· ·second floor.· Then the bar is -- is also an auxiliary

·9· ·kitchen.· And one thing about my restaurant experience

10· ·that I'm blending sort of the whole wine concept with

11· ·being a chef.· And so there will be a -- like a wine

12· ·steward and a chef on duty in that space.· And it's a

13· ·mix -- there's a -- there's a -- there's a hood there

14· ·and some induction ovens.· So there's going to be

15· ·cooking upstairs and a lot of attention to the people

16· ·dining in that space.· There is -- most of the surface

17· ·area of the bar is not for seating, although there

18· ·are -- I think there are about four or five bar stools

19· ·so you can pull up a stool and sort of watch the action

20· ·of -- of the chef and the wine steward.· You know,

21· ·they're going to be doing their thing.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So I'm sorry.· And

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·you're free during cross examination to ask whatever

·2· ·questions you -- you want to ask.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· No, I was just --

·4· ·yeah.· Okay.· Yes.· Thank you.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Go ahead,

·6· ·sir.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· So thank you very much.

·8· ·I hope that that conveys a feel what we're going for

·9· ·here, and we're working through the different issues.  I

10· ·think we spoke to ours, the 90 percent occupancy and

11· ·we'll do what the certificate of occupancy says.· The

12· ·times for taking the trash out.· The next one on the

13· ·list is soundproofing the second floor.· What is your

14· ·understanding about what has been done, and what's your

15· ·intention in terms of being deferential to the neighbors

16· ·on soundproofing?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Prior to this being a bagel shop

18· ·it was a frame shop.· And so the -- but -- but the

19· ·condition of the building was such that it really had to

20· ·be gutted, and they found that there was a lot of --

21· ·the -- the mortar and the bricks was really poor.· Like

22· ·there were holes, and it had to be repointed -- or they
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·1· ·decided -- the landlord decided to repoint at great

·2· ·expense.· And the repointing process does create a sound

·3· ·barrier.· The building projects a lot further out into

·4· ·the alley than the two residential units.· I mean the --

·5· ·the businesses that have -- one that has an apartment

·6· ·upstairs and the other one that has a supposed

·7· ·apartment, it projects much farther back into the alley.

·8· ·So soundproofing a wall that projects into someone's

·9· ·rear yard is different than trying to soundproof when

10· ·you're further up like towards the street.· And so --

11· ·but that brick -- the brick wall that was repointed is

12· ·up towards the front.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· And, Jeremiah, the --

14· ·and if there are issues on sound is it your intention to

15· ·address any issues on sound?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.· I sleep is -- is a

17· ·right -- it's a human right.· I don't know where I heard

18· ·that one before.· But I -- I do -- look, I believe in if

19· ·you're going to run a food and beverage business, you

20· ·got to be responsible.· And if you know anything about

21· ·my background, you know that that's the position I

22· ·take -- I took for many, many years.· And I think
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·1· ·there's some assumptions by the protestants that I'm

·2· ·just going to be like -- that I'm just tricking -- it's

·3· ·a bait and switch type of move where I'm just tricking

·4· ·you guys to think that I'm -- I'm doing this deli, but

·5· ·I'm really doing a nightclub, and that's not the case.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Can you speak briefly to why it

·7· ·is that you want to have the flexibility to do

·8· ·deliveries at the rear including and on occasion before

·9· ·7 a.m.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· This is -- the business

11· ·model is that I can't fit a -- my bagel mixer in the

12· ·space, it's too narrow.· Also the real estate is too

13· ·expensive to do to your -- your rolling of bagels and

14· ·your storage of pallets of flour in this part -- in this

15· ·area of Capitol Hill.· So we do that up in a warehouse

16· ·area up in Brookland.· And so the idea is that the

17· ·bagels are rolled up there, they're racked.· And on 8th

18· ·Street which does really lack refrigeration because it's

19· ·like a tavern we -- we actually -- every morning we

20· ·deliver the bagels in this Ford Transit Connect with a

21· ·side opening door.· It's super quiet, it's only four

22· ·cylinders.· It's a great van, they use it all over
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·1· ·Europe for this purpose.· And I wheel these things out

·2· ·onto the sidewalk on 8th Street and right into the Star

·3· ·and Shamrock Building at -- and so we -- and then we

·4· ·boil and bake the bagels in sort of a old-fashioned way

·5· ·in the shop.· So here we're going to have a lot better

·6· ·refrigeration but possibly not enough to meet demand.

·7· ·So when we start -- the bagels that we start cooking --

·8· ·that we start selling at 7 a.m. are -- are going to be

·9· ·stored there and not delivered that morning.· But by per

10· ·chance -- there's always a chance that one day our

11· ·supply of bagels in shop will be exhausted and we will

12· ·have to deliver early in the morning and meet the

13· ·obligations that we've made to customers who want party

14· ·platters for bar mitzvahs and bat mitzvahs, a bris, you

15· ·name it, all sorts of special occasions particularly on

16· ·weekends where, you know, you have to -- you know, I'm a

17· ·morning guy.· I have to meet some obligations for

18· ·this -- this event, that event, this event, that event.

19· ·I cannot mess that up.· These are very important

20· ·occasions.· I need -- I need to be able to produce some

21· ·bagels in an emergency situation or have them delivered.

22· ·But I don't anticipate that being a regular thing.· But
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·1· ·I -- I really do feel like I have to have it as a safety

·2· ·mechanism.· So --

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And, Jeremiah, why is it tricky

·4· ·to bring the bagels into the front?· Why couldn't you

·5· ·just do it in the front?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, I'm 49 years old, and

·7· ·lifting these things -- maybe 20 years ago I could just

·8· ·like do it up the five stairs.· But I can't really do

·9· ·that right now.· Okay.· So it's -- you know, my back

10· ·would give out like in the first week of trying to lift

11· ·these things up the stairs.· Ellen suggests that I take

12· ·each board out, which holds about 30 bagels, and sort of

13· ·like create like a human chain at four in the morning or

14· ·whatever and pass these boards along to yet another rack

15· ·inside and wheel that in.· But that's very time

16· ·consuming, and that also would probably destroy the

17· ·business model in terms of like labor costs.· So, you

18· ·know, this -- it -- what she's proposing is -- would be

19· ·a hardship on my business and on me physically.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· All right.· And can you just

21· ·describe the process that you've gone through so far and

22· ·the efforts that you've made to resolve this.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, this has been -- I mean

·2· ·like for an ABRA case, I don't know -- it started in

·3· ·September, but it's -- you know, I think that at first

·4· ·the ANC was a little bit concerned.· But then I

·5· ·started -- you know, I was like meeting most -- almost

·6· ·all of their concerns, most of them.· There were a

·7· ·couple things that -- you know, like the delivery in the

·8· ·back I kind of had to explain.· But then this other

·9· ·thing arose where I was -- you know, I was being told

10· ·that we needed to put like a lock and gate on the stairs

11· ·and a fence over it so homeless people couldn't -- or

12· ·vagrants couldn't sleep on it.· And that was sort of

13· ·like whoa, that's weird.· Or we don't want your

14· ·employees out in the back for whatever reason, you know,

15· ·because, you know, they're not -- they look bad or

16· ·something.· It started feeling like okay, wait, this

17· ·is -- you know, if I come early vagrant -- and I come in

18· ·the back, that vagrant's going to be scared of me

19· ·showing up every day.· So my -- my set of eyes at four

20· ·in the morning is actually a deterrent for homeless

21· ·people sleeping on -- on the stairs.· But it was just

22· ·one thing after another.· And it just was -- it was
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·1· ·frustrating.· But if you know me, I've been through this

·2· ·on other situations and I'm just going through the

·3· ·process.· And I hope I get my liquor license, and I hope

·4· ·I -- I'm not at a disadvantage with other restaurants in

·5· ·that neighborhood.· I -- I hope that there's parity with

·6· ·my hours.· I mean it is a mixed use neighborhood, and a

·7· ·restaurant is kind of a matter of right.· That's all I

·8· ·can say.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· That's all the questions that I

10· ·have.· Does it go to you or to cross?

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Then I ask.· You're

12· ·offering to cross based on the questions that were

13· ·asked?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· Okay.· Do you

15· ·object to putting any interior soundproofing if in fact

16· ·the noise does travel through the walls of the building?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Not -- no, I don't.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· How do you propose

19· ·to resolve a problem such as sound traveling and

20· ·disturbing the neighbors, particularly the residential

21· ·neighbor?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Let me just tell you a little
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·1· ·story, and it's related.· Roberta, when I -- you know, I

·2· ·met with the neighbors -- hold on.· I went into

·3· ·Roberta's apartment, she invited me in.· I was not

·4· ·trespassing.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I would like to --

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Hold on.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· I'm sorry.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'd like to have him

·9· ·answer the question --

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, okay.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- not tell a story.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, you didn't ask

13· ·him a yes or no answer.· So -- for him to answer to yes

14· ·or no.· So I can't tell him how to --

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I asked if he objected to

16· ·having interior soundproofing.· That's a yes or a no

17· ·question.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Which he answered.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· He answered yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Then he -- then he

21· ·added on.· So I did only ask a yes or no.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· You ask me how I would deal
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·1· ·with --

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Oh, how -- okay.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· -- if there was a complaint.

·4· ·And so, you know --

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You're right.· I'm sorry.

·6· ·I apologize.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I went into Roberta's bedroom,

·8· ·and it -- she invited me in.· She said Jeremiah, this

·9· ·is -- this is the problem, it's not -- it's not 7th

10· ·Street, it's behind -- it's the apartment building on

11· ·the other side.· She has an apartment on -- that -- in

12· ·which her bedroom with the French doors -- or no, the

13· ·sliding doors overlooks the alley.· And she said

14· ·Jeremiah, I want -- I want to be able to leave these

15· ·sliding doors open in the winter, I want to -- because I

16· ·want to -- I don't want -- I don't want any noise coming

17· ·into my bedroom.· And -- and it was like the threshold

18· ·was -- of noise was so low.· I was like wow, that's

19· ·going to be really hard because to have no noise with

20· ·your porch window -- doors wide open, I don't know if

21· ·that's like -- if that's practical in an urban area when

22· ·there is greater density and -- which benefits all of

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·us.· And, you know, this is going to be a tax revenue

·2· ·producing business.· It's going to create jobs.· It just

·3· ·seemed -- that seemed a little unreasonable.· With

·4· ·Mehmet very -- you know, I am concerned about that wall,

·5· ·and that's the one that at great expense was repointed.

·6· ·And so we're going to have to wait and see about what

·7· ·happens.· I'm not sure who's living there.· At first you

·8· ·said it was -- it -- oh, your children.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm sorry, sir.· You

10· ·can't -- hold on, sir.· You have to -- you have to

11· ·answer the question.· And -- and one thing I'll say

12· ·maybe you need to ask more pointed questions so --· so

13· ·you don't allow him to explain.· Because when you ask --

14· ·when you ask an open ended question, then he can talk

15· ·for days.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Apparently.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So -- so you have to

18· ·ask more pointed questions to put him in a box.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· All right.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And but for -- at

21· ·your peril so you have to think about the questions

22· ·you're asking.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Is he done?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm done.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· In your answer that you

·4· ·just gave were you referring to the residence of Ms. --

·5· ·the Blanchards or are you referring to the establishment

·6· ·under consideration here, the neighboring establishment.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm -- can you rephrase that?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You were talking about

·9· ·the door being closed because of noise.· What was --

10· ·what were you referring to that Mrs. Blanchard was

11· ·expressing to you as a concern?· Were you -- was it her

12· ·residence at 649 C Street SE, or it was the

13· ·establishment at 3 -- let me finish -- at 3197th Street

14· ·SE.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It was the -- her -- her

16· ·residence at -- on C Street.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Because -- so you

18· ·were -- okay.· Do you object to having a notice and

19· ·opportunity to cure provision in an agreement with the

20· ·protestants?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't know what that means.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· You have not had
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·1· ·that explained to you by anyone?· Is that what you're

·2· ·saying?· You have -- the first you've heard?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I've never been served a notice

·4· ·of cure.· I don't know what it is.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Well, what --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm not a lawyer.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Are you aware of

·8· ·the fact that we made the proposal to put in a

·9· ·notice and opportunity to cure provision in the

10· ·settlement agreement with the protestants?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Only -- maybe only in the past

12· ·couple weeks.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But are you aware

14· ·of it?· That's a yes or a no question.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So is there -- on a this

16· ·settlement my impression was we're not suppose to talk

17· ·about it.· I could -- I could talk at some length about

18· ·the settlement, but I didn't think I was supposed to do

19· ·that.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Okay.

21· ·All right.· Hold on.· Hold on one minute please.· Listen

22· ·to the questions.· If you want to object, you can object
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·1· ·and I'll make a ruling on it.· But if he has no

·2· ·objection, you ask the questions and the witness is

·3· ·instructed to -- don't look at me, sir.· I can't give

·4· ·you -- I see it looks like you're looking at me to tell

·5· ·you what to do.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· No.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So this is the way it

·8· ·goes, she'll ask you a question.· Your attorney needs to

·9· ·listen intensely -- intently.· And if he doesn't think

10· ·that you need to answer the question, then he needs to

11· ·object.· And if he has an objection, then you're

12· ·required quiet until I tell you whether or not to answer

13· ·the question or not.· So -- so -- but again, please ask

14· ·questions that were germane to the questions that he had

15· ·asked in direct.· So if these shall new areas -- and you

16· ·can ask new areas, but they should be based on the

17· ·questions that were asked by counsel.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So the question was asked was

19· ·he aware of this, that it was made in settlement.· And I

20· ·do want to object to that question.· Although if he is

21· ·required to answer that question and there was an

22· ·earlier reference to we proposed one set of hours, they
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·1· ·proposed a different set of hours.· If he is asked to

·2· ·answer that question, which isn't the end of the world

·3· ·for me, then I want the liberty to talk about all of the

·4· ·back and forth and settlement as well.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I mean of

·6· ·course you can recross.· You can ask him questions based

·7· ·on her questions because I'll give you that opportunity.

·8· ·But I mean we're not going to go back and forth that

·9· ·way.· But it's like part of the issue is that if you're

10· ·asked a question, sir, if you don't know the answer, I

11· ·don't know the answer.· If you don't have -- I mean no

12· ·one can force you to make up an answer.· If you don't

13· ·know, you say you don't know.· If you know the answer,

14· ·give it.· Your attorney then will either object -- and

15· ·if -- if you give an answer that's not favorable, he can

16· ·basically when -- when he has an opportunity to recross

17· ·ask you that question.· Then you can explain the -- the

18· ·answer away.· So -- so let's -- okay.· So you can go

19· ·ahead, and we'll decide where we go.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Is there an objection?

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I don't think there's

22· ·an objection.· I mean I think that the question was
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·1· ·already answered.· So there can't be an objection to a

·2· ·question that was answered.· If she's asking more --

·3· ·more probing questions then -- but the question was

·4· ·already answered.· We can't -- we can't object when an

·5· ·answer is on the table because the cat's already out of

·6· ·the bag.· So -- it has to be with the question itself.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· What soundproofing

·8· ·measures in addition to what has already been done are

·9· ·you planning to do at the establishment if any?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't know.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Is there

12· ·gravel on the street at -- on H Street when you're

13· ·delivering your bagels?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Sometimes.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And are there any

16· ·residences that are above the establishment on H Street

17· ·where you deliver your bagels?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Above the establishment or on

19· ·the side?

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Anywhere nearby.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I think there -- yes, there are.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Where?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· In the alley areas.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But do you deliver

·3· ·in the alley?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Sometimes.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And how about in the

·6· ·front?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· As -- AS much as we can.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Now, the -- the --

·9· ·isn't it true that the bagels are on trays that are not

10· ·heavy to carry?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· They're wood boards.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Are they trays or

13· ·wood board -- what does that mean?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, they're made in -- in

15· ·Brooklyn.· They're wood boards, bagel boards.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But they could be

17· ·carried like a tray; is that correct?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· But if there are 30

19· ·five-ounce bagels on them, each one is 16 or 17 pounds.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And you can't

21· ·lift -- it's your testimony that you can't lift that?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I can lift 16 or 17 pounds.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· But to lift it 90 times in --

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You've answered the

·4· ·question.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· -- in two minutes is hard.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I appreciate that.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You already answered the

·9· ·question.· You said you could lift that.· The -- the --

10· ·are you -- are you planning to do regular deliveries at

11· ·4 a.m.?· You keep mentioning that time of day.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· No.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Do you think it's

14· ·fair to the abutting residences that you deliver at such

15· ·an early hour?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm going to be as quiet as

17· ·possible.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And what -- and if you do

19· ·make noise, how -- what are you going to do about it?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· You mean -- well, if I make

21· ·noise, how am I going to correct it?· I just have to say

22· ·that's kind of absurd.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· If you make noise,

·2· ·do you expect to respond to any complaints that you

·3· ·might receive with regard to the noise that's created?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Are you talking about like

·5· ·really loud noise or just like small like little steps

·6· ·of noise?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm just talking about

·8· ·noise about which is disturbing to the people who live

·9· ·on the alley both at 649 C Street SE and who live on --

10· ·in the 300 block of 7th Street SE.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I would -- I would take very

12· ·seriously what they're saying, and I'd want to know --

13· ·I'd want to gather more information.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And how would you do

15· ·that?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, I would I mean find out

17· ·what the problem is, is it out of the ordinary for that

18· ·area, and see what I can do to fix it.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· What about odor issues?

20· ·You raised that issue, deep frying and that you've

21· ·changed your menu based on that concern.· How would you

22· ·handle issues of odor that transmits to the abutting
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·1· ·neighbor?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'd like to object to that.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· What's the objection?

·4· ·Yeah.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· That we have a list of things

·6· ·about which we're -- there are complaints that are --

·7· ·that were stated at the outset that are stated in the

·8· ·protest information.· We've gone to great lengths on

·9· ·odor, but I also want to go to great lengths to keep

10· ·this from going until 9:00.· This isn't one of the

11· ·things that was complained about at the outset.· Can we

12· ·keep it focused on the issues that -- that are relevant

13· ·to the basis of the protest?

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· And I was

15· ·going to ask if the basis of your objection, the

16· ·relevance.· And the objection is that the question is

17· ·not relevant to -- to the basis of what we're discussing

18· ·today.· What's your response?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· He -- he raised it as

20· ·issue of a problem he had with the protestants saying he

21· ·made -- he went ahead and made a change based on an

22· ·objection.· And we haven't even had counter testimonies.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I'm going to

·2· ·sustain the objection.· And in the sense that he stated

·3· ·that -- actually what the witness testified was that I

·4· ·wanted to have a deep fryer, they told me not to do it,

·5· ·and so I'm not going to do it.· So I don't really

·6· ·understand why we're even having further discussion

·7· ·because it's a -- it's not a non-issue.· So let's move

·8· ·on please.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And I just have

10· ·one or two more questions.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· I don't -- I'm

12· ·not -- I'm just saying let's move on, not that you need

13· ·to end.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So I need to move on.

15· ·Okay.· The -- you talked about the build up on the --

16· ·abutting the staircase, the out door staircase.· And

17· ·I'll refer you to Protestants' Exhibits 13 and 14.

18· ·Could you look at those please.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And it was your testimony

21· ·that the staircase is blocked on both sides by a

22· ·barrier.· And is that correct?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I think his testimony was that

·2· ·it blocked on three sides or on -- on one side but not

·3· ·all sides.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's correct.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· So -- and how --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· What Matthew Frumin said was

·7· ·correct.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Is he testifying?

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I think he was just

10· ·clarifying what -- he can clarify what his witness --

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But I'm --

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· We can go -- I am

13· ·trying to find the document myself, but go ahead.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm sorry.· It's Document

15· ·Number 13.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So -- yeah.· So which

17· ·one is -- oh, they're -- yeah.· They're labeled.· Okay.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And I wanted to find out

19· ·where the sound blocking occurred in Photograph Number

20· ·13.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Are you talking about

22· ·the -- you're talking about protestant or applicant's?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Applicant's.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Applicant's, because

·3· ·you said protestants'.· You said protestant so I was

·4· ·looking at -- looking for your document.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm sorry.· My apologies.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Applicant's.

·7· ·All right.· Go ahead.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Applicant's Number 13, is

·9· ·this what you said was -- blocked the sound from the

10· ·staircase being used?· The sound was blocked on both

11· ·sides.· You said it wasn't on both sides.· How is the

12· ·soundproof -- how is the sound blocked on the staircase?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I said it was blocked to the

14· ·apartment that Roberta lives in, and it's blocked to --

15· ·its because her -- her store -- this staircase projects

16· ·further out than her store does that the store and that

17· ·building shouldn't be getting much of that noise.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And what about on

19· ·the other side?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· And for Mehmet you can't even

21· ·see the staircase from his -- his side.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And what about the sound
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·1· ·that might travel to the building at 649 C Street SE?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· From Roberta's apartment you

·3· ·can't see it.· So you can't see most of the staircase

·4· ·there.· You can see the very bottom part.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But we're talking

·6· ·about sound, aren't we?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm not a sound expert.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· But the fact of the

·9· ·matter is that this is not enclosed in any way that

10· ·would block sound from being transmitted either to 649 C

11· ·Street SE or to the neighbor at 315 7th Street SE; isn't

12· ·that correct?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Are you saying that I can't make

14· ·sound?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, I think the picture

16· ·speaks for itself, that you can see.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Excuse me.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Is there -- is there

19· ·an objection?· What's the nature of your objection?

20· ·I'll entertain objections if you tell me what the nature

21· ·of the objection -- I'm not saying that you can.· I just

22· ·said if there's an objection, tell me why you're
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·1· ·objecting and then I'll get a response.· But I guess he

·2· ·has no objection on the table.· So if you -- I guess you

·3· ·answered the question, sir.· So all right.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Look at

·5· ·Applicant's Exhibit Number 14.· How does that show that

·6· ·the sound would be blocked or that the staircase itself

·7· ·is enclosed and would therefore block sound?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, from Mehmet's apartment I

·9· ·don't see how you really could hear -- you'd hear more

10· ·of what's going on over at Eastern Market through the --

11· ·the sort of tunnel of sound coming from Eastern Market

12· ·which is really just 100 and so yards away then any

13· ·sound of someone walking down the stairs which is

14· ·blocked by that -- the masonry of the building.  I

15· ·mean --

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So how do you know that?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Because I'm -- it's common

18· ·sense.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I see.· Okay.· But it's

20· ·your testimony that it's blocked so that sound will not

21· ·travel from the use of that staircase; is that correct?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm not going to answer that the
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·1· ·way you phrased it.· No.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Are you not answering

·3· ·it, or is the answer no?· You have to answer the

·4· ·question by a yes or no.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't think much sound.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Or you don't know?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I think it's just the degree of

·8· ·sound.· And like I feel like she's trying to put me in a

·9· ·box where -- okay, like --

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You answer -- you

11· ·either say yes, no, or I can't answer that question

12· ·because I don't have enough knowledge.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Not much sound --

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Or you can say I'm

15· ·not a sound technician, which you have said before.

16· ·Okay.· Those are the options that you have.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm going to say it's my opinion

18· ·that very little sound will come from those stairs.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You testified that you

20· ·were going to have a bar with some pull-up stools,

21· ·and -- and looking at Applicant's Exhibit Number -- the

22· ·one with the drawing, was that Number 2?· Could you show
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·1· ·us where on this drawing you have shown -- and that

·2· ·would be Number 2 drawing of -- which I believe shows

·3· ·the second floor seating arrangement.· The -- where --

·4· ·where would the four pull-up stools be found on this

·5· ·drawing?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· They're not -- they're -- they

·7· ·would be opposite -- do you see the four stools of the

·8· ·table that says 24 by 96?· Those four stools, imagine

·9· ·you pushed them --

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· I don't see that

11· ·I --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· Well, there are four

13· ·stools there that are facing a different direction.

14· ·Just push those towards the bar, and those are where the

15· ·bar stools are going to be.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· All right.· Well, I see

17· ·five tables of four seats which is 20, and I see eight

18· ·seats at one table of eight.· That's 28.· But where are

19· ·you talking about that there are loose stools here that

20· ·would be pulled up to the bar?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· This -- this plan, it doesn't

22· ·show it, but they --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So it's not a part of

·2· ·your plan?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Not -- no.· It's not part of

·4· ·there drawing, but our designer -- this is an -- I think

·5· ·this is an architectural rendering.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, this is your

·7· ·exhibit, so I'm -- I can't -- I can't help with it.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· The bar stools are -- are placed

·9· ·against the bar.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And where -- and where in

11· ·this drawing is the bar?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· The bar is in the midsection to

13· ·the left-hand side of this -- of the drawing.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But there are no

15· ·stools that are shown on that.· Is it in the middle of

16· ·the drawing?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, it's like two-thirds up

18· ·the page.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So the -- just so I've

20· ·got the thing right, on the right-hand side is that the

21· ·-- towards the balcony?· Is that what the balcony's

22· ·supposed to be?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· The right-hand -- the right-hand

·2· ·side would be the lower third of the second floor plan.

·3· ·And you can see that they're just -- basically they're

·4· ·two tables up.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The right-hand side would

·6· ·be towards the east part of the building; is that

·7· ·correct?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· So the way this --

10· ·so the way this drawing looks it's 28 capacity on the

11· ·second floor inside, correct?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And four on the outside;

14· ·is that correct?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So that's a total of 32

17· ·seats; is that correct?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And then -- but there are

20· ·no -- so there are no other seats that you've applied

21· ·for at this point in your certificate of occupancy?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't think that's correct.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· What is correct?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I -- you know, I don't have that

·3· ·answer.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· The -- did you

·5· ·receive a document with regard to your certificate of

·6· ·occupancy from the fire department?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't have a certificate of

·8· ·occupancy yet.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Your application for a

10· ·certificate of occupancy.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I believe so.· Yes.· Part of the

12· ·permit package, yes.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And would that

14· ·document be consistent with Protestants' Exhibit Number

15· ·5?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't have that exhibit in

17· ·front of me.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Can you show him?

19· ·Can you show -- do you have the --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I have it.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And can you show the

22· ·document you're referring to please.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Have you ever seen that

·2· ·document before?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· The fire review was like

·4· ·late August, 2015.· So I remember looking at it when it

·5· ·was approved.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And what was it

·7· ·approved for?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It says that the -- the outdoor

·9· ·seats aren't part of the permit approval.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And what is the indoor

11· ·seats approved?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· 34 seats on the second floor.

13· ·So that's -- essentially that's about what the drawing

14· ·says.· Its -- the drawing's showing I think six fewer

15· ·seats than are allowed.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Is that what it says?

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Let's

18· ·move on.· The document speaks for itself.· Okay.· So all

19· ·right.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Let's move on, but also can we

21· ·reiterate that whatever the certificate of occupancy

22· ·tells us we're going to do and if the fire department
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·1· ·calls for a lower number, we're going to go with the

·2· ·lower number.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And I just wanted to

·4· ·reiterate that the settlement agreement with the ANC had

·5· ·very different numbers than what has been approved, and

·6· ·at the time the agreement was signed the applicant knew

·7· ·of the different numbers.· And so that's really all the

·8· ·purpose.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I think what

10· ·I'll state that ABRA -- if a license is granted, a

11· ·license will be granted for what's on the certificate of

12· ·occupancy.· So whatever number that the ANC states,

13· ·whatever number that the applicant states, if the

14· ·certificate of occupancy does not go with that number,

15· ·it's irrelevant.· So -- and I think the applicant is --

16· ·for the record has stated that they have asked for 90

17· ·but whatever they are approved for, they will have the

18· ·number for the certificate of occupancy.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· I appreciate that.

20· ·But I can say that that has affected the response of the

21· ·protestants to what is going to go in there; that when

22· ·the applicant says it's going to be 90 and then they get
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·1· ·a document and they see a document that says no, it's

·2· ·really 30 and the downstairs is 24 for standing for

·3· ·purchase of bagels, it -- it goes to the question of

·4· ·credibility of the applicant.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· But I think

·6· ·the -- but the applicant can say whatever they want to

·7· ·say.· But I think it was clear today that the applicant

·8· ·has made it perfectly clear that they will go with the

·9· ·certificate of occupancy that -- that is issued --

10· ·that's issued by DCRA.· So I think that we can all agree

11· ·that whatever number the applicant states and whatever

12· ·number that's in the -- the settlement agreement with

13· ·the ANC, if that number does not go with the number that

14· ·their of certificate of occupancy states, that number is

15· ·irrelevant.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I understand.· The -- I

17· ·have one last question.· The protestants would like to

18· ·have contained in the agreement -- in your license --

19· ·we're not objecting to your license.· We're objecting to

20· ·the details in your license that would negatively --

21· ·could potentially or in fact affect them in a negative

22· ·way.· So the proposal of a notice and opportunity to
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·1· ·cure provision from what you understand -- and maybe you

·2· ·don't understand at all -- do you have any objection to

·3· ·having such a provision where the -- where the

·4· ·protestants would give you or other neighbors would give

·5· ·you notice of a problem and then you would have a

·6· ·mechanism to find about how to cure it?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So can I object to a question

·8· ·that asks would you --

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Sustained.· Move on

10· ·please.· It's asked and answered.· You asked him a

11· ·question already.· He stated that he -- he gave his

12· ·answer, and so let's move on from that -- that question

13· ·please.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I still am going to take

15· ·one more risk of asking the question of how you intend

16· ·to resolve any issues that arise with the protestants

17· ·once -- your establishment has opened.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I already answered that.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, sir, you

20· ·can't -- that's not --

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I can't -- I answered that I --

22· ·I really don't have the legal background to answer that,
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·1· ·to put something into a document that I don't understand

·2· ·the legal repercussions of.· I -- I don't have that type

·3· ·of knowledge.· I'm sorry.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· It's okay.· As a layman

·5· ·how would you propose to go about to resolving issues

·6· ·with your neighbors?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I think the way that -- I mean

·8· ·basically one-on-one conversations with either the

·9· ·neighbor or the ANC -- an ANC person or some mediator to

10· ·try to resolve what it is that we can do to solve the

11· ·situation.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Very good.· Thank you.  I

13· ·have nothing further.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Does any

15· ·board members have any questions based on questions that

16· ·were asked?· Yes, Mr. Silverstein.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· All right.· Mr. Cohen, if

18· ·somebody comes to you and complains about noise, what

19· ·are you going to do?· How are you going to handle it?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm going to, you know, take a

21· ·couple deep breaths because it might be in the middle of

22· ·service, you know, and I can't drop everything that I'm
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·1· ·doing at that moment.· But noise is -- it is an issue in

·2· ·restaurants, but we're -- I would -- like if they say

·3· ·turn down the music because it's bothering me, I would

·4· ·probably turn it down.· Okay.· Let's put it that way.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Okay.· Have you been in

·6· ·this particular neighborhood late at night, three or

·7· ·4:00 in the morning?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, one block up, yes.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· What is the level of

10· ·ambient noise in this neighborhood?· Is it say what you

11· ·would find out in the -- in the forest of West Virginia,

12· ·or is it what you would find in a residential area such

13· ·as Georgetown, or is it what you would find in a mixed

14· ·area like DuPont or what?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I would say it's very much like

16· ·DuPont Circle, maybe a little bit like south of the

17· ·circle a bit where there's a mix of residents and late

18· ·night establishments of which there are in this area.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· And people walk home late

20· ·at night from those areas and sometimes are a bit

21· ·boisterous?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Let's -- let's talk about

·2· ·what's -- what's going to be in your place, specifically

·3· ·the party walls between the two neighboring --

·4· ·neighboring structures.· Will the party walls be made of

·5· ·bare brick or will there be anything covering them,

·6· ·soundproofing or -- or plaster, anything?· What are you

·7· ·going to -- what's that going to look like on your side?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I think -- you know, I think

·9· ·there's plaster covering bricks I believe on the side

10· ·of -- on the -- no, the -- yeah -- the south side of --

11· ·the south wall.· On the other side --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Is that your side or the

13· ·neighbor's side?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Our side.· But I'm not sure

15· ·what's on her side.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Okay.· There is plaster

17· ·covering brick.· So that is some soundproofing or --

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· And the other side is

19· ·what I believe to be a standard party wall of eight or

20· ·12 inches of masonry like this that has been repointed

21· ·at great expense.· And it's -- it's going to be covered

22· ·with a -- a paint.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Covered with a paint or --

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· Well, not -- not drywall

·3· ·because it's a very narrow space.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· But it will be -- so it

·5· ·will be -- it will be essentially a bare wall though?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Okay.· You spoke of noise

·8· ·and handling things like that.· Have you ever in your --

·9· ·in your business dealings perhaps in your previous life

10· ·had to deal with problems of noise at night or people

11· ·being able to sleep because of outside noise?· And I'm

12· ·speaking specifically of whether or not you've been on

13· ·the other side of this issue.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes, I have.· And --

15· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Tell me about it.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· You know, this idea that, you

17· ·know, you have -- you can leave your windows open and

18· ·expect something to get cured because it's bothering

19· ·you, it sounds like some type of fantasy from.· Where I

20· ·come from you would -- what we did as residents or -- we

21· ·had to re-glaze our windows.· We had to tell our guests

22· ·to keep the windows shut if the noise was bothering
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·1· ·them.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· When you tell the -- what

·3· ·are you talking about, where, who, what?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Oh, this is a previous life of

·5· ·mine.· But I was running a place where people had to

·6· ·sleep in a nightclub district.· And -- but it was a

·7· ·special zone so it was mixed use.· So we had a right to

·8· ·be there, and the nightclubs had a right to be there.

·9· ·And the idea was how are you going to co-exist?· You

10· ·can't say oh, I don't want any nightclubs, I don't want

11· ·any noise, you have to co-exist.· And so we did our

12· ·part, and, you know, we tried -- there were some

13· ·voluntary agreements and stuff for the clubs.· But it

14· ·was clubs, it wasn't restaurants that were the issue.

15· ·It was the people arriving at these clubs at -- at

16· ·midnight to go partying, not the people who were leaving

17· ·the restaurant at 10:30 at night or 11 at night.

18· ·They -- they -- it was the patrons of the restaurant

19· ·weren't the problem.· It were the -- it were the

20· ·club-goers who were arriving at 11:00 and then returning

21· ·to their cars at three or four in the morning drunk.

22· ·That's when so much noise was made, was the return from
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·1· ·the club.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· So when you were running

·3· ·this hotel you were on the receiving end of this noise?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· For 20 years.· That's why I

·5· ·think maybe I reacted the way I did that like are you

·6· ·kidding me, you want to be able to leave your windows

·7· ·open and not hear a sound from 40 feet away?· So that

·8· ·was my reaction.· I -- I apologize that it came off as

·9· ·kind of strong, but --

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· But because of that do you

11· ·understand at least what the -- what the concerns are of

12· ·people who -- I think you made the comment sleep is a

13· ·human right.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.· That -- that comment, that

15· ·stuck with me.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· No further questions.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, Mr. Short.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Good afternoon, Mr. Cohen.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Hi.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Great.· You have been in

21· ·business how long in Washington D.C.?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't -- that's a good
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·1· ·question.· Let's say 35 years.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· In Washington D.C.?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Where are the locations and what

·5· ·kind of businesses were they?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, I was in a family business

·7· ·for -- since 1974.· And I left there in 2013 and I

·8· ·started this other business.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Where was it located?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· DuPont Circle.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· And what -- the next one.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· What's the connection?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· No.· The next one.· You said --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Oh, the next one is located on

15· ·8th Street, 1,300 block of 8th Street NE.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· And you said you worked

17· ·at a hotel for 20 years?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Where was that located?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· On a side street off of

21· ·Connecticut Avenue in DuPont Circle.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· All right.· So you -- are you

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·familiar with the laws of the District of Columbia when

·2· ·it comes to businesses?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, I -- you know.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Fairly familiar with the laws?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'm -- I'm somewhat familiar

·6· ·with the laws.· Yeah.· I mean they change, right?· So --

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Then we know it changes.· Do you

·8· ·know about the new noise laws in the Washington D.C.

·9· ·particularly the area of DuPont Circle and other areas

10· ·where they're --

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· You know, I'm not sure what

12· ·you're referring to.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· I would -- I would hope

14· ·very much that you would bring yourself up on those laws

15· ·as soon as practical if you're going to be in business

16· ·and you have all these issues about protests with noise,

17· ·you need to be aware of the laws.· Because the laws are

18· ·attached to your license.· If you should happen to get

19· ·an ABC and you get complaints and if the investigators

20· ·come out and find that you are in violation, they will

21· ·right you a ticket.· And if you get a certain number of

22· ·tickets, you could lose your license.· So we want you to

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·work with your neighbors and think about these laws.· It

·2· ·sounds like your bagel place is going to be great.· My

·3· ·dad used to be to be a caterer so I know about bagels

·4· ·and Philadelphia cream cheese and -- oh yeah, yeah.· But

·5· ·any rate, I would just like to say to you also you said

·6· ·something about you didn't want to take the trash past

·7· ·your customers.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· While they're sitting

·9· ·there, yeah.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Well, go ahead.· Go ahead.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, yeah, while they're

12· ·sitting there eating, yeah, I think that's bad for them.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I think -- I think you're right

14· ·in doing that because I think the health department

15· ·would have something to say about that.· I think that's

16· ·not sanitary to even consider that.· So you -- you'd

17· ·have to find a way to get your trash out without

18· ·carrying it through your restaurant for your patrons.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Thank you.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· That's the public health laws.

21· ·Also dealing with your occupancy I see that there was a

22· ·exhibit that was just gone over with some numbers on it.
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·1· ·And was that given to you by the fire department or the

·2· ·Department of Consumer Regulatory Affairs?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That was a fire permit review.

·4· ·So that was the fire department.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· And those placards have

·6· ·to be signed off by DCRA and the fire department; isn't

·7· ·that correct?· They do.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.· Okay.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· But any rate, I'd like to think

10· ·the next time -- I hope you don't come before us any

11· ·time soon if you do get your license.· But you need to

12· ·brush up on the law so that you can be a good business

13· ·owner and be a good taxpayer, be a good resident of the

14· ·District of Columbia or a business person.· I don't know

15· ·if you live in the District of Columbia or not.· But any

16· ·rate, you need to be aware of the law.· So when you talk

17· ·with your neighbors or talk with the ANC you could be a

18· ·person who talks to them with the knowledge of the laws

19· ·so that you both can co-exist.· You think that's a good

20· ·idea?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes, it is.· Thank you.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· So will you do that?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes, I will.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· And my last question,

·3· ·sir, is going to be dealing with you all's operation.

·4· ·On your application what were the hours that you applied

·5· ·for?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· The operation of the restaurant

·7· ·or the --

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· That you applied for a alcoholic

·9· ·license.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Oh, from 10 to -- 10 a.m. to 11

11· ·p.m.· --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· That's what you asked for?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· -- seven days a week.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· And -- and what came out with

15· ·the settlement agreement which was --

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· The settlement agreement I think

17· ·reduced it during the -- the week to 10:30 and then

18· ·increased it for Friday, Saturday to 11:30.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· There's a way to deal

20· ·with that also, but I mean you need to work with your --

21· ·your neighbors.· You need to -- you need to be aware of

22· ·what you're rights are and what your neighbors' rights
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·1· ·are.· That way, guess what, you won't be coming before

·2· ·us if you are granted a ABC license.· Because a lot of

·3· ·people who were granted those licenses who don't know

·4· ·the laws and keep coming forth saying I didn't know or I

·5· ·didn't -- and then after a while it becomes that we feel

·6· ·that they don't care.· And so the privilege of having an

·7· ·ABC license can be revoked if you don't know the law and

·8· ·you don't get along with your neighbors.· We hope that

·9· ·you'll be a great business.· I looked at your menu, it

10· ·made my mouth water.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Come by the shop.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I'll just say this, I'm very

13· ·familiar with your neighborhood.· I used to be a

14· ·fireman.· I used to work at the station there at 8th

15· ·and -- 8th and Pennsylvania Avenue for many years.· So I

16· ·know the neighborhood very well.· I remember when they

17· ·built Hine Junior High School.· Now they're going to

18· ·tear it down to build another place.· So I've been

19· ·around Washington for a lot of years, I know your

20· ·neighborhood quite well.· There's a nice ice cream shop

21· ·right up the street from you.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· A coffee shop.· Okay.· But any

·2· ·rate, we hope you will catch up on those laws like I

·3· ·requested you to do, and that's all I have.· Thank you,

·4· ·Mr. Chair.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· All right.· I appreciate that.

·6· ·Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do we have any other

·8· ·questions based on the -- Ms. Miller.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I guess it's still afternoon.

10· ·Good afternoon, Mr. Cohen.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Hi.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· And congratulations on the

13· ·success of your business so far.· I just have a few

14· ·questions follow up.· So -- and I want to have a better

15· ·understanding of your operations.· So one of my

16· ·questions is is there like a bagel menu?· I mean this is

17· ·all like sophisticated kind of brunch and dinner, and

18· ·I'm under the impression that -- but maybe I'm wrong.

19· ·Are you going to be offering carry out too or -- or no?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, we -- we're going to use

21· ·our -- the same -- more or less the same menu that we

22· ·have on 8th Street.· I don't -- it's not the brunch or
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·1· ·dinner.· It's -- there's another one, it's the

·2· ·breakfast.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And I only printed the ones

·4· ·associated -- that there might be alcohol.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Oh, okay.· Are you going

·6· ·to have carry-out too, or is it just a sit down bagel

·7· ·and other types of breakfast?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· People are going to have the

·9· ·choice to eat there or take it out.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· So I mean is there --

11· ·there's going to be a selection that says for instance

12· ·bagel and -- this price and bagel and bla, bla, bla?

13· ·You know, like -- like that's how I normally envision

14· ·bagel places, but --

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That -- in the morning for the

16· ·bagel rush, yes.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· But after that we're going to

19· ·have kind of tweak the concept.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· And then I didn't

21· ·understand totally what -- when you were asked a

22· ·question about the 4:00 delivery.· Like are there going
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·1· ·to be bagels being delivered before 7 from your other

·2· ·location to be sold at this location?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Not -- not cooked bagels.· These

·4· ·would be like sort of the inventory of uncooked bagels.

·5· ·Because we're -- we're cooking the bagels on site.· We

·6· ·have a bagel kettle and ovens.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· So what time do you start

·8· ·cooking the bagels on site?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· On site, usually about 5.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· So are you going to be

11· ·having something delivered to you before then for the

12· ·baking of these bagels, or no?· Are they going to be

13· ·something in the refrigerator the night before or --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· The bagels -- like they have to

15· ·ferment for a certain number of hours.· So we're very

16· ·careful about how old the bagels are before they go in

17· ·the -- in the kettle.· So we're going to be -- they're

18· ·going to be stored and fermented on 7th Street as much

19· ·as possible.· But as the inventory twindles we may

20· ·actually have to do a delivery before we start cooking

21· ·in the morning or before seven or like midway through

22· ·cooking.· We may -- we may find that we're -- we don't
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·1· ·have enough inventory.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· So there's not a -- necessarily

·3· ·a regular delivery schedule before 7?· It's just going

·4· ·to be sometimes?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I -- I hope not because I'll be

·6· ·the one driving the van, and I -- I don't want have to

·7· ·be making the 3 a.m. deliveries as this company grows.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Then I have some

·9· ·questions about this balcony.· So I understood you to

10· ·say that it -- you were required to renovate it by HPRB.

11

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· I mean Alex Golding is

13· ·the most familiar with this because the landlord

14· ·actually was in charge of reconstructing that.· But my

15· ·understanding is it was taken down, and so when the

16· ·investigator showed up it wasn't there.· But then it was

17· ·put up almost exactly or exactly the way it was but in a

18· ·stronger form and it had been used as a balcony.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· How are you planning to use it?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· We plan to have a couple tables

21· ·out there with -- well, the plan shows four seats.

22· ·What's nice about this balcony, it is really a unique
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·1· ·place to -- to look down the -- what's happening on 7th

·2· ·Street especially on the weekends with the flea market

·3· ·and people -- the people watching is going to be pretty

·4· ·incredible.· And so it's just a really nice -- actually

·5· ·it's an amenity in a way.· We're not going to make that

·6· ·much money off of four people on a balcony.· But -- but

·7· ·the ability to sit up there and watch is going to be

·8· ·very cool.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· And I want to make sure

10· ·I understood you correctly on this capacity issue that

11· ·-- I heard you all say that -- or heard you say your

12· ·number's going to certainly be no higher than the

13· ·certificate of occupancy.· You're going to be limited by

14· ·that, right?· But in your SA with the ANC if the number

15· ·in the ANC's agreement is lower than this certificate of

16· ·occupancy, are you going to be bound I assume by the

17· ·this SA?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I -- I think I would be bound by

19· ·the ANC because I take that agreement really seriously.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Yeah.· I just wanted to clarify

21· ·that for the record.· Okay.· Finally this question on

22· ·hours is -- you know, and I think that the Chair that,
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·1· ·you know, The Board is taking that under advisement.

·2· ·But it sounds like you had said in your testimony that

·3· ·you probably wanted more flexibility I think -- well,

·4· ·with respect to special occasions like bat mitzvahs or

·5· ·brises or whatever.· I assume that's more like -- more

·6· ·on the weekends.· I guess my question is you didn't

·7· ·apply for that though.· And is there -- is it something

·8· ·that's just come -- it just occurred to you once you had

·9· ·the negotiations?· Well, I don't want to get into

10· ·negotiations.· Did it occur to you once that ANC said

11· ·that they were fine with later hours?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I think the ANC is probably

13· ·used to -- up there is probably used longer hours than I

14· ·was used to.· And -- but then it started making sense to

15· ·me.· It wasn't just the parties.· But like imagine a

16· ·really beautiful night in May where there are a lot of

17· ·people out on the sidewalk and imagine the ability to

18· ·like sit on the balcony and have a nice glass of wine or

19· ·just a dessert wine or something and look down at

20· ·Washington D.C. in like in a great way from a unique

21· ·vantage point.· I was like well, why would I want to

22· ·like -- just because I'm not -- I'm personally not going
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·1· ·to do it myself because I'll be in bed sleeping.· But

·2· ·why wouldn't I allow customers to do that?

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Well, let me ask you this:· How

·4· ·close is -- for instance how close is the balcony to the

·5· ·residence next door?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, you'd have to see a --

·7· ·I -- I'm not sure how -- what the configuration of their

·8· ·apartments are.· So I can't answer that.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Oh, okay.· You can't answer the

10· ·question because why?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I haven't really been -- I

12· ·haven't been in their upstairs quarters.· So I don't

13· ·know.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Okay.· And my last

15· ·question is there was some discussion about gravel, and

16· ·I didn't really get where is there gravel?· Is that a

17· ·noise problem possibility?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I think the gravel was a

19· ·construction site like phenomenon that once the

20· ·construction's over will be cleaned up and done with.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Thank you.· All right.

22· ·That's all I have.· Thank you.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Alberti, do you

·2· ·have any questions?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Yeah.· I have several

·4· ·questions so be patient with me.· All right.· Okay.· I'm

·5· ·not quite understanding the rear stairs and how they're

·6· ·going to be used.· So when you bring delivery and

·7· ·whatever time that is where are the -- where's -- what

·8· ·entrance and what -- I assume that you're -- if you have

·9· ·deliveries in the rear, what entrance is it going into,

10· ·can you tell me?· I mean you have a stairway coming down

11· ·and then you've got a door to a trash area.· So I'm not

12· ·understanding how you get into the restaurant with these

13· ·racks of bagels.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Oh, well, on the first floor in

15· ·the alley is a -- it's like street level entrance

16· ·into -- into the kitchen but through --

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I don't see that.· So you'll

18· ·have to help me out quite a bit.· So let's look at -- at

19· ·Number 13.· Can we look at -- I guess is that your --

20· ·your Exhibit Number 13 following the printing of the

21· ·picture?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I think that is -- I think
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·1· ·that's right.· That's what you're looking at.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Yeah.· So where is that street

·3· ·level entrance off the alley?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· If you look at Exhibit 15 --

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· All right.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· -- you can see it in the back.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· No, I can't because I'm

·8· ·looking through the interior.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Right.· But do you see that

10· ·light?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I need to see it from the

12· ·exterior going in.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· Then look at.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So -- let me -- let me

15· ·clarify.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· 13.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I'm going to help you out

18· ·here.· 13, I got a stairway going up, right?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· You're not -- are you going up

21· ·the stairs?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· No.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· All right.· You're not going

·2· ·the stairs.· To the left of that is an opening.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Are you going through that

·5· ·opening?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Great.· Thank you.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Thanks.· Sorry -- sorry about

·9· ·that.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I'm trying to understand.

11· ·Here's my confusion.· I'm trying to work with you in my

12· ·confusion.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· You can see the gravel.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Yeah.· I know I got the

15· ·gravel.· I understood.· It looks like -- I got it.  I

16· ·saw the gravel, and I have no questions about gravel.

17· ·But that area to the left of the stairway, isn't that

18· ·your trash room?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It is -- it serves -- it's --

20· ·it's primarily -- it's an indoor trash room, yes.· But

21· ·it's also a passageway into the building.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· That's fine.· You can
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·1· ·use it however you want.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· Thank you.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· IF the department of health

·4· ·says it's okay, it's okay with me.· I'm just trying to

·5· ·understand what we're working with.· So that's where

·6· ·the -- that's where you would get the bagel deliveries?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Great.· I'm not trying

·9· ·to trick you.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I mean just -- just so you know

11· ·like a lot of food deliveries pass -- like they pass the

12· ·dumpster in the rear.· It happens.· This happens to be

13· ·inside.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Just answer my questions.· You

15· ·don't have to justify yourself.· It will go a lot

16· ·quicker.· All right.· So what's -- I heard something

17· ·about a ramp.· What's -- where would a ramp be and what

18· ·would the purpose be?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, if you look at Exhibit 13

20· ·again --

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Yeah.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· -- there's not going to be a
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·1· ·stair -- things are just going to -- deliveries are just

·2· ·going to roll right in.· That's all.· It's a very small

·3· ·ramp.· It's -- it's in terms of like --

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Leading up -- a ramp leading

·5· ·up to that door?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So is that why the gravel's

·8· ·there to sort create a ramp while it's under

·9· ·construction?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· My guess is yes.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· That's what I kind of

12· ·figured.· All right.· So the -- so the alley's just a

13· ·little bit below the -- below the grade of the building

14· ·right there?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· And so there's a small

17· ·ramp.· Do you know how -- how steep that is?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I got to say it's like less than

19· ·six inches in my opinion from what I -- my observations.

20· ·So like four or five inches.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Okay.· Very good.· So

22· ·bear with me here.· These questions have a purpose.· How
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·1· ·many -- how many bagels do you get on a rack?· Now, I

·2· ·don't mean the boards.· You get several boards, the

·3· ·whole thing.· You know what I'm talking about?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· Yes.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· How many bagels fit on a rack?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· 300.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· 300.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· On a half rack.· 600 on a full

·9· ·rack, but -- but I don't use the full racks right now.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Explain to me the difference

11· ·between a full and a half rack.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· A full rack might be as tall as

13· ·you are and really heavy and hard to handle.· The half

14· ·rack is -- is manageable.· It's like you can pull it.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So it's shorter?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah, it's short.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, okay.· And there's 300 on

18· ·a --

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· On a half rack.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- on a half rack.· Okay.· All

21· ·right.· How many bagels do you go through a day?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, the --

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· How many bagels do you hope to

·2· ·go through on a busy Saturday or Sunday?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't know.· But I would

·4· ·hope -- I don't know.· I don't know.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Tell me how many do you

·6· ·go through on 8th Street?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· On 8th Street?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Just let me tell you.· I'm

·9· ·familiar with this area.· I'm also up on 8th Street on

10· ·Saturdays.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So -- on Saturday mornings.

13· ·So I see your business.· How many bagels do you go

14· ·through?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· We go through about five -- five

16· ·racks of bagels on 8th Street.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Five full racks or half racks?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Half.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Five half racks?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· For the sake of

22· ·argument I'm going to say that's probably what you'll do
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·1· ·on -- on Barrack's Row just for the sake of argument on

·2· ·a Saturday.· That's just in the morning through lunch.

·3· ·And I know you probably hoped for that or more.· But

·4· ·anyway, so how many can you store in your refrigerator?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· In this refrigerator?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· In the one you're going to

·7· ·have here.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· About six or seven.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Six or seven half racks?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· What's the -- so what's

12· ·your plan for delivery for the next day?· If you've got

13· ·a busy Saturday coming up, spring time's going to be

14· ·busy down here down there and you know that.· You got a

15· ·busy Saturday coming up, all the tourists are in town.

16· ·What's your plan to get bagels for Saturday morning?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Well, we're going to have

18· ·them --

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· How many -- how many will you

20· ·have them -- how many will you have delivered and when?

21· ·I'll be more [inaudible 1:22:19].

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· The bagels will be delivered the
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·1· ·day before.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Pardon?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· They -- the bagels that will be

·4· ·in there, like the seven racks will be delivered the day

·5· ·before at -- let's say at --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So your plan is to have seven

·7· ·racks delivered the day before?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Like four in the afternoon or

·9· ·whatever is convenient.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· What time?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Let's say four.· That's --

12· ·that's a lull in the business day.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Well, the reason I'm asking

14· ·because I don't know how long they can be there.  I

15· ·don't know whether they have to be delivered at 10 at

16· ·night, they can be delivered at 12 the next -- you know,

17· ·you're the chef here.· So I understand there's like a

18· ·window of time where you need to get them there.· So --

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· It's sort of --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- when would you have them

21· ·delivered?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Let's say 4:00 --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So 4:00.· All right.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· -- in the afternoon.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Would you ever conceive of

·4· ·having to have them delivered like 9, 10:00 at night?

·5· ·And would that be feasible for the bagels?· Would it

·6· ·been feasible for your business?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I -- you know, I -- there might

·8· ·be a time when that happens, but I -- you know, I

·9· ·can't -- I can't say for certainty.· But I would say

10· ·like our -- I would say finding the lull in the day

11· ·is -- is, you know, three, four, or 5:00, that's

12· ·probably the best time.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So that's your idea is to have

14· ·them done sort of mid afternoon, maybe early evening the

15· ·day before?· Is that what I'm hearing from you?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's -- we would -- they would

17· ·be -- they're rolled a day before that.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· So they're in this process of

20· ·fermenting, and we -- we want get them boiled at about

21· ·the right time.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, I understand.· That's why
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·1· ·I'm asking these questions about the timing.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· So --

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I mean I need to know what

·4· ·your plan is because -- and I'm assuming you thought

·5· ·this out --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- because otherwise it's not

·8· ·going to work.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It's going to -- there are going

10· ·to be seven -- it's going to fit seven half racks in the

11· ·frig.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· All right.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· As we take those out to come to

14· ·room temperature -- and I don't even know if you want to

15· ·hear all this.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, I do.· I do.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· But then additional racks can

18· ·then be put in the frig.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· And bagels can sit out in those

21· ·racks for several hours.· So -- so it's very possible

22· ·that we could have 14 racks in that space back there at
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·1· ·a time but only seven in the refrigerator.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· So I'll tell you, part

·3· ·of this I'm trying to get a sense of [inaudible

·4· ·1:24:47].· I'm trying to get a real sense here of is

·5· ·your plan viable, not -- your plan is not to have these

·6· ·delivered regularly at four in the morning is what

·7· ·you're telling me, that's what you're telling me.· I'm

·8· ·trying to figure out if it's viable, that's why I'm

·9· ·asking those questions.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· I understand.· Okay.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· The balcony, I'm a little

12· ·confused about the balcony and how it's going to get

13· ·categorized, but that's -- if you get your license, we

14· ·can -- if you get your license, I promise you staff will

15· ·work with you on that.· But right now I want to know its

16· ·use.· So you've got four -- the fire -- the fire

17· ·department says you can get four seats out there, right?

18· ·Is that what my understanding from the document that was

19· ·included in the exhibit from the protestants?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I'd have to take a look at

21· ·whether the four seats was mandated by the fire

22· ·department or was part of the plan.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So -- so we had -- we have

·2· ·this document that you said came from the fire

·3· ·department that we discussed earlier, correct?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's right.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· And then it says -- I can't

·6· ·even really read this.· It says something about the

·7· ·second floor is approved for -- can somebody read that

·8· ·number -- something 44?· I mean can somebody help me out

·9· ·with that?

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Second floor are you

11· ·talking about?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Yeah.· Since it's your

13· ·document --

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· 34 seats including the

15· ·four --

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So it's approved -- okay.· So

17· ·the second floor is approved for 44 seats?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· 34.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· 34.· That number is 34

20· ·including three --

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· Four outdoor.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Three of the outdoor seats on
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·1· ·the exterior balcony.· All right.· So it looks like the

·2· ·fire department's recommending that you be approved for

·3· ·four seats.· Okay.· I don't know what DCRA is going to

·4· ·tell you, but assuming that they don't limit the

·5· ·occupancy to four seats -- to four people -- I don't

·6· ·know what they're going to do.· But it's possible you

·7· ·could have more people up there.· You could have people

·8· ·standing.· I won't comment -- you're not going to make

·9· ·much money out in the balcony because you're not going

10· ·to get much turnover.· Everyone's going to sit there for

11· ·hours watching people out on the street.· What -- see,

12· ·I'm concerned about the balcony and the -- and the

13· ·people next door.· All right.· Had you thought about how

14· ·many people you need to have on the balcony to make

15· ·your -- to make -- to make your business work?· And so

16· ·I'm wondering if we -- if we -- if someone said to you

17· ·look, you can't have more than eight people total out

18· ·there after some hour at night because we got noise,

19· ·we're worried about people in their next door apartment,

20· ·how would you react and what will you suggest the number

21· ·of people to be limited to considering it's your

22· ·business and you got to make money and it's going to

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·effect you?· So what would you be willing to work with?

·2· ·Because I -- I'm worried about late night people out on

·3· ·that balcony if you get your license.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· When you say late night, how

·5· ·late are you talking about?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Well, you tell me what your

·7· ·business can handle.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· You know, the areas around there

·9· ·I would say -- okay.· Let's put it this way.· My clients

10· ·have always tended not to be very loud --

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· -- except during the day at

13· ·lunch when they're -- they all talk over each other.

14· ·But generally at -- you know, at -- in the evening when

15· ·things are kind of intimate there's candlelight it's

16· ·kind of a quiet crowd.· We're not -- we're not -- and

17· ·it's of all ages, all -- you know, all ages, all

18· ·demographics.· But it's -- so honestly I really think

19· ·that if -- you know, that the neighbors are not going to

20· ·hear it or they won't hear much of it.· And if they --

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· So you really would

22· ·like to keep it open?· You're telling me you want to
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·1· ·keep it open until 11:00 at night --

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· I think it would be a

·3· ·shame --

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- with up to -- with up to

·5· ·eight people?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I think it would be a shame --

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Whatever people DCRA tells

·8· ·you, and that's fine.· That's fine.· I just need to know

·9· ·what you're asking for because we're going to hear from

10· ·the other side.· I just need to know what you're asking.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· I'm -- I'm asking for --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· And this is not -- this is not

13· ·a negotiation.· So --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· But I would like to say

15· ·that if -- if -- if you're not allowed to drink out

16· ·there say after 10:30 or 11 but you're allowed to eat,

17· ·people are always going to walk up there and say man,

18· ·why can I eat but I can't drink out here, you know?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I got you.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But can we also take under

21· ·advisement your question because I don't think

22· ·Jeremiah's thought about it.· And maybe in the
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·1· ·closing --

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· And that's fine.· It's fine.

·3· ·I'm -- you know, I don't know where this is going, but I

·4· ·want to find out where things are with everybody.  I

·5· ·think all my other questions I'll have to ask of the

·6· ·protestants.· But oh, yeah.· How -- how do you -- okay.

·7· ·How do you -- other than -- other than garbage how do

·8· ·you -- other than transporting garbage -- just put it

·9· ·this way -- how do plan to utilize those rear stairs?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Oh, well --

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I mean it's a good question,

12· ·but I sort of kind of -- how are they going to get used?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I mean first of all they're --

14· ·they're required by the fire department.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, absolutely.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Absolutely.· So they're --

18· ·they're an emergency exit?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's a -- you know, I would

20· ·say that I don't know.· I -- I don't -- I haven't really

21· ·thought about it other than the practical use.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· That's fine.· That's fine.

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·That actually tells me a lot.· How often do you think

·2· ·you're going to be -- how often would you have to bring

·3· ·garbage down there?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· To run the business properly it

·5· ·needs to be fully clean before you open the next day.

·6· ·So generally like you provide -- you -- you attempt to

·7· ·provide really good service until you close, and then

·8· ·you do the cleanup.· And so I would say that that's why

·9· ·I'm kind of like let's be -- you know, don't -- don't

10· ·limit the business because you're going to end up

11· ·sacrificing service or hygiene or whatever it is by --

12· ·by regulating the use of the stairs.· But I would say

13· ·that there'll -- there'll really probably be several

14· ·times during the day like morning, afternoon, and

15· ·evening when they're used for garbage.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Is there anyplace

17· ·inside to store garbage?· Like let's say -- let's say

18· ·you were bringing garbage down regularly during the day

19· ·to get it out of the kitchen.· All right.· Is there any

20· ·way you could store garbage in the interior to avoid

21· ·late night disposal of garbage like the last emptying of

22· ·the garbage?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· You know, because as you

·2· ·lock up you're -- you're going to lock those -- those

·3· ·rear doors first.· So I would say most likely the most

·4· ·practical thing at the end of the night is to deliver

·5· ·the garbage through the interior as if it was created on

·6· ·the first floor.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, you could do that?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· That's a possibility?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· Because there are no --

11· ·there are no customers that you're -- you're kind of

12· ·doing a full cleanup.· So there are no customers that

13· ·you have to walk the garbage by.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· How late -- how late

15· ·would it be -- how -- when would it become a burden --

16· ·if someone said you can't use those -- you can't use --

17· ·you can't throw garbage out, you can't use those back

18· ·stairs to dispose of garbage after some hour, how

19· ·burdensome -- when -- at what hour does that become a

20· ·real burden to your business do you think?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I would say when there are

22· ·customers in the building or let's say that -- that we
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·1· ·draw the line there, when the customers are gone we

·2· ·don't need it.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Well, but you also don't need

·4· ·it if you don't have a substantial amount of garbage in

·5· ·the establishment.· So is there a -- is there -- is

·6· ·there a way the time -- okay.· We're going to at X hour

·7· ·we're going to do a trash dump and then we're going

·8· ·to -- and that is going to be -- and we're going to plan

·9· ·it so that we don't have to take garbage out until the

10· ·next morning or we don't have -- we don't have to take

11· ·garbage out until everybody closes?· Is it possible to

12· ·construct such a plan?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I would say it is possible but

14· ·not too early.· I would say not before 10:00.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Very good.· So after

16· ·10:00 it would be burdensome, right?· Is that what you

17· ·said?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It would not be a burden after

19· ·10.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Right.· Right.· Before 10 it

21· ·would be a burden.· Okay.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I understand.· Great.· Very

·2· ·good.· Thank you.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, Mr. Short.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· One last thing on following up

·5· ·on Mr. Alberti's questions about occupancy document

·6· ·that's here.· And just for the record this -- this they

·7· ·say the Fire Marshal's office suggested these numbers to

·8· ·you?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I think they were the approved

10· ·numbers.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· No.· If they were approved you'd

12· ·have to stamp on it saying approved.· There's no --

13· ·there's no stamp on these.· And I'll just say this to

14· ·you, there's no stamp on your drawings either.· So

15· ·they -- these were drawn up by whom?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Those were drawn by our

17· ·architect.· I used them for illustrative purposes.· But

18· ·there are other drawings also, and I didn't think it

19· ·was --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· These are just renderings

21· ·because --

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Those are just renderings.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Right.· Because the drawings

·2· ·have -- the Fire Marshal's office and DCRA would have to

·3· ·sign off on them, right, and be that for the balcony.

·4· ·But I'm just still -- I'm looking at the -- at the

·5· ·drawings that you have.· I see your exit to the front.

·6· ·I'm looking at I guess it's Document Number 2.· Do you

·7· ·have it?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· And I would imagine that the

10· ·first floor furniture plan, the one on the bottom --

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· And I would imagine towards

13· ·what's -- what's written is notes on the drawing or the

14· ·rendering, that's the front of the building, that's 8th

15· ·Street or 7th Street?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's correct.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· And I see where you can

18· ·get in and out of there.· And is that where the -- that

19· ·going -- the restaurant area will be on the second floor

20· ·or the first floor?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It's on the second floor.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· And so you have two means
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·1· ·of egress or exits from the second floor?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's correct.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· So that -- is that --

·4· ·Mr. Alberti asked you about those rear steps.· So I'd

·5· ·imagine those rear steps would have to serve also as an

·6· ·exit.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's right.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· You have to have two means of

·9· ·egress from that second floor, correct, and that's not

10· ·one?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That's correct.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I just wanted to put that on the

13· ·record.· And -- and also for the first floor the rear

14· ·exit is what the -- remember when you said the trash

15· ·area is or do they use steps also, the rear exit for the

16· ·first floor?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· There are no steps in the -- in

18· ·the rear -- in the rear exit.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I'm looking at your drawing.

20· ·Are you looking at the very bottom one that says first

21· ·of all furniture plan?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yeah.· I think the steps that
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·1· ·you're looking at like on the left-hand side are the

·2· ·ones going up to the second floor.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· I see that's on the front

·4· ·of the building, correct?· Let's go to the rear of the

·5· ·building.· The rear of the first floor furniture plan.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Are those stairs back there?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· On the left-hand side those are

·9· ·stairs outside.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· That's what I was asking

11· ·you.· Is that -- is that the rear exit for the -- for

12· ·the first floor?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· No.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Where's the rear -- explain to

15· ·me where the rear exit is for the first floor.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It's just to the right of those

17· ·stairs.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· I understand it.· Okay.

19· ·And before that what is that, is that your kitchen area?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Okay.· Before that is like a

21· ·miniature -- it's like our -- our garbage room loading

22· ·dock.· It -- like it's -- it's a pass-through area
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·1· ·that's internal and climate controlled.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I understand.· But -- so if --

·3· ·if you had 30 people on that first of all and you

·4· ·couldn't get out the front door because there was a --

·5· ·there was some kind of incident going on on 7th Street,

·6· ·how would they get out of the rear?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· They pass through the kitchen.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· They'd pass through the kitchen.

·9· ·The Fire Marshal approved that?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I have no further questions,

12· ·Mr. Chair.· That's on the record, you said the Fire

13· ·Marshals approved that?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· Thank you.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· You

17· ·have --

18· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Could I ask one follow up?

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, you can.· But I

20· ·just want to -- and this is for all the parties.· It's

21· ·5:40.· We still have five witnesses or three witnesses

22· ·to go, and I need the questions to be asked that -- for
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·1· ·all the parties, it's great that we're asking questions.

·2· ·But remember it's a protest.· So you need to ask

·3· ·questions that address the protest.· So therefore I mean

·4· ·I'm hearing a lot of things here which is great, but

·5· ·that's not helpful to make a decision.· So just make --

·6· ·when you ask the questions that you need to address the

·7· ·questions to -- to address the issue that are in the

·8· ·protest.· So therefore you elicit testimony regarding

·9· ·those issues.· Go ahead, Ms. Miller.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· I just have one

11· ·question, and it is a follow up.· And whether it's

12· ·germane to the protest I don't know.· But Mr. Alberti I

13· ·think said to you, Mr. Cohen, that he questioned whether

14· ·your operations plan is viable.· And you didn't respond

15· ·as to whether you think you have a viable plan and why.

16· ·And I think that's -- I wanted to give you that

17· ·opportunity for the record just to address that if you

18· ·would like to.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I would just quickly say that

20· ·you need an after -- in order for a bagel shop serving

21· ·breakfast to survive you need to have something going on

22· ·for lunch and dinner.· That's what makes it viable.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Thank you.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do you have any

·3· ·redirect to the witness based on the questions that were

·4· ·asked by The Board?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes.· Just a few things.  I

·6· ·just want to make sure that Jeremiah has the full

·7· ·settlement agreement in front of him.· So -- and in

·8· ·Paragraph 2 of the settlement agreement there's been a

·9· ·lot of talk about occupancy.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· What exhibit is that

11· ·please?· What exhibit is that?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· It's exhibit to the

13· ·investigator's report.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I want to make -- the

15· ·records needs to -- if someone's reading the transcript,

16· ·they need to know what document he is reading.· So

17· ·that's why I'm asking you the question.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And I just let go of it, so I

19· ·don't know what number it is on it.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· This wasn't

21· ·part of direct.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I don't know the
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·1· ·question that's been asked.· So --

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· He's referring to the

·3· ·settlement, and I don't want to be delayed.· So --

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But I don't know what

·5· ·the question is.· I mean --

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· He's going to ask a

·7· ·question about a document that hasn't even been

·8· ·discussed, the settlement agreement with ANC.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I don't know

10· ·what the question he's going to ask.· So let him -- I

11· ·know he gave him a document, and I know there are

12· ·questions about a settlement agreement.· So let's hear

13· ·what the question is.· And then, Mr. Cohen, before you

14· ·answer the question let's wait to see if there's a -- if

15· ·there's an objection.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I think there's been fairly

17· ·extensive discussion about the certificate of occupancy,

18· ·how the occupancy would be, what kinds of commitments

19· ·we've made.· In Paragraph 2 of the settlement agreement

20· ·can you read the sentence in no event that starts in --

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· -- with no event -- in no
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·1· ·event.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· That was not

·3· ·part of direct.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Hold on a

·5· ·minute.· Hold on.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I asked a question on that

·7· ·also.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, let me find --

·9· ·first and foremost of the I don't know what you folks

10· ·are talking about.· So let me go to the settlement

11· ·agreement to see what is -- so you're saying what --

12· ·where are you in the settlement agreement?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· In Paragraph 2 the sentence

14· ·that says in no event.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Paragraph 2 on what

16· ·page?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The first page I believe.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Page 1?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· It's in the paragraph that

20· ·describes occupancy.· The question was one of the things

21· ·that's been discussed at some length is have we

22· ·committed to not exceeding what's in the certificate.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I'm not quite

·2· ·sure.· I mean I think --

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· It's right in here where he

·4· ·actually -- actually talks about the occupancy.· No

·5· ·that's not it.· It's the settlement agreement between --

·6· ·hang on.· Right here.· So he's talking I think -- are

·7· ·you talking about in Paragraph 2 the discussion of

·8· ·occupancy?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Right.· And there's a sentence

10· ·that says in no event.· Can you read the rest of it.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm objecting.· We've

12· ·asked and answered.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· In no event.· I don't -- oh, I

14· ·see that.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes.· So can you read that

16· ·sentence, Jeremiah?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· There's objection's on

18· ·the floor.· So --

19· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Mr. Chairman, I specifically

20· ·asked a question about this provision in the certificate

21· ·of occupancy.· So I just want to bring that to your

22· ·attention because the parties have a right also to ask
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·1· ·questions based on Board questions.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm not --

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· One of my concerns is the

·4· ·fact that we have witnesses here who came at 2:00 and

·5· ·who need to leave.· And I don't know how we're going to

·6· ·get our case in under these conditions.· So I'm

·7· ·concerned about repetition.· It's of course your call.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, with all due

·9· ·respect the witness was under cross examination for a

10· ·very long time.· So I mean the objection is overruled.

11· ·So just go ahead and answer the question please.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· All right.· I'll -- I'll do

13· ·it --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Can you repeat the question.

15· ·I'm not sure what it was.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So my question is can you read

17· ·the sentence in the settlement agreement that says --

18· ·that begins with in no event on the subject of

19· ·occupancy.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· In no event shall applicant

21· ·operator seek to operate the establishment in excess of

22· ·the maximum number of patrons that may lawfully occupy
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·1· ·the premises pursuant to its C of O.· No outdoor seating

·2· ·of any nature shall be permitted in the rear yard of the

·3· ·establishment.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· All right.· So there was a

·5· ·question about -- you -- The Board had a question about

·6· ·when had we made this commitment.· This is a

·7· ·long-standing commitment that we've made about not

·8· ·exceeding the certificate of occupancy.· Jeremiah, can

·9· ·you go to Paragraph 6 which is on noise mitigation, and

10· ·it's on the bottom of Page 3 and the top of Page 4.· And

11· ·if you can read the sentence if never the less.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· What's the nature of

14· ·the objection?

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The objection is that

16· ·we're -- the document speaks for itself, and we've

17· ·already been over this issue I believe.· And this

18· ·paragraph talks strictly about noise mitigation on the

19· ·roof which there's been no issues raised on our part.

20· ·And so I don't know -- I think we're going over the same

21· ·territory again.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I actually think that it
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·1· ·doesn't just refer to on the roof.· The noise mitigation

·2· ·refers to the steps taken on the interior, and the

·3· ·provision relates to noise mitigation generally.· There

·4· ·were many questions about what are you going to do if

·5· ·there's an issue.· And I just want to make -- and -- and

·6· ·you started -- The Board started with a question of

·7· ·what's the difference --

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· I'll --

·9· ·I'll overrule the objection.· And the reason I'm

10· ·overruling the objection we can get the answer in a much

11· ·shorter time than the attorneys arguing.· So answer the

12· ·question please.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· If nevertheless sound is deemed

14· ·an issue, applicant will work with the ANC and neighbors

15· ·to take additional steps to mitigate sound to meet

16· ·applicable DCMR provisions.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And, Jeremiah, do you stand by

18· ·that obligation that you made in the settlement

19· ·agreement with the ANC?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes, I do.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· In the interest of

22· ·moving this along I'm done with Jeremiah.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· You're not done.

·2· ·Well, he's not done.· She has an opportunity to ask some

·3· ·questions based on the questions that were asked on The

·4· ·Board -- The Board questions that were generated.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I want to refer you to

·6· ·Applicant's Exhibit Number 2 again to show -- show us

·7· ·all where on that drawing the ramp is that you

·8· ·discussed.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Whose Exhibit 2.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Applicant's Exhibit

11· ·Number 2.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· It's Applicant's Number

13· ·2.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The floor plan rendering.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· All right.· You -- you go --

16· ·it's west.· The very top of Diagram Number 1, there are

17· ·two doors that are opening and the --

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm sorry.· You're

19· ·talking about the first floor furniture plan?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· The ramp is the space between
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·1· ·the -- the threshold of the doorway and that --

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Is it to the left or to

·3· ·the right on the drawing?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It's first floor Furniture Plan

·5· ·1.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Where on the drawing are

·7· ·you --

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It is at the threshold of -- of

·9· ·the -- the rear -- the end of the structure to the right

10· ·of the stairs to --

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· On the left side of the

12· ·drawing?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· On the right-hand side.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· On the -- I'm sorry.· The

15· ·right-hand side of what drawing?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Is it on the east

18· ·side of the building or on the west side of the

19· ·building.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It's on the west side.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· But where does it show a

22· ·ramp?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It doesn't show a ramp.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Have you had a ramp -- do

·3· ·you have a permit for the ramp?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't know because that --

·5· ·that's not -- that's part of the -- I -- I don't know.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· How much do you

·7· ·think your business would suffer if you did not have

·8· ·late night hours on the balcony which would -- which

·9· ·abuts next to where the residential neighbor sleeps?

10· ·How -- how -- what kind of an effect would that have on

11· ·your business?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Over time a large effect.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Can you

14· ·calculate --

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I can't.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- what that might be?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Monetarily speaking I can't

18· ·really calculate it, but I would say it would be a real

19· ·big negative over time.· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Ms. Wiener, I'm going to try

21· ·to help you out here -- Ms. Opper-Weiner.· When you say

22· ·late night I have no idea what time you're talking
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·1· ·about.· So you need to -- you need -- if you want -- if

·2· ·you want an answer that's useful from the applicant, you

·3· ·better tell him after what hour you're talking about.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· After what hours are you

·5· ·talking about?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· No.· You're talking about,

·7· ·what you mean by late night.· You asked the question.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· At this point my brain

·9· ·isn't working any more.· After 10:30 at night if you

10· ·could no longer have -- serve alcoholic beverages on the

11· ·balcony, what impact would that have on your business?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Overall maybe like a five

13· ·percent decrease.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Are you aware that

15· ·the approval by the fire department was only for

16· ·seasonal approval for use of the balcony?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't know what you mean by

18· ·that.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, let me refer you

20· ·back to the document that you looked before, which is

21· ·Protestant's Number 5 I believe, the one that showed the

22· ·fire department's rendition.· And they're actually Page
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·1· ·3 of that document, Exhibit Number 5.· There is a stamp

·2· ·on there, but since I don't work for the fire department

·3· ·I can't tell you what that is.· I'm sorry.· It's

·4· ·Protestant's Exhibit Number 2 -- I'm sorry -- Number 5.

·5· ·Do you have that document?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And if you notice

·8· ·on the -- where this very small print is it says second

·9· ·floor is approved for 34 seats including the four out

10· ·door seasonal.· So that's the [inaudible 11:52].

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· That doesn't tell me anything.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· It doesn't?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· No.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· What were you

15· ·approved for then?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· You mean like you're saying that

17· ·like let's say on March 16th we have a 70 degree day

18· ·that the Fire Marshal's going to say I can't use it?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I can't tell you what the

20· ·Fire Marshal does.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Then how can you -- how can I

22· ·answer that question?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· That's fine.

·2· ·Let's move on.· The -- in terms of the indoor trash

·3· ·room, has that been installed as yet?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'm sorry.· I just don't

·5· ·understand how this has anything to do with the issues

·6· ·that have been raised or on how it's a redirect.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· It's a deliveries issue

·8· ·and the question of since it's an open space.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Overruled.· Answer

10· ·the question -- ask another question please.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yeah, I'm trying.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No. So ask him the

13· ·question.· You don't need to justify your --

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Has the interior trash

15· ·room been installed?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't think installed is the

17· ·correct word.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Its been constructed.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· So is there an

21· ·interior trash room that exists at this moment?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It's an interior trash room
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·1· ·space.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· So is the facility

·3· ·that would deal with the trash -- is the mechanical --

·4· ·I'm going to have to take a break.· I'm getting very,

·5· ·very tired.· Is the mechanical item that's going to be

·6· ·used for the indoor trash room installed?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· I don't think there is a

·8· ·mechanical item.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· All right.· So what is it

10· ·that's going to be in there?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Garbage cans.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· So you're planning

13· ·to bring food stuffs through the trash area on the first

14· ·floor; is that correct?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· It's a shared space just like a

16· ·loading dock.· So I don't know if you -- when you go

17· ·behind restaurants and a deliver guy is delivering food,

18· ·often they pass the garbage cans on their way into the

19· ·kitchen.· This just happens to be an interior loading

20· ·like space like that.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So the trash -- how many

22· ·trash cans will be back there?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Actually it's pretty sizable.  I

·2· ·don't -- I don't know.· I haven't done the measurements.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· So do you have --

·4· ·are those trash cans there now?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· No.· Because we haven't opened

·6· ·yet.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But you're -- so

·8· ·you're -- you said it's a dual purpose use and that you

·9· ·will have trash cans there and then you will be

10· ·delivering food through there, through that -- through

11· ·that space?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. COHEN:· Yes.· That's correct.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Thank you.· I have

14· ·nothing further.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Does counsel have --

16· ·you're -- you're excused, sir.· Thank you very much.

17· ·Does counsel have another witness that they wish to

18· ·call?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes.· I'd like to call

20· ·Alejandro Golding.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Could I possibly ask for

22· ·a short break?· I need to go to the restroom.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· A five minute break

·2· ·please.

·3· · · · · · · ·[Off the record at 5:56 p.m.]

·4· · · · · · · ·[On the record at 6:03 p.m.]

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· We're back on the

·6· ·record.· I just want to let me him know that we're back

·7· ·on the record again.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· That would be fine.

·9· ·Yeah.· I just want -- I have two witnesses that have

10· ·been in here since 2:00, and they have very short

11· ·testimony.· And I'd like them to be taken out of order

12· ·if possible.· I don't know how -- if that's possible.

13· ·If not, that's my request.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Counsel -- have you

15· ·discussed it with counsel and what's counsel's position

16· ·on this to take witnesses out of order?· I mean counsel

17· ·has one other witness.· How long -- how long -- well,

18· ·how long will direct examination -- does counsel have

19· ·one other witness?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I have one last witness.

21· ·Direct examination I hope will -- direct examination

22· ·will be very short.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, it if -- if

·2· ·counsel states that he has one witness and the witness

·3· ·has been here -- he said direct examination will be

·4· ·short.· Not that I -- not that I want to cut the time.

·5· ·But I think that's up to you in a sense of what's --

·6· ·what is reasonable cross examination.· So I mean I'm not

·7· ·inclined -- unless counsel agrees I'm not inclined to

·8· ·take the witnesses out of order.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· This is my first time doing

10· ·this.· So I thought that the logic of we put on our

11· ·case, they put on their case, it makes sense.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Counsel does not --

13· ·counsel does agree to it.· So counsel called his next

14· ·witness, and I'll just say the -- this is one of the

15· ·things that I've informed the parties, you determine how

16· ·long this is going to be.· It is not my goal to cut --

17· ·to not give you an opportunity to present your case.

18· ·But if you ask either long direct examination or long

19· ·cross examinations, you -- you yourself are the ones who

20· ·are extending this.· And -- but I'm not -- I don't -- I

21· ·don't believe -- I believe that everyone needs to be

22· ·heard.· But as counsel we need to -- that's one of
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·1· ·reasons I said look at the issues and argue -- the

·2· ·questions that are asked should be germane to the

·3· ·protest.· So therefore -- because I mean I've heard a

·4· ·lot today.· But what I want you to say it's like yes,

·5· ·I've heard a lot and it's wonderful, but when I have to

·6· ·make a decision if you have not responded to any of the

·7· ·questions I have, it's like okay, I've heard a whole

·8· ·lot, but it's not helpful.· So be mindful of the

·9· ·questions that you ask and -- and what is it you're

10· ·trying to -- you're trying to for us to -- and I'll --

11· ·I'll also say the same thing the Board members too

12· ·because we also ask questions.· But again, all the

13· ·questions should be pointed to the issues at hand.· And

14· ·I think if we keep -- if we look at that -- this -- this

15· ·has been going on for four hours.· It doesn't have to

16· ·take that long, it doesn't have to.· But I know that

17· ·everyone wants to be heard.· And we -- we will be here

18· ·as long as you want us to be here.· Because I'm not

19· ·going to not give you the opportunity to present your

20· ·case.· But it's within your call.· So -- so just be

21· ·mindful of the questions that we ask and what is it that

22· ·we're trying to get.· So call your next witness please.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Alex Golding.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm sorry.· What's

·3· ·his name?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Alex Golding.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Golding, can you

·6· ·raise your hand please.· Do you affirm or swear to tell

·7· ·the truth and nothing but the truth?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yes.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· Have a

10· ·seat please.· Your witness.· Sir.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Thank you.· Alex, can you just

12· ·state your name and how you're connected to this

13· ·project.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· My name is Alex Golding.  I

15· ·am --

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Can you pull the

17· ·microphone closer to you?· Yes.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Alex Golding, and I am a

19· ·managing member of 317 7th Street LLC along with my

20· ·father and brother.· We own the property as well as my

21· ·father owns the majority of the retail properties on 7th

22· ·Street that are bounded between Pennsylvania and C
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·1· ·Street.· So we -- and we're also redeveloping the Hine

·2· ·School directly across the street from the subject

·3· ·property and creating 400,000 square feet roughly of

·4· ·mixed use development.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Alex, can you describe the

·6· ·steps you've taken with this building to ensure that it

·7· ·is as respectful to the neighbors and to the community

·8· ·as possible.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Right.· When we first acquired

10· ·the building it was in pretty rough shape.· Rest in

11· ·peace Dick Sheehe (ph) who was the previous owner, he

12· ·was a great man.· But when he passed away the building

13· ·was -- had terrible mortar.· It had floor boards that

14· ·were rotting.· It had rodent problems.· We repointed an

15· ·entire wall, which is now exposed, taking out all the

16· ·mortar, reshaping the bricks, and adding new mortar,

17· ·sealing that wall.· We also spent what will now be

18· ·$400,000 completely renovating the property, adding the

19· ·concrete floor so there's no penetrations any longer,

20· ·adding a new roof, entirely new joist.· There used to be

21· ·pocket joist where they'd be pocketed into the brick

22· ·which would allow sound to go through.· We made sure
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·1· ·that those are anchored now so there's not sound going

·2· ·into the two other subject properties.· We also

·3· ·installed an equipment shed -- sorry -- screen on top

·4· ·that -- we're in the process of doing that at the moment

·5· ·-- that the -- I mean, I'm sorry -- the mechanical

·6· ·equipment on top, you know, will not be able to escape

·7· ·that screen.· So it's -- it's really cutting down on

·8· ·sound.· Additionally we did the trash room which was

·9· ·after speaking with the neighbors and concerned citizens

10· ·who really wanted a trash room.· We went to the ANC.· We

11· ·negotiated just like this process for each PRB, and we

12· ·ended up giving them a trash room.· And, you know, this

13· ·is a very small building as we've been talking about.

14· ·So having a trash room that's interior is a big deal.

15· ·And I think people in the neighborhood really

16· ·appreciated that.· I think -- and then we've also made,

17· ·you know, care to renovate the historic nature of the

18· ·building.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And -- and, Alex, do you just

20· ·take any old tenant, or what are -- what's your strategy

21· ·in terms of attracting tenants?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Well, we have -- like I said,
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·1· ·we have nine different tenants on this street.· And so

·2· ·we care greatly about what tenants we pick.· And

·3· ·Jeremiah and Bullfrog Bagels was, you know, a high

·4· ·caliber classy operator.· We could have picked a

·5· ·restaurant.· We had tons of restaurants asking to go in

·6· ·that space, but we wanted something that would fit in

·7· ·the neighborhood a little bit better.· We understand

·8· ·that we have two brick and mortar businesses, you know,

·9· ·to the right and left of this property.· And that's why

10· ·we didn't pick, you know, just a regular casual fine

11· ·dining restaurant which -- you know, this restaurant's

12· ·going to be activated from morning to night and it's

13· ·going to have a different -- you know, a family-oriented

14· ·vibe.· And that -- and Jeremiah fit that profile.· So

15· ·it's not -- you know, we have so much invested in this

16· ·street, we can't have someone who's going to be a bad

17· ·actor.· And, you know, we negotiated this lease with

18· ·Jeremiah.· There's provisions.· For example, you know,

19· ·we talked all trash has to be in the trash, there's no

20· ·exceptions.· And that's something that we think he's

21· ·going to make good on.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· Alex, I gave you
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·1· ·Applicant's Exhibits 11 and 12 which are views of the

·2· ·alley, and then I'd also like to refer you to the

·3· ·Exhibit 9 in the investigator's report which is a

·4· ·picture of the garage or the entrance to the garage.· So

·5· ·can you describe -- do people come and go in this alley?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· I mean this alley is --

·7· ·you know, this is a commercial alley.· You know, this is

·8· ·a C2 A zone.· It's not like there's an R4 zone abutting

·9· ·it.· It's a very commercial zone.· You know, there is an

10· ·apartment building in a C2 A zone, but that, you know,

11· ·that's there.· What happens is this is -- this alley is

12· ·the entrance to a garage for the entire residential

13· ·component of their building as well as the entire office

14· ·component of their building and retail of the building

15· ·that faces Pennsylvania Avenue.· That's part of the

16· ·apartment complex structure that was built there.· So,

17· ·you know, during the day there's cars that go in there.

18· ·And then when the garage is closed -- I'm not sure

19· ·exactly what time -- maybe 8:00 to just residents.

20· ·People being use their fob all night to open and close

21· ·the electronic barrier that prevents cars from going in

22· ·and out.· So that -- there's that noise that could
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·1· ·potentially be going on.· I have never been there at

·2· ·night.· It's a possibility.· Also, we have four

·3· ·buildings that we --

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Could I have a point of

·5· ·information as to which one -- which drawing he's

·6· ·referring to.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· What exhibit

·8· ·are you referring from?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The garage that he's referring

10· ·to is the Exhibit 9 to the investigator's report, and

11· ·what its showing is the opening of the garage.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, you don't have

13· ·to -- just tell us -- and you don't need to -- just tell

14· ·us what exhibit.· That's -- that's the question please.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· So that and also as I

16· ·was saying we had assembled four different buildings and

17· ·created 11 different retail spaces that are all -- their

18· ·trash is all serviced from this alley in one communal

19· ·trash room which has a recycling and trash compactor

20· ·which has a garage door that opens and closes.· And

21· ·obviously, you know, that's how trash is picked up from

22· ·those properties.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So, Alex, looking at

·2· ·Applicant's Exhibit 11, which is a view of the alley,

·3· ·can you -- how wide is the alley or how wide is the

·4· ·space in the alley between the -- the brick wall where

·5· ·the apartment complex starts and Bullfrog Bagels?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Well, I don't know the exact

·7· ·dimensions, but I can tell you that it's a large alley.

·8· ·It's 20 feet.· That's why we were allowed to build back

·9· ·as far as we were.· Also, we have five feet that we

10· ·haven't -- you know, of our property which will -- where

11· ·the ramp will go.· You have the 20 feet in the alley.

12· ·And then their building, the apartment complex that

13· ·we've been talking about is built at a slight angle.· So

14· ·I would say probably another 20 feet until we get to the

15· ·actual apartment balconies.· That's not exact.· I can't

16· ·be sure, but it is a good distance.· I mean just for

17· ·example's sake we're building across -- directly across

18· ·the street from Bullfrog a -- an apartment complex which

19· ·will be Hine School Development, and there will be

20· ·residents that are living there right on the street.· So

21· ·any loading or -- that would happen on the street, you

22· ·know, those residents will be equally affected.· And
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·1· ·they're not here now, but the project's being finished

·2· ·in a year.· And I'm sure that they'll have complaints

·3· ·about, you know, loading on 7th Street should it be

·4· ·disruptive.· So, you know, we're trying to be -- I think

·5· ·everyone needs to try to be a good neighbor.· And I --

·6· ·we have the expectation that Jeremiah will be, and he --

·7· ·you know, it's important for us.· And I think it's

·8· ·important for him too.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Thank you.· In the interest of

10· ·brevity I'm done.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Your witness.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· Thank you.· The

13· ·photo that we're talking about, Exhibit Number 11 which

14· ·is Applicant's Number 11, where was that photo taken

15· ·from?· Did you -- first of all, did you take this photo?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Exhibit Number 11.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· Applicant's Number

18· ·11.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· I don't think I have that one.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yeah.· No.· This -- this one

21· ·here.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Oh, that is taken from the
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·1· ·nine-foot that bisects the alley that we've been talking

·2· ·about which goes into 7th Street.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Right.· So it's -- it's

·4· ·-- did you take this photo?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· I don't believe I did.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So you can't identify?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Well, I can identify the

·8· ·location.· I just did.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· No.· I get that.

10· ·But okay.· So you -- you're not responsible for this

11· ·photograph.· Isn't that some distance from the

12· ·establishment that we're talking about?· How much of a

13· ·distance?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Well, I'd say there's three --

15· ·there's two row houses -- sorry -- three row houses that

16· ·are all 12 feet in width.· And so that would be 36 feet

17· ·plus whatever the person is in that nine-foot alley.· So

18· ·let's say they're four foot into that alley.· So it

19· ·could be 40 feet.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· So it gives -- but

21· ·it doesn't -- it doesn't -- it's not a photograph taken

22· ·from the establishment to the apartment residence you've

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·been referring to; isn't that correct.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· That photo is not -- say that

·3· ·again.· What is the question you're asking?

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I said this photograph

·5· ·does not show the distance from the establishment that

·6· ·we're talking about at 317 --

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· I -- no.· I don't believe so.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- to -- to the residence

·9· ·at 649 C Street --

10· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· It is not.· No.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- is that correct?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· That's correct.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Do you have a permit in

14· ·order to install a ramp behind the building at 317 7th

15· ·Street?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· We don't.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I am going to object

18· ·to that question.· It's not relevant.· So let's move on

19· ·please.· I'm not -- I don't -- I really don't understand

20· ·why we're asking about a ramp -- a permit for a ramp.

21· ·That's not relevant in what we're -- what we're -- where

22· ·we are.· So --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, the issue of

·2· ·deliveries and the sound issue I think it is relevant.

·3· ·But if you --

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But not -- that's a

·5· ·different question.· You're asking about do they have a

·6· ·permit for a ramp, and I don't -- that's not relevant

·7· ·here whether or not they have a permit for a ramp.· If

·8· ·you want to ask a different question about delivery, go

·9· ·ahead, but not a permit for a ramp.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· The -- the -- how

11· ·big is this ramp that you're planning to install?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· The ramp -- well, like

13· ·Jeremiah was saying, we have about four inches from the

14· ·grade of what the unimproved alley is to the lip of the

15· ·entrance to the trash room.· So whatever that needs to

16· ·be is how big the ramp is going to be.· It could either

17· ·be installed as a permanent solution with concrete on

18· ·our property, but it could also be installed as

19· ·something that's removable and metal, you know, like us

20· ·ever you see when you have a truck that's unloading.· So

21· ·there's a lot of, you know, opportunities to do a ramp.

22· ·And we're going to make sure to do one that's proper and
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·1· ·in accordance with all DCRA codes.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The gravel that's

·3· ·currently there, will that remain?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· No.· That gravel -- I mean the

·5· ·gravel was used for the creation of the concrete that

·6· ·was being poured and it's also going to be used as a way

·7· ·to when it rains under -- when it drains under the deck,

·8· ·to capture the water and make sure that it's not going

·9· ·all whichever way.· There is some gravel -- I know that

10· ·Roberta and Jack and another -- a couple other property

11· ·owners used gravel in the back of their -- where their

12· ·parking is.· And, you know, we could happily -- if we

13· ·have some left over, we could allow -- we could give it

14· ·to them.· But, you know, it's not our intention to put

15· ·gravel for gravel's sake, you know, in the back of

16· ·our --

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Are you planning to pave

18· ·that area then?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Which area?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The area behind the

21· ·building.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· So the area that's our
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·1· ·property?

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Correct.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· We're either going to

·4· ·pave it like I mentioned or we're going to use a

·5· ·removable ramp.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And have you done a sound

·7· ·test to see whether or not the sound travels through the

·8· ·party walls with the repointing that you have done?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· We have not conducted that.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Are you intending

11· ·to?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· We are not.· I mean when this

13· ·-- like I think the settlement agreement says -- and

14· ·like we've all been reiterating -- if there is a

15· ·problem, there are solutions that can be taken -- you

16· ·know, steps that we can take to make a solution.· For

17· ·example, you know -- you all know that we had a problem

18· ·in Eastern Market with, you know, the -- in the north

19· ·hall with the echoing situation.· And what did they do?

20· ·They put baffles in there, and it's made it better.  I

21· ·mean I know that you all have gone there and experienced

22· ·how it is better.· We could do something like that if
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·1· ·it's a really -- you know, the situation proves to be

·2· ·bad.· There are solutions.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Any other solution

·4· ·that you would suggest for the -- for your building?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But I think we don't know if

·6· ·there's a problem.· We're committing that we'll --

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm saying if there is a

·8· ·problem.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· I'm not going to speculate in

10· ·hypotheticals.· I mean if there's a problem, we'll

11· ·address it.· But I don't know what you want from me.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And whose responsible is

13· ·it?· Is it the landlord?· Is it you as the landlord or

14· ·is it the tenant's responsibility?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Well, it depends on I think a

16· ·variety of factors.· Right now we're in front of ABRA

17· ·because he's seeking a liquor license.· And these --

18· ·whatever this Board is going to require us to do is a

19· ·function of his license.· So I can -- if it's required

20· ·for his license, it would most likely be his

21· ·responsibility.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· His responsibility?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Correct.· I mean but any

·2· ·modification to the building requires our approval.

·3· ·We're the landlord, so we would have -- obviously have a

·4· ·role in that as well.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Are you done?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do we have any --

·9· ·yes, Mr. Alberti.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I'm going to try to make this

11· ·quick, Mr. Golding.· So in Exhibit 11, that picture of

12· ·the alley, I'm trying to understand.· So we're

13· ·looking -- we're obviously looking north towards C

14· ·Street.· Mr. Frumin, can you -- can you show him which

15· ·exhibit I'm talking about, the same -- it's the picture

16· ·we've been looking at.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes.· Right.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Yeah.· We're looking north

19· ·towards C Street?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· That's correct.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· So where is the

22· ·entrance to the garage?· Is it shown here?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· No.· It's -- if you could --

·2· ·can you show me that exhibit, just hold it up for a

·3· ·second?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· What exhibit is it shown in?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· So it's shown in --

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· It's shown in the

·7· ·investigator's Exhibit 9.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· No.· I see -- I see in

·9· ·exhibit -- I see the door.· I'm trying to figure out the

10· ·location in the alley.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Right.· So when you enter the

12· ·alley off C Street you can either go down a ramp which

13· ·goes into their garage or you can continue straight

14· ·which results in a 20-foot alley where all these

15· ·properties back up to.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Right.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· So the entrance to that I

18· ·guess would be farther down towards C Street of four

19· ·properties down from the subject property.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, so this -- the entrance

21· ·that's shown here is right off of C Street?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· It's about --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, that's the entrance

·2· ·that -- I'm familiar with the block.· So that's the

·3· ·entrance that's right on -- it's not -- this entrance

·4· ·isn't in the alley, it's right on C Street.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· It's in an alley that is off C

·6· ·Street.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· As you proceed -- looking at

·8· ·Exhibit 11 you can see that there's the nub, of the

·9· ·alley that's coming off of C Street and there's this

10· ·brick wall.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Yeah.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· It's right behind that brick

13· ·wall if you're coming down the alley.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, so -- so if I come down

15· ·against that white area --

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Right.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- and head straight, I would

18· ·be heading into the garage?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Then you'd take a right turn.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· Exactly.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Make a right turn.· Okay.· So

22· ·it is -- oh, so it's off the alley right there.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And basically right next to

·2· ·where the residences are in that building.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Mr. Chair, is he

·4· ·testifying [inaudible 34:54]?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· I'm getting -- I'm

·6· ·getting -- all right.· I'm getting it.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I think -- I think

·8· ·the board member had a question and so --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I'm taking a little -- I'm

10· ·taking a few liberties here so that I understand the

11· ·picture.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Oh, okay.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· All right?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yeah.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· It will be helpful in our

16· ·deliberations.· So all right.· And the last question is

17· ·your actually -- your company is doing the Hine

18· ·Development across the street?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· In partnership with

20· ·East Bank.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· So it's directly across

22· ·the street from the front of this -- this property --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· That's correct.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- we're talking about?· All

·3· ·right.· And the ground floor is going -- and the ground

·4· ·floor is going to be what at that property right there

·5· ·on that block?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· It's zoned -- it's zoned C2 B.

·7· ·So we intend to have restaurants, shops, a vibrant mix

·8· ·of retail.· But there will be -- you know, all of the

·9· ·restaurants will obviously be applying for liquor

10· ·licenses.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· So that entire row from

12· ·basically C Street down to Pennsylvania --

13· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Right.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- that's all retail?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· That's correct.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· All right.· And it's

17· ·residences above.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· That's correct for -- the

19· ·portion closer to C Street will be residences, and then

20· ·on Pennsylvania and 7th will be 160,000 square foot

21· ·office building.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Right.· I'm -- but I'm
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·1· ·interested in the immediate block.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Okay.· Yes.· Correct.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Very good.· Thank you.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Ms. Miller.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Oh, okay.· Good evening.  I

·6· ·just have a few questions especially since you're the

·7· ·developer, landlord.· Okay.· What was the previous use

·8· ·of the building?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· It was the frame shop which

10· ·also had a residence above for the owner occupant.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· And there's no residence

12· ·above this establishment?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· No.· We have made it such that

14· ·the restaurant takes up both of the floors.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· And since you said you

16· ·have at least nine -- I don't know -- buildings or

17· ·whatever on this street, is there a configuration of

18· ·like this on the street where there's a business in

19· ·between residences?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· There is -- on the upper half

21· ·of 7th Street there is a -- a coffee shop, then next to

22· ·it is a used clothing store with above it residences,
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·1· ·and then to the right of it another commercial shop.· So

·2· ·it's -- I don't think it's a restaurant.· So it's not

·3· ·exactly the same usage, but it --

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· But it's a coffee shop?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· Java -- Cafe Java.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Has that any problems

·7· ·with the residents?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· I don't know.· I've never

·9· ·heard anything.· But I've --

10· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· And I think I just have

11· ·one other question then I'm -- Exhibit Number --

12· ·Applicant's Exhibit Number 12 [inaudible 37:36] as far

13· ·as I recollect and I'm just wondering what the

14· ·significance of that photo is if you know.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Sorry.· I couldn't hear you.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Applicant's Exhibit Number 12

17· ·which is related to the Exhibit Number 11 that we've

18· ·been looking at with the alley.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Do you have it?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· It's this one.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· For me to look at it -- without

22· ·an explanation --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· That's looking as if

·2· ·you were -- have your back to our building and you're

·3· ·looking straight out which would be straight west.· And

·4· ·so you see there the office park which is a part of the

·5· ·development with the apartments.· And to the right would

·6· ·be, you know, the apartment building where Roberta and

·7· ·Jack live.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Oh, good.· Okay.· Thank you

·9· ·very much.· That's it.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.

11· ·Mr. Short.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Good afternoon again.· I guess

13· ·you testified about concrete floors and pointing up the

14· ·walls.· Is that one hours, two hours separation between

15· ·the next building?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· What is it, one or two?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· I'm not entirely sure.· I know

19· ·they're party walls.· So I'm --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Commercial, restaurant would

21· ·probably be two hours.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Right.· Okay.· Then it
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·1· ·would -- whatever -- we went through a long DCRA process

·2· ·to get the permit.· So whatever it is, I'm sure it is

·3· ·that.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· The beams, you say that they are

·5· ·not protruding the walls any more in there.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· They're anchored in.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· So would you say that this

·8· ·property now is compartmentalized or the building is

·9· ·compartmentalized with -- would it be a two hour rating

10· ·between residences on both sides?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· I don't know for sure.· But I

12· ·would -- if that was a requirement by D.C., we

13· ·wouldn't --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· It is.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Then I -- then it would be.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· All right.· All right.

17· ·So pretty much we're saying if you have the -- the two

18· ·hour brick walls between, I don't think you should have

19· ·a lot of noise problems in a restaurant.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Right.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· But if it was a nightclub or

22· ·something like that with the big speakers --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Right.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· So we're not -- we're not going

·3· ·to have any entertainment to that measure, correct?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· No.· They -- I don't think

·5· ·that's the vision of the restaurant nor our desire to

·6· ·have a nightclub there.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I would hope that would make the

·8· ·protestants a little more easy.· They can check on it

·9· ·themselves.· But there's got to be a two-hour separation

10· ·between a restaurant and a residence.· That's the law.

11· ·And that should -- excuse me.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm sorry.· I didn't hear

13· ·what you said.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· A two-hour separation.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Thank you.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Two-hour fire wall rating.· It

17· ·should be rated for two hours to hold fire back from

18· ·one -- from one residence to the other.· If he's

19· ·compartmentalizing and done that new roof and all those

20· ·things -- and you had the air conditioning unit on the

21· ·roof?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yes.· In the --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· That had to be weight bearing.

·2· ·And so you built a brand new building actually.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· We basically tore the

·4· ·whole thing down except the front and built the whole

·5· ·building back again with the exception of the party

·6· ·walls which we just repointed.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· And pretty much you got

·8· ·all the required permits?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· We had a base building

10· ·permit which the majority of the building was built on.

11· ·Then he pulled his permit to do the improvements to make

12· ·it a restaurant.· And so we've been operating on those

13· ·two permits, and we're hopefully going to finish

14· ·construction within the next month or two.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Just to sum it up I know that

16· ·the -- the restaurant owner couldn't answer this

17· ·question, but maybe you could.· I know that they're

18· ·required to have two exits from the upper floor.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· That's correct.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· So looking at the drawing that

21· ·was rendered -- the rendering that was -- which door on

22· ·the back -- I guess if we could go to Exhibit -- well,
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·1· ·not exhibit.· I guess your attorney could help you.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Applicant's Exhibit Number 2

·3· ·which is the rendering.· Let me see if I can't get a

·4· ·copy.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· Now, the exits for the --

·6· ·we're looking at the ground floor --

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Okay.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· -- ground floor furniture plan.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Uh-huh.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Which is the rear exit?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· It's -- it's through the trash

12· ·room.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· So if we have patrons on

14· ·the first floor dining, they would leave the dining room

15· ·area which is the direct front and they'd have a clear

16· ·path to -- to get out of the rear without -- without

17· ·going through any kitchens or anything like that?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· No.· They would have to go

19· ·through the kitchen.· The building is also sprinklered.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Oh, okay.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· So it has -- it's whatever

22· ·that -- that allowed us not to have --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· Good.· That -- that

·2· ·answered all my questions.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I'm glad somebody could.· You

·5· ·cleared up everything I needed to ask.· Thank you,

·6· ·Mr. Chair.· Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Silverstein.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· No questions.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any further

10· ·questions?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· No.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any further

13· ·questions?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes, I do.· The building

15· ·you referred to on the -- the coffee shop, Java coffee

16· ·shop and then the residence above -- and does that

17· ·establishment have a liquor license?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· No.· I said it didn't.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, I didn't hear that.

20· ·And what is -- what is next door to that?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Which building.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm talking about the

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·Java coffee shop on 7th Street.· But you said that --

·2· ·that this was consistent, the same kind of configuration

·3· ·existed, and you -- you -- I'm asking A:· The liquor

·4· ·license.· You said no.· But what else is on the other

·5· ·side of the Java?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· On the Java coffee I believe

·7· ·it is the -- The Clothes Encounter, and on the second

·8· ·floor --

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The clothing store?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· The one that's owned by

11· ·Katherine Held (ph).

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Right.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· And on it -- on top of it is

14· ·either one or two apartments that she renovated.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And then what's

16· ·next to it heading south?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Heading south next to that --

18· ·this is a good game to play.· But heading south next to

19· ·it is either our building --

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· If you don't know,

21· ·it's okay.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· I don't know.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You don't know?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Yeah.· I don't know.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· But is it -- so is

·4· ·it comparable to the 315, 317, and 319 7th Street SE

·5· ·configuration?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· I don't want to draw this out,

·7· ·but comparable in what way?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Comparable in terms of

·9· ·the kind of businesses and the kind of residence.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· Well, obviously -- they're

11· ·different obviously like I mentioned because one is a

12· ·restaurant.· And the one that you're talking about,

13· ·which I mentioned as well, is not a restaurant.· So they

14· ·are different.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So they are -- so they're

16· ·not the -- it's not -- okay.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. GOLDING:· They're not exactly the same.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· I appreciate that.

19· ·Thank you.· I have nothing further.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· Does --

21· ·does the applicant have any other witnesses?· Does the

22· ·applicant rest?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The applicant rests, but the --

·2· ·but I have the opportunity to make a closing statement

·3· ·at the end?

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· I'm sorry.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I rest other than that.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Are there any

·7· ·documents that you want to move into the evidence --

·8· ·into evidence?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'd like to move into evidence

10· ·the exhibits that I submitted.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So any objections?

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Have they all been

13· ·identified?· I'm not sure they've all been identified.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Let's go

15· ·through.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· They've all been identified in

17· ·the exhibit list.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· We can go through.

19· ·Why don't we go through the documents that you want to

20· ·be part of the record.· Can you let us identify each of

21· ·the documents that you want to move into the record

22· ·please.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So let me --

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You can -- you can

·3· ·use your -- the front page that let's --

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I want to move into evidence

·5· ·the article about Bullfrog Bagels which is from the

·6· ·Washington Post.· It hasn't been discussed, but I'd like

·7· ·to have it in the record for your review should you wish

·8· ·to have it.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· It's not been

11· ·authenticated.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· It's a -- I think at the top it

13· ·shows the web address here.· It's from the -- it's an

14· ·article from the Washington Post.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I mean it will --

16· ·I'll -- I'll accept it for what its worth.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· I'd like to move into

18· ·evidence the rendering of the floor plan that's been

19· ·discussed -- Exhibit 2 that's been discussed throughout

20· ·the testimony.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Who prepared it?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I think it says at the bottom

·2· ·Rad Designs, the architect for our project.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· No objection.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'd like to move into evidence

·6· ·Exhibit 3 and 4 and 5, which are all documents that give

·7· ·background on the zoning.· They're -- in a sense it's

·8· ·overtaken by an exhibit in the -- in the protestant's

·9· ·exhibits that shows the certification from zoning that

10· ·this is a matter of right use and an appropriate use.

11· ·But this gives you context on how -- what the zoning is

12· ·in the area.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I mean I don't see

15· ·what -- I -- I have -- I had real trouble understanding

16· ·this document myself and I don't know what purpose it

17· ·would serve.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· There's been a fair amount of

19· ·discussion about C2 A and what are the rights and not of

20· ·C2 A and this is demonstrating that it's C2 A and

21· ·demonstrating how it fits into the context of the other

22· ·establishments that are cited in the -- in the
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·1· ·investigator's report.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· It's part

·3· ·of the record.· What's the next document?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Thank you.· Exhibit 6 which is

·5· ·the settlement agreement in the Montmartre 7th -- 7th

·6· ·Hill, which is an establishment.· It's a bar restaurant

·7· ·four or so doors to the south of ours that has -- that

·8· ·reflects terms hammered out and approved by ANC 6B as

·9· ·well as The Board.· It shows the operating hours that

10· ·are similar, a little more generous than the ones that

11· ·we've asked for in our application.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· What's your position,

13· ·ma'am?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No objection.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Exhibit 77 which is the

17· ·settlement agreement for Boxcar which is a restaurant on

18· ·the other side of the street closer to Eastern Market.

19· ·In our discussions with the ANC we often heard we needed

20· ·to do sound abatement akin to what Boxcar had done.

21· ·There was a bar that was negatively spoken about, and

22· ·this one was more positively spoken about.· I want to
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·1· ·have this settlement agreement in.· It shows hours that

·2· ·are much later than our hours.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No objection.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· Exhibit 8, and maybe

·7· ·this will be helpful to -- to people who have had

·8· ·questions about placement.· So Exhibit 8 is a -- a look

·9· ·at 7th Street.· You can see the building to the left,

10· ·the multi-story building, that's one that Alex's has

11· ·been talking about.· Right there is where Montmartre 7th

12· ·Hill is.· If you look over to the right, there was

13· ·discussion about the little alley that comes off of --

14· ·of 7th Street to the back alley in the back.· And then

15· ·the -- you can see the two buildings, then I believe

16· ·that's the Fairy Godmother which is one of the

17· ·protestants.· Then you see our building.· Then you see

18· ·Mehmet's building, the Woven.· So I would like to have

19· ·that in the record as well.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I just want to know who

22· ·took the photo.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Judy Leach.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No objection.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· So Exhibit 9, this is

·5· ·giving you that sense of the street looking from the

·6· ·south to the north.· You can see Fairy Godmother.· You

·7· ·can see our building.· You can see Mehmet's building.

·8· ·Exhibit 10 is the same view but coming from the north,

·9· ·and you can see how we fit in next to Woven Earth.· You

10· ·can also see there the stairs and the kind of thing

11· ·we'll have to have on our stairs.· We don't have stairs

12· ·now.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I just want to know who

15· ·took the photo.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Judy Leach.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So Number 9 and

18· ·Number 10 are part of the record.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Who took the photos?

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Judy Leach.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And who is she?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· She's a friend and a
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·1· ·photographer.· I took pictures with my cell phone, and I

·2· ·thought this isn't going to work well.· So I wanted to

·3· ·have something that would provide some clarity.· So I

·4· ·had her come out with me.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· No objection.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Exhibit 11 which is a view of

·7· ·the alley.· Yes, it starts -- and now maybe this helps

·8· ·and maybe this would have been a better thing to have

·9· ·done at the front in retrospect where I'm learning.

10· ·There's that alley that came off of 7th Street.· And so

11· ·this is looking down that alley coming off of 7th

12· ·Street.· You can see the big addition that was done in

13· ·order to incorporate the interior trash room.· You can

14· ·see the stairs.· You can see that the alley is used

15· ·because cars are parked there.· And actually a car is

16· ·parked there that is jutting out probably further than

17· ·we would have to jut out should we do deliveries in the

18· ·back.· Exhibit 12 is the view --

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection to 11?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No objection.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Did Ms. Leach take this
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·1· ·picture?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes.· Yes.· Exhibit 12 is

·3· ·looking out -- standing on the stair and looking back.

·4· ·So this shows the -- the -- as Alex said the commercial

·5· ·building to the left and the apartment building to the

·6· ·right.· I don't want -- we're going to get to the next

·7· ·one.· From there to the apartments way at the back it's

·8· ·a long way.· But -- but next -- so I want to move that

·9· ·one in.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any -- Number 12?

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The same person took it?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The same person.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· That's fine.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And I want to go back for just

16· ·one moment to Exhibit 11 because I was trying to say

17· ·looking straight up the stairs the building is pretty

18· ·far.· In Exhibit 11 you can see as you look at the -- at

19· ·the left you can see the way that the apartment building

20· ·has angled in and you can see that there are apartments

21· ·over there that are closer to the alley.· They're --

22· ·they're away from the back of our building, but they're
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·1· ·closer to the alley.· So I don't want the way I

·2· ·described Exhibit 12 to create a misimpression because

·3· ·one of the protestants lives in one of those apartments.

·4· ·It's not right next to us, but it's not at the point of

·5· ·that.· Okay.· Exhibit 13, again a back view, maybe an

·6· ·unbelievable amount of discussion about the back and the

·7· ·gravel, but this gives you a square-on view of how that

·8· ·is in the context of the other pictures.· I think it

·9· ·also shows the cars parked there that are used by -- in

10· ·the protestant's spot.· We don't have a spot like that.

11· ·Why don't we have a spot like that?· We built an

12· ·interior trash room at the demand of the community.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· I just want to be

15· ·sure that same person took the picture.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The same person.· The same

17· ·person.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· No objection.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So Exhibit 14, this is now a

21· ·view -- and actually here you're sort of standing by the

22· ·entry of that garage.· But here's a view of the back of
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·1· ·the building from both sides.· You can see actually cars

·2· ·in behind both of the protestants' buildings, and it

·3· ·gives you a context of how the building fits in.· The

·4· ·same person took the picture.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No objection.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Exhibits 15 and 16 are interior

·9· ·views.· Jeremiah talked about this, interior views of

10· ·the building.· It's still under construction but the

11· ·concept was in addition to the floor plans to give you a

12· ·sense of what the eventual of the business is going to

13· ·be.· The same person took the pictures.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any objection?

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No objection.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So moved.· All right.

17· ·So all the exhibits are a part of the record.· All

18· ·right.· So with that the applicant rests.· Now the

19· ·protestant, can you call your -- who's your first

20· ·witness?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Maggie Hall.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You can call whoever
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·1· ·you want to call first.· Yeah.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yeah.· No, I call --

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Can you raise your

·4· ·right hand please, Ms. Hall.· Do you swear or affirm to

·5· ·tell the truth and nothing but the truth?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I do.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Could you give your full

·9· ·name.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yeah, I'm going to.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Hold on.

12· ·You can have a seat.· And just to clarify the record so

13· ·her question to you is just for you to give your name.

14· ·So that's what that part is for.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I was going to.· Yeah.· Right.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But you're fine.

17· ·Yeah.· So she'll ask you questions.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Oh, I see.· Okay.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Could you give your full

20· ·name for the record and your home address please.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yes.· I'm Maggie Hall.· My

22· ·address is 649 C Street.· I own Apartment 207 which I
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·1· ·live in.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And where does the

·3· ·rear of your apartment face?

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I'm on the second floor and -- I

·5· ·am on the corner of the second floor.· It looks -- it's

·6· ·directly over the alleyway.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And do you -- or

·8· ·do you have any concerns about the potential for noise

·9· ·in the alley from the applicant?

10· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yes, I do.· I mean my -- actually

11· ·my only concern is this 4 a.m. in the morning business.

12· ·And I just find is slightly unbelievable that as

13· ·residents that we're -- that we're not protected from

14· ·the noise that goes -- that could go on in the wee small

15· ·hours of the morning at 4:00.· And I acknowledge the

16· ·applicant's pledge to use a quiet vehicle.· But I think

17· ·in this case it's -- it really only relates to the fact

18· ·that it's not going to be a big noisy commercial truck.

19· ·And, you know, there's bound to be noise from the

20· ·engines stopping, starting, the door opening, and the

21· ·door closing.· I understand he's not going to use the

22· ·metal steps so there will be no noise from that.· But
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·1· ·the door of the trash unit which is I think metal

·2· ·opening and closing and -- and sounds as though it's

·3· ·going to be a sole driver so there wouldn't be any

·4· ·conversation.· But I don't understand why the deliveries

·5· ·can't be governed by the same regulation that bans the

·6· ·trash trucks from the alley before 7:00 in the morning.

·7· ·I don't see what the difference is.· And also I don't

·8· ·see why we as residents should pay the price for

·9· ·Mr. Cohen's dodgey back.· He did say that he didn't want

10· ·to use the front steps, the front entrance on 7th Street

11· ·because he's 40 now and his back won't -- isn't in --

12· ·you know, he's not in good enough condition to carry

13· ·the -- the trays of bagels up.· Maybe he should hire

14· ·somebody and let us have our -- our sleep time which as

15· ·you quite clearly said is a human right.· And I thought

16· ·that was a very interesting thing to say.· I mean it's

17· ·4:00 in the morning and I think there's got to be a way

18· ·around this.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· What do you think

20· ·would be a reasonable time schedule?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Oh, I don't think we could -- I

22· ·think it would come under the same governance as the
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·1· ·trash trucks, and they're -- they're not allowed in

·2· ·until 7:00.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And then when --

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I don't think we could start

·5· ·object -- I mean we're all awake because of the trash

·6· ·trucks by the time they've been in and out there.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· All right.· So you think

·8· ·7 a.m. starting.· How about for --

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I don't think we could do it any

10· ·later than that.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· How about for ending time

12· ·on deliveries?· So have you had any thoughts about that?

13· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Ending on say what?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· On deliveries, on what

15· ·time that the use of the rear for deliveries, what would

16· ·be what you think is reasonable?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yes.· I think I would have

18· ·thought 8:00, 9:00, you know.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· In the evening?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Well, I haven't -- I thought -- I

21· ·thought he was only talking about bringing deliveries in

22· ·during the day, isn't he?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Right.· No.· You say -- I

·2· ·was asking you what time you thought they ought to

·3· ·begin, and you had said 7 a.m.· And I'm asking --

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I don't think we can expect them

·5· ·to come any -- any later.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Since he's talking about

·7· ·an ongoing delivery process -- at least that's what

·8· ·we've heard today and he wants flexibility -- what time

·9· ·of day would -- would you feel would be fair for you who

10· ·might be --

11· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Oh, I think 8:00 in the evening.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Something like

13· ·that.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yeah.· Yeah.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So that not to have it as

16· ·at 11:00 p.m.?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Oh, no.· No.· No.· No.· No.· No.

18· ·Another thing I'd like to say is that -- is that we

19· ·don't live in a -- in a DuPont Circle environment.  I

20· ·mean we don't get -- somebody talked about what ambient

21· ·noise is there.· I mean there isn't.· We have a couple

22· ·of bars across the road kind of close, we have the
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·1· ·Boxcar.· We never hear any great loud noise from there.

·2· ·There's one --

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· But they're on the other

·4· ·side of the street.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· That's on the other side down 7th

·6· ·Street.· So -- and I certainly -- and I -- and obviously

·7· ·I mean Roberta and Jack do -- I mean one of the joys of

·8· ·living where I live and the -- and the way the apartment

·9· ·is set up I have sliding doors onto a balcony which I

10· ·have open more often than not.· Not in the depths of

11· ·winter, but they've been open quite a few times over the

12· ·last few weeks and tonight will be a night.· And I

13· ·really don't think that we should be expected to close

14· ·our windows so we don't hear the racket from outside.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And that would

16· ·affect your use and enjoyment of your apartment; is that

17· ·correct?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Oh, absolutely.· Yeah.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· How long have you

20· ·lived there?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Four years.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Four years in that
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·1· ·building?

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· In that building, yes.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· And in that

·4· ·apartment the same?

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· In that apartment.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The same amount.· A good

·7· ·period of time.· Is there anything else that you would

·8· ·like The Board to hear with regard to your concerns

·9· ·about the -- the elements of the deliveries and the

10· ·noise potential?

11· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No.· I mean obviously I think I

12· ·take slight issue about this business of not offending

13· ·the customers by not parading the trash bags in front of

14· ·them.· So we really don't need to hear people clattering

15· ·down those metal steps.· I think there's a provision in

16· ·the agreement that they can until 8:00, 8 p.m.· But, you

17· ·know, if the trash builds up and he doesn't want to

18· ·parade the trash bin -- the trash bags in front of the

19· ·patrons, the customers, I don't think we should be upset

20· ·by bringing them clattering down those metal steps which

21· ·I don't understand with all these things about them

22· ·being soundproofed and protected.· I mean I can look
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·1· ·straight on.· I don't -- I think there are about 12

·2· ·steps.· I think half of them have some sort of cover

·3· ·over them.· But --

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Any other concerns that

·5· ·you have that you'd like to share with The Board?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No.· I can't -- I can't deny that

·7· ·I'm not looking forward to a good bagel washed down by a

·8· ·craft beer and a decent Pinot Noir.· But I just think

·9· ·that -- I don't want to get distressed because -- but I

10· ·just do feel distress that the owner Jeremiah just

11· ·perhaps doesn't appreciate sort of how antisocial 4:00

12· ·in the morning is even though you say it's not going to

13· ·be -- he said it's not going to be every day.· But I

14· ·just think they should go in the front door and they

15· ·shouldn't -- and if you can't -- if you can't manage it,

16· ·get someone to do it for you.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Very good.· I'm done with

18· ·direct.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Your -- your witness,

20· ·sir.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Just a few questions on cross.

22· ·I just want to give you these so you can have them.
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·1· ·This is the Applicant's Exhibits 11 and 12 that show the

·2· ·back alley.· So you said you're in --

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Well, you can't see my apartment

·4· ·here.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yeah.· But can you --

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· It's off to the --

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on one minute.

·8· ·Let -- let him ask you a question first --

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Oh, sorry.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· -- before you answer

11· ·him.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· You're properly anticipating

13· ·what my question is going to be.· So 12, you can't see

14· ·your apartment from 12.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· It's just off to the right of the

16· ·picture.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So -- so if you look at -- we

18· ·were talking about where the garage is.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yeah.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Where's your apartment in

21· ·relation to where the garage is?

22· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yes, you can see it.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Is it on that side of the

·2· ·building?

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yes, you can -- yes.· You can

·4· ·just see it.· Yes.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So say that.· Where do you see

·6· ·it?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· The photographer had his or her

·8· ·back to the garage entrance.· There's the red brick wall

·9· ·on the -- on the left, and that's onto the courtyard

10· ·that belongs to the apartment building.· And I am on the

11· ·second floor which the full -- full view is just blocked

12· ·by that white building which is just a -- which is just

13· ·a white wall.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Which photo are we

15· ·talking about?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And so over near behind that

17· ·white wall near where the alley is?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yeah.· Right on the alley.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· You are right on the alley.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Right on the alley on the corner.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And -- and right underneath you

22· ·then is that the garage?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No.· Right -- no.· No.· That's

·2· ·the person who lives on the ground floor, but he is

·3· ·on --

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But across the way from you.

·5· ·Where is the garage in relation to your --

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Well, the garage that we use?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· The photographer has his or her

·9· ·back to the entrance to it.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, there's a garage to --

11· ·there's an entrance and exit to a garage that's right

12· ·there behind that brick wall.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· That's a private garage.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Hold on.

15· ·Just pull your microphone away from the paper.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Oh, I'm -- I'm sorry.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No.· That's a garage that belongs

18· ·to Bravado I think.· That has nothing to do with the

19· ·apartment block here.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· This one down at the end of the

21· ·alley?

22· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· The one that you can see with it
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·1· ·looks like brown doors.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· No.· No.· No not the brown

·3· ·doors.· Across the alley from that there's the garage

·4· ·that you go down into the ramp.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I say it's here.· The

·6· ·photographer has his or her --

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And there's an entrance to the

·8· ·garage right over by --

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· You come down past these red

10· ·brick -- this red brick just -- you go past here, keep

11· ·going, and then you --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And then I think -- I think

13· ·there's an entrance to the garage down at this end, the

14· ·C Street end of the alley.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No, there isn't.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I object to the question.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No, there isn't.· There isn't.  I

18· ·use it all the time.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· This is outside of the

20· ·direct examination.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No.· There's only one.· We have

22· ·access to only one entrance to the underground garage.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· The -- the objection

·2· ·is sustained.· So let's move on.· There's clearly a

·3· ·disconnect between the attorney and the witness.· So

·4· ·let's move on to another area.· Maybe -- maybe you can

·5· ·rephrase your question.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· Is there a garage

·7· ·entrance on the -- the west side of the alley?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Oh, God, west side.· Which --

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The west side of the alley

11· ·objection?· So the west side --

12· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· We're going to have to work out

13· ·which is the west.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Wait a second.· Wait a

15· ·second.· Objection.· I'm objecting.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I'll tell you how you get access

17· ·to the underground garage.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Wait.· Stop.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· You get it -- you get it from --

20· ·from Penn Avenue or from down this alley.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm objecting -- I'm

22· ·objecting to the fact that this is outside the direct
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·1· ·examination.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I sustain the

·3· ·objection.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I'm not very good on my east and

·5· ·west.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Let's ask another

·7· ·question please.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Is there ever anybody driving

·9· ·in the -- in the back alley?· Do you ever hear anybody

10· ·driving in the back alley?

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· Outside the

12· ·direct examination.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Well, I hear the trash trucks

14· ·come down.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Anybody else?

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Wait a second.· Maggie --

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm going to overrule

18· ·the objection.· So answer the question please.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Anybody else ever driving back

20· ·in that alley?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· There are people who use the

22· ·garage.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And do you hear the garage

·2· ·when -- when the -- when you go in and out?

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No, not particularly.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· No.· And is there a garage

·5· ·entrance as close to your residence as there is -- as

·6· ·Bullfrog Bagel is?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· Outside the

·8· ·direct examination.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I don't think.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· The reason I'm -- the

11· ·reason why I'm sustaining the objection I mean one of

12· ·the things that we're talking about noise.· I see where

13· ·he's going and that's my reason I'm -- I'm sustaining

14· ·the objection.· So you need to answer the question

15· ·because it -- it --

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· You were overruling.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· I'm sorry.

18· ·I'm overruling the objection because it goes directly to

19· ·the issue.· I mean one of the things that we're talking

20· ·about is noise, and I think -- I see what he's trying to

21· ·prove.· I -- I'm following his train of thought.· And so

22· ·that's why I'm overruling the objection.· So you need to
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·1· ·answer the question.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· All right.· But sorry.· What am I

·3· ·going to ask -- answer?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So do people drive in the

·5· ·alley?· Oh no, no, no.· I'm sorry.· For the distance

·6· ·from -- is Bullfrog Bagel as close to you as entrances

·7· ·to garages?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· You say plural.· What garages?

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Overruled.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, there's the garage here.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I've never seen that garage used.

13· ·I have no idea what --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· So you've never seen --

15· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Well, I never have, but I mean

16· ·what can I say.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· You've never seen or heard it,

18· ·but you live right next to it.· You've never seen it

19· ·used, you never heard it used?

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· All

21· ·right.· I think you need to move on because she states

22· ·she doesn't know.· I mean I think that I got -- get your
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·1· ·point, and I think the rest of it you can leave for the

·2· ·closing.· I see where you're going.· But this witness is

·3· ·saying that she doesn't know, she doesn't see.· So

·4· ·there's -- there's no question asked, ma'am.· And I

·5· ·thank you.· I know you've been waiting all day and I

·6· ·know you're trying to get a lot out.· So I appreciate

·7· ·that too.· But I'm just saying so the witness, she has

·8· ·stated that no, she doesn't know, she doesn't see.· So

·9· ·you can leave the rest of this for closing.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· So she doesn't know, she

11· ·doesn't see.· I'm going to be asking about this because

12· ·there very clearly is an entrance to a garage where you

13· ·go down the ramp.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yes.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And I -- I think

16· ·there was testimony and I think that you can leave that

17· ·for closing.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So -- and have you ever heard

19· ·anybody coming in and out of that?

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· She asked --

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Coming in and out?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Coming in and out of that
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·1· ·garage.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yeah.· I did say that a few

·3· ·minutes ago.· Of course people drive up and down the

·4· ·alley going in and out of the garage.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And do you hear them?· Is it a

·6· ·problem?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No, it's not a problem.· I don't

·8· ·know -- I don't hear them because I -- it's during the

·9· ·day.· It's during the day.· It's not 4:00 in the

10· ·morning.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Are you sure?· Is there a

12· ·limitation on when people can use the garage?

13· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No, there isn't.· But I --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· -- I don't know.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I don't want to belabor it.  I

17· ·think that if the testimony is there's a garage, there's

18· ·no limitation on when people can come and go --

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· He's

20· ·testifying.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· I'm not saying I didn't hear it,

22· ·but after 7:00 in the morning.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Hold on.

·2· ·Okay.· I have gotten the point.· Move on, sir.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'm done.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Half the time I'm not at home.

·5· ·I'm busy working.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· There's no -- there's

·7· ·-- as I said, I appreciate your testimony and I know

·8· ·you -- I know you have been here all day and I really

·9· ·appreciate your testimony.· So I -- I'm going to allow

10· ·you to say what you need to say.· So I appreciate that.

11· ·All right.· So the next stage is that the board members

12· ·might have some questions of you.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yes.· Sure.· Yeah.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So go ahead,

15· ·Mr. Silverstein.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Yes.· We've been here five

17· ·hours.· I want to ask Ms. Hall do you live in an

18· ·abutting property to this?· Do you have in a property

19· ·that physically touches the license -- the applicant's

20· ·property?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· No.· It's across the alleyway.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Well, I would -- I would
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·1· ·ask why -- why are you here?

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Because of this -- the trying to

·3· ·make a plea that we don't have deliveries at 4:00 in the

·4· ·morning --

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· My -- my concern is --

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· -- right underneath my bedroom

·7· ·windows.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· And I would address this

·9· ·to the Chair that the ANC has signed a settlement

10· ·agreement that is supposed to address the problems of

11· ·the neighbors and to subsume legally any other protest.

12· ·And the protest that -- the other protests that are not

13· ·subsumed legally are those of civic associations and

14· ·those of abutting property owners and abutting

15· ·neighbors.· I would ask the -- the standing of the

16· ·applicant -- not of the applicant -- of the witness

17· ·based on the law.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· The witness doesn't

19· ·have standing.· The person who has standing is the

20· ·abutting property owner, and the abutting property owner

21· ·can bring whatever witnesses that they want to bring.

22· ·It's part of the their case.· They're not -- the witness
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·1· ·is not being provided standing.· So as -- as it's their

·2· ·case, they can bring whatever witness.· And as long as

·3· ·-- if I had had an objection from -- from the attorney

·4· ·saying that I object to this witness for these reasons,

·5· ·then we can rule on that.· But that's not our -- our --

·6· ·I can't tell an applicant or a protestant what witnesses

·7· ·they can or can't have.· This is part of their

·8· ·presentation, and they believe that the witness can

·9· ·provide information to The Board that is helpful, then

10· ·it's their -- it's their case and -- it's their case and

11· ·it's up to them to present the case the way they believe

12· ·that it's appropriate.· So --

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· I don't deny that they

14· ·have an absolute legal right.· But I believe that the

15· ·case should be limited to what affects the abutting

16· ·property owner, and I believe the law is quite clear on

17· ·that.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, as I said

19· ·before I've asked -- I have asked both sides in

20· ·presenting the case that they should look at the issues

21· ·at hand and you should elicit testimony that addresses

22· ·the issues.· And so if -- The Board of course will --
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·1· ·hopefully will deliberate on this case tonight.· My goal

·2· ·is that it's fresh in our minds.· So no matter how long

·3· ·it is that you stay here, we will make some decision

·4· ·tonight so we don't have to think about next week what

·5· ·folks were said.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Okay.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But I'm just saying

·8· ·that my -- and that's one of the things I've asked

·9· ·everyone to do, give us testimony that will be helpful.

10· ·Because this -- Mr. Silverstein is saying that this is

11· ·not a relevant witness to him.· That's just his opinion.

12· ·It could be to us.· But I'm just saying though make sure

13· ·that whatever the witnesses that you call and the

14· ·information that comes in goes to the issue.· So

15· ·therefore when we deliberate we can say this person said

16· ·this and it's helpful towards us.· But so go ahead.

17· ·It's your witness and I -- I mean I'm sorry.· I'm sorry.

18· ·Yeah.· I forget where -- do you have any other

19· ·questions, Mr. Silverstein?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· No, I do not.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, Mr. Alberti.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Hi.· Good evening, Ms. Hall?
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·1· ·I'm going to make this quick.· Can someone hand Ms. Hall

·2· ·the Exhibits 11 and 12, the Applicant's Exhibits 11 and

·3· ·12.· It will be very helpful if she has those.· If you

·4· ·can -- if you would give those to -- no.· Give those to

·5· ·Ms. Hall.· Okay.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Okay.· Thanks.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Ms. Hall, just take a quick

·8· ·look at those.· What I'm going to ask you is if you can

·9· ·see your apartment or if you could tell me where your

10· ·apartment is or would be in those pictures.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· In Photograph 11.· You've got it

12· ·in front of you.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I do.· I do.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yeah.· So the -- the red brick

15· ·wall.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· The -- the -- the --

17· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· It's on the left-hand side, the

18· ·red brick wall.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· To the left, the brick wall

20· ·that's above the white -- it's white on the bottom and

21· ·read on top?

22· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· That's right.· Okay.· Well, we
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·1· ·could do that.· I'm -- I'm on the second floor of the

·2· ·red brick section of the apartment building --

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· -- on the corner.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Towards the back or towards

·6· ·the front?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yeah.· My apartment is on the

·8· ·side and on the -- and then on the back.· It's on the

·9· ·corner.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· Very good.· Very good.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· It's identical to the ones you

12· ·can see Roberta and Jack's apartment which is on the top

13· ·floor, and mine's identical, but it's just hidden from

14· ·the camera by that -- that --

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, I got you.· I got you.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· -- what is a very narrow --

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So -- so the ones on the top

18· ·floor --

19· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· It's a narrow [inaudible

20· ·1:16:10].

21· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- have two windows.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· It's got some flowers on it.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Very good.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· But I have a full view of the

·3· ·whole thing.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Absolutely.· Okay.· Thank you.

·5· ·I just needed to know that.· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· May I direct you to --

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I have no further questions.

·8· ·No.· I completely know what I'm -- what I'm looking at.

·9· ·I don't need any clarification.· Thank you.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· No.· It was another

11· ·photo that would have --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· No.· I'm fine.· I am fine.  I

13· ·rest.· Thank you.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, Ms. Miller.· Do

16· ·you have any questions?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I just want to thank Ms. Hall

18· ·for coming down and say that I appreciate your

19· ·testimony.· But I also want to be frank and say that I

20· ·concur with Mr. Silverstein as far as the nature of the

21· ·of this protest.· It is by the abutting property owners,

22· ·and my -- my understanding is that it -- we should be
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·1· ·looking at the impact on those abutting property owners

·2· ·and not the impact of others who aren't abutting.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Can I say something in response

·4· ·to that?· I just feel that those of us who live in Penn

·5· ·Mark especially on the side, that red brick side and --

·6· ·and on the back are subject to the noises that go on in

·7· ·the alley far more than the properties either side of --

·8· ·of what is going to be bagel.· I mean it's -- any

·9· ·vans -- anything that comes into that alley comes right

10· ·under our windows.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· And I mean we couldn't be closer.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· In case I'm mistaken --

14· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Sorry?

15· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I said in case I'm mistaken

16· ·which I don't think I am, but if I am I just want to

17· ·follow up on a couple things on your testimony.· You

18· ·know, I -- I could appreciate this -- this image of, you

19· ·know, banging on the metal steps et cetera.· But what if

20· ·they were just in sneakers would he have --

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Which is what?· Sorry.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· If they wore sneakers walking
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·1· ·down those steps, sneakers, what would the impact of

·2· ·their wearing sneakers --

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Oh, I see.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· -- instead?· You know, you're

·5· ·talking about you're concerned about --

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· It's just that it's sort of

·7· ·fairly unnecessary because it's -- they can -- certainly

·8· ·because they don't want to upset the customers.· I'm

·9· ·sure customers aren't going to be upset by a few trash

10· ·bags neatly tied up.· I mean they've got this incredible

11· ·internal trash unit which was meant to get rid of all

12· ·that outside activity.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Thank you.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· At 4:00, you know, before 7:00 in

15· ·the morning that --

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do you have any other

17· ·questions?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· You know, beauty sleep doesn't do

19· ·much good these days.· But you know, we all need -- we

20· ·all need some uninterrupted sleep.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do we have any other

22· ·questions by any other board members?· Do you have any
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·1· ·questions that you would like to follow up based on

·2· ·questions that The Board asked?

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· I'm going to read

·4· ·Regulation 2700.1.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Why are you reading

·6· ·regulation -- I'm --

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Because I wanted to ask

·8· ·her if this applies to her in terms of the sound issue

·9· ·that's been raised --

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· She's not a legal expert.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- as not be relevant to

12· ·somebody who lives nearby when the statute, the ABC

13· ·statute, the -- talks specifically about an impact on

14· ·residents.· It doesn't say abutting residents, it says

15· ·residents.· And then there's general provisions with

16· ·regard to noise in the District of Columbia.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But I think -- I

18· ·think you can do that -- I think you can do that for

19· ·closing.· I mean I'm not --

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'd be happy to wait if

21· ·that's what you're --

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.· Yeah.· I mean
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·1· ·that -- you can do that for closing and you're -- each

·2· ·board member here has their -- their respective

·3· ·opinions.· We're five folks here with five different

·4· ·opinions.· And as Chair when we go back there we're

·5· ·going to listen.· Legal is going to tell us -- I'm --

·6· ·I'm going to turn to our legal counsel and she will --

·7· ·she will make sure that when we deliberate we're

·8· ·deliberating with the law in front of us so whatever

·9· ·decision that we made is based on law.· So you don't

10· ·have to worry about that on this juncture.· So do you

11· ·have any other questions for the witness?

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· Just that the --

13· ·what is your expectation with regard to noise that you

14· ·can hear outside your apartment?

15· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Not in the middle of the night.

16· ·It's not at 4:00, at 2:00, 3:00, 4:00 in the morning.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I have nothing further.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do you have any

19· ·questions for this witness?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· It's not like we live in the

21· ·middle of this big city.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Ms. Hall --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· Yes.· Hello.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· -- thank you very

·3· ·much for your testimony.· I know you have -- you have

·4· ·been here all day and you have been very patient.· And

·5· ·so I -- I know that it is clearly important for you to

·6· ·come and testify here today.· And I would like to let

·7· ·you know that I appreciate your testimony and thank you

·8· ·for --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· As do I, Ms. Hall.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· -- spending the time

11· ·with us.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. HALL:· The only reason I'm not

13· ·[inaudible 1:20:50] is because I have a theater ticket,

14· ·and I really don't want to --

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And you better get

16· ·out of here then.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· You better go.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, thank you very

19· ·much for your -- thank you very much for your testimony.

20· ·Thank you very much.· All right.· Do you have another

21· ·witness, ma'am?

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· I have Larry
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·1· ·Janezich.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Did you put your

·3· ·phone on silent, sir, so --

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· Yes.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Thank you very

·6· ·much.· Do you swear or affirm that you'll -- yeah.· It's

·7· ·a long day.· Do you swear or affirm that you'll state

·8· ·the truth and nothing but the truth.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· I do.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Thank you.· Have a

11· ·seat, sir.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Can you identify

13· ·yourself.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· My name is Larry Janezich.  I

15· ·live at 1012 South Carolina Avenue SE.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And I would like to show

17· ·you what's been marked as Protestants' Exhibit Number 4

18· ·and ask whether you [inaudible .34].

19· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· Without reading it all the

20· ·way through, it looks -- it appears to be an article

21· ·that I wrote for my community news blog, Capitol Hill

22· ·Corner.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And what's the date on

·2· ·that article?

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· December 4th 2015.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And when did you write

·5· ·that, after what -- what did you write it about?· What

·6· ·is the subject?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· I wrote it about a meeting

·8· ·that had occurred the night before of the ANC 6B's

·9· ·Alcohol Beverage Committee where they were considering

10· ·the application of Bullfrog Bagels for a liquor license.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And is that a --

12· ·the document you have in your hand, is that a accurate

13· ·representation of what you actually wrote and published

14· ·on your blog?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· It is what I -- what I wrote

16· ·and published.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Just want to be

18· ·sure.· I'm very tired.· So -- and does it accurately

19· ·reflect what you heard at that meeting?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Can I -- I want to object.· On

21· ·the witness list -- because I want to be done and

22· ·everybody wants to be done.· On the witness list it says
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·1· ·that he would be called to authenticate the document

·2· ·only, for identification purposes only.· He's identified

·3· ·the document.· He says it's what he's written.· I think

·4· ·we should stop.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm just going to get him

·6· ·to reaffirm or to affirm that it's -- it's an accurate

·7· ·representation of what he observed in that meeting, the

·8· ·ANC 6B Alcoholic Beverage [inaudible 2:20].

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· He's on the witness list to

10· ·identify the document.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· To authenticate, that's

12· ·different.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And I don't -- I don't -- the

14· ·document -- he's authenticated the document and it's his

15· ·opinion, it's his characterization of the events.· Let's

16· ·just move on.· We don't need to spend a lot of time on

17· ·this.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Where are you going

19· ·with this witness, ma'am?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm done.· This is the

21· ·last question I want to ask.· Is it an accurate

22· ·representation of what he heard at the ANC 6B Alcoholic
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·1· ·Beverage Committee Meeting on December 3, 2015.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· What exhibit is this?· I'm

·4· ·sorry.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Pardon me.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· What exhibit is this?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Oh, it's Protestants'

·8· ·Exhibit Number 4.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· All right.

10· ·What was -- what was the question?· Just -- I'm sorry.

11· ·What was the question you object to because I --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· If this is a yes or no question

13· ·that is this what you wrote, is this what you thought --

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· -- fine.· If we get into a

16· ·discussion of this -- his opinions and what's in there,

17· ·then I have to go on -- I don't want to have to go

18· ·there.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· That's fine.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· It's not an opinion.

21· ·It's -- the question is whether it's an accurate

22· ·representation of what you observed at the meeting,
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·1· ·period, that's all.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· The article that I --

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm not asking his

·4· ·opinion.· I'm asking for --

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Fine.· Answer the

·6· ·question, sir.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· It's an article that I wrote

·8· ·for my blog is -- the answer to that is yes.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Thank you.

10· ·Thank you.· Any questions?· Any questions by The Board

11· ·member regarding the testimony that was just -- that was

12· ·just elicited from Mr. Janezich?· Any questions?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Mr. Chairman.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, Mr. Silverstein.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· I'd like to Mr. Janezich

16· ·for being -- I should know better after 45 years.  I

17· ·hold him in the highest regard.· He and I have worked

18· ·together 45 years ago on Capitol Hill at the house

19· ·radio -- at the senate radio TV gallery.· He's a fine

20· ·gentleman.· I thank you for being here and --

21· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· Thank you.· Thank The Board.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN: -- I wanted to let that be
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·1· ·known.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on one minute

·3· ·please, Mr. Janezich.· Does any other board member have

·4· ·questions?· Hearing none again, thank you very much for

·5· ·your testimony.· And I know you've been here all day,

·6· ·and I appreciate you being here to testify and -- all

·7· ·right.· So thank you.· You're -- you're free to go.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. JANEZICH:· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· You have

10· ·another witness?

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I do.· I have two more.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No. No.· No.· I'm

13· ·just saying you have another witness meaning that you

14· ·can call your other witness please.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Who wants to go first?

16· ·You want to go?· I'm going to call Mehmet Yalcin.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do you swear or

18· ·affirm to tell the truth and nothing but the truth?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yes, I do.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Have a seat, sir.

21· ·Your witness.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· Could you please
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·1· ·identify yourself and give your home address please.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· My name is Mehmet Yalcin, and I

·3· ·live on 313-315 7th Street SE.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And are you the owner of

·5· ·the property at 313 and 315 7th Street SE?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And how long have you

·8· ·lived there?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Since 1995 is when I started my

10· ·business.· But the two units I purchased in 1997, and I

11· ·have lived there ever since.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm sorry.· I was --

13· ·I was somewhat distracted.· What was the answer you just

14· ·gave, sir?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· That I have lived there in this

16· ·very building since 1997 from the time I purchased it.

17· ·Up until then I was next door in 311 7th Street which I

18· ·was renting and I still continue to rent.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Yes.· Thank you.

21· ·And you -- you live on -- where on the building do you

22· ·live?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I live on the second floor of

·2· ·the building.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And is that the

·4· ·second floor of both buildings or just -- just one of

·5· ·the buildings?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yeah.· Of the two units.

·7· ·That's right.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So two, 313 and 315?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· That's right.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And you have -- what

11· ·do -- what do you use the first floor for?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I have my business where I sell

13· ·carpets that we produce through our own projects, at our

14· ·own looms in Nepal and Pakistan working with refugees,

15· ·and also gift items, furniture, clothing.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And are you

17· ·familiar with the application of Bullfrog Bagels to come

18· ·into -- to open an establishment at 317 7th Street SE?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yes.· And I was very excited

20· ·until I heard that they were also applying for a liquor

21· ·license which is where red lights went for me because I

22· ·live next door and the last thing I want is a bar or
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·1· ·restaurant or a place where they have a liquor license

·2· ·where they may have customers until 10, 11 at night

·3· ·drinking.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And why do you --

·5· ·why is that a concern of yours?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Well, I have children to watch

·7· ·out for who have to go to sleep on time.· I myself have

·8· ·to sleep because I have to work for a living to support

·9· ·four girls --

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So what --

11· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· -- who all have to go to

12· ·college.· I have to come up with three tuitions.· I work

13· ·like hell --

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· -- seven days a week.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The -- the -- have you

17· ·engaged in a conversation with the applicant, prior to

18· ·the ANC 6B agreement with the applicant?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· No.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Have they -- had the

21· ·applicant ever reached out to you to talk about the

22· ·nature of the establishment that was going in there?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Not at all.· That's why I've

·2· ·always entertained the thought that this was the wrong

·3· ·business at the wrong time at the wrong place.· This

·4· ·place is way too small for what -- with all due respect

·5· ·for my brother Jeremy I think that it is just not the

·6· ·right -- I've been in the entertainment business myself

·7· ·for many years working with Hiltons and Four Seasons and

·8· ·Hyatt Regencies and some of the finest resorts or

·9· ·restaurants in the country.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And why do you think it's

11· ·too -- too small a building for this kind of

12· ·establishment?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Because the place is just too

14· ·small.· It's like 12 feet from one end to the other.

15· ·It's just one unit.· I don't understand how anyone can

16· ·even -- you know, what happens if there's a fire and you

17· ·have 34 people in there?· You expect them to run through

18· ·the garbage area?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So you're concerned about

20· ·the safety?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Well, I'm concerned more than

22· ·anything else about the noise obviously because there's
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·1· ·going to be a restaurant and a bar and everything else.

·2· ·I mean I respect what he's doing.· I think he -- he's

·3· ·worked so hard to get to where he is, and I know Alex

·4· ·and his dad have worked so hard to get the building to

·5· ·where it is.· I respect all of that, but I also have to

·6· ·say to myself what do I do -- I mean like Maggie was

·7· ·saying the truck rolls in at 4 four in the morning?· Or

·8· ·I mean my question is does anybody here live next to a

·9· ·establishment where they are serving alcohol and the

10· ·following question is would they like to?· In other

11· ·words, put yourselves in my position and ask the same

12· ·question, would you want to live next to a restaurant or

13· ·bar with your family that wants to serve alcohol from 7

14· ·in the morning until 11 at night, 11:30 at night?  I

15· ·don't drink myself.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So you're -- do you think

17· ·this will interfere with the use and enjoyment of your

18· ·home?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I would think so.· Sure.· Of

20· ·course.· Would it not for anybody in this position?  I

21· ·don't understand.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Has -- has there been any
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·1· ·discussion on the part of the landlord or the applicant

·2· ·as to how to soundproof the party wall that you share

·3· ·with the -- with the --

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yeah.· The simple answer I got

·5· ·back was that it was mortared and pointed, and I -- my

·6· ·answer was that --

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· I'm sorry.· I didn't -- I

·8· ·didn't hear you.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· That it was pointed, the walls,

10· ·that they used mortar.· And my response was that just

11· ·doesn't cut it.· I know how much noise comes from there,

12· ·and I know how much noise will come from there at nine,

13· ·ten at night when people are drinking and eating and

14· ·being merry when I'm trying to sleep.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The -- and what would

16· ·the -- should the ABC Board decide to grant his license,

17· ·what would be reasonable hours that you would be

18· ·agreeable to for that, to have the establishment open

19· ·and operating?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Living right next door I would

21· ·be very happy if they open at seven and close at ten.

22· ·But, you know, I have to --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· 10 p.m.?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yeah.· I have to somehow put

·3· ·myself in their situation too.· I don't know what they

·4· ·think about it.· But if -- living there, this is what

·5· ·I'd like to see.· You asked.· I'm answering.· So --

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But you -- I

·7· ·understand that.· But what -- in other words, if they

·8· ·were open from 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. seven days a week, that

·9· ·would suit you?· Do you think you could live with that?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Well, Sundays we are open

11· ·anyway.· We open, as you know, almost every day.· Monday

12· ·is the only day that most people close around Eastern

13· ·Market.· That's the day sometimes I like to get some

14· ·rest.· But they're probably going to open on that day

15· ·like some people do.· Although a lot of the business do

16· ·close on Mondays because we're open there the weekend.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Do you have any concerns

18· ·about the removal -- well, first of all about the

19· ·deliveries in the alley that would -- could occur any

20· ·time 24/7?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Well, yeah.· I mean we have to

22· ·be reasonable.· I don't think anybody would like to have
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·1· ·anything delivered in there alley at 4 or 3 in the

·2· ·morning.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· How early do you think

·4· ·would be reasonable?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I agree with Maggie.· I think 7

·6· ·is fine.· I mean look, I have been incredibly

·7· ·compassionate, understanding, tolerant, and patient.

·8· ·Last two years if you lived in that building, you will

·9· ·see the amount of noise that's generated from power

10· ·machines to power tools to you name it.· I mean this

11· ·place has been shelled.· You can imagine what's been

12· ·involved, and I've gone through it all.· My back alley

13· ·that we have been discussing has been like a

14· ·construction site.· It's been like a parking lot.

15· ·People come there.· I don't want to get into some of the

16· ·details, but it is really, really ugly there.· And I

17· ·think that having a restaurant with a liquor license may

18· ·contribute to the problems that we may already have

19· ·there is my fear.· I hope I am wrong.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Are you aware of any

21· ·other alcoholic beverage license establishments that

22· ·have residences above it on the 300 block of 7th Street
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·1· ·SE?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· None whatsoever.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So there are no other

·4· ·establishments that have people living above the

·5· ·establishment to your knowledge?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· See, we are very few mom and

·7· ·pop type of businesses who are still struggling to stay

·8· ·there for years and years and years.· And what they're

·9· ·trying to turn our market row into is another 8th

10· ·Street, another DuPont Circle, another Georgetown,

11· ·another Adams Morgan, one restaurant after another, one

12· ·cafe after another.· What's going to happen to us

13· ·residents who have to live there, what --

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And business, you --

15· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· And business.· I mean --

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And you're a small

17· ·businessman, right?

18· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yeah.· So I'd just like to see

19· ·some empathy.· I love to put myself in the shoes of

20· ·others, try to see how they feel, but I like others to

21· ·do the same thing for me because I think we are all one.

22· ·I believe we are all one.· So --

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Deliveries.· And then do

·2· ·you have any thoughts about the removal of the trash,

·3· ·the time of day that the removal of the trash ought to

·4· ·occur on those outside steps?· Do you have any opinion

·5· ·about that?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Well, I mean I will probably

·7· ·not be directly impacted and affected by the noise like

·8· ·Roberta would be because she is right there.· And there

·9· ·is a building between me and those steps, and I have my

10· ·back yard next to it.· So inside my building it may not

11· ·be affecting me as much.· But I could understand how it

12· ·could affect others.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But you -- so you

14· ·wouldn't object if it was done late at night?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· If it's done late at night, I'm

16· ·sure I would because it would affect me of course.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· What's late at

18· ·night according to you?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I mean if I can help it, ten.

20· ·But okay, 11.· I can go out up to 11.· But I think ten

21· ·would be ideal.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· All right.· And the -- do
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·1· ·you have any thoughts about the issue of loitering in

·2· ·the back of the building or in the front for that

·3· ·matter, the way in which the establishment would operate

·4· ·with regard to loitering?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I just want to object in the

·6· ·interest of brevity.· I don't think loitering is -- it's

·7· ·not a --

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Your -- your

·9· ·objection is sustained, meaning that move on.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· I'm just -- is

11· ·there anything else that you would like the board

12· ·members to hear from you with regard to the application

13· ·for a liquor license of Bullfrog Bagels?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· No.· I wish them good luck, and

15· ·I -- my concern is very clear.· Noise is my number one

16· ·concern, reason being I'm right next door to this

17· ·building and I have children.· I have family and I live

18· ·there.· If I am asking for too much please forgive me.

19· ·That's just all I have to say.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Well, wait.· I'm

21· ·done.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, you sat here
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·1· ·long enough, sir.· You know now -- you know, everyone

·2· ·has had their moment.· So he's going to ask you some

·3· ·questions, and then maybe all of us up here might ask

·4· ·you questions too.· So --

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I haven't had lunch.· I haven't

·6· ·had dinner.· So it's okay.· I'm used to it.· I'm

·7· ·seasoned.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· We'll --

·9· ·we'll -- we'll try to keep it short.· Go ahead, sir.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· My promise, I'll try to keep it

11· ·short.· And thank you, Mr. -- Dr. Yalcin for your

12· ·testimony.· Do you have a parking place in the -- off of

13· ·the alley behind your building?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Object [inaudible 17:54].

15· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Well, yes, I do.· And that is

16· ·my own.· It belongs to me.· I pay for it.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Wait a minute.· I'm

18· ·objecting.· Wait a minute.· Wait a minute.· I'm

19· ·objecting.· It's outside the scope of direct.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, the question is a burden

21· ·on this property from someone coming and going.· And

22· ·the -- I think there are other places that have people
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·1· ·who come and go, and it -- I believe that one of those

·2· ·places is Mr. -- Dr. Yalcin.· So I just am curious does

·3· ·he drive back in the alley and park behind his building.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yeah, I have my parking --

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Wait a second.· Wait a

·6· ·second.· Objection as to the relevance with regard to

·7· ·the application for the ABC license.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'll overrule the

·9· ·objection.· Go ahead, sir.· Answer -- which -- which I

10· ·think he has already answered the question.· So we can

11· ·move on.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· You -- you do -- you drive in

13· ·the alley and park behind your building.· Is there a

14· ·limitation on the time when you can do that?

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· That's a question.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection as to

18· ·relevance.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· The question to you is the one

20· ·who's going to open the business there, is he going to

21· ·be living there?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I think this is an easy enough
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·1· ·question.· Is there a limitation on the parking?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yeah.· I have the right.· I own

·3· ·the building.· Why do I not have --

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· That's --

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Why can I not have a parking

·6· ·behind me which is legal and I can use that parking lot?

·7· ·Is there a law against that?

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· What I'm -- no.· There's not a

·9· ·law against that.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Okay.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And I think that's part of

12· ·[inaudible 19:37].

13· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· No.· And I don't drive four in

14· ·the morning with a truck trying to deliver either.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Let's see.

17· ·When we ask questions -- all right, sir.· This is my

18· ·show.· I'm running this show.· Okay.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Of course.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· So this

21· ·is what happens.· When your lawyer says objection, that

22· ·means you need to be quiet because --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· This is the first time I am in

·2· ·a courtroom.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And that's why --

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I didn't learn about these

·5· ·[inaudible 20:04].

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· That's -- so I'll

·7· ·tell you.· So your lawyer, when she objects, that's for

·8· ·you to say she doesn't like the question so I'm not

·9· ·going to say nothing.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I understand that.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· So -- and then

12· ·you let the lawyers fight it out, and then I'll let you

13· ·know.· But she's objecting, you answer the question.· So

14· ·you -- you just leave me out of the picture.· Okay.

15· ·This is my time.· Okay.· So right?· So when she objects

16· ·you have to be quiet so you give -- give me a chance to

17· ·say -- make my ruling.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Except we're all one.· You are

19· ·me.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· I think -- I'm done on

21· ·that line of questions.· Dr. Yalcin, you've referred to

22· ·you live there and your children live there.· Do you --
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·1· ·do you have another home?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I do have a farmhouse that I go

·3· ·to sometimes.· Yes.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And where do the children go to

·5· ·school?

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· They go out there, but they're

·7· ·also here in the city.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But during the week they go to

·9· ·school there?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· That's right.· On the weekends

11· ·they're there and sometimes in the week they're there

12· ·too.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Yeah.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· That's right.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Where in Virginia is it?

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yeah.· I don't actually --

18· ·never mind.· Never mind.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I mean this is --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· How about my grandmother's

21· ·name?

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Didn't I just say to
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·1· ·you when there's an objection you need to give me a

·2· ·chance to -- come on and let me play my role here.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· We're moving

·5· ·on from this area.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'm done.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Questions from The

·8· ·Board?· Yes, Mr. Alberti.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Good evening, Dr. Yalcin.

10· ·It's good to see you.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Good to see you.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So I -- you have said very

13· ·clearly that part of your concern is the fact that

14· ·they're going to have an alcohol license.· So I'd like

15· ·to -- I'd like to ask you a hypothetical question.· If

16· ·they didn't have an alcohol -- if they weren't applying

17· ·for an alcohol beverage license, would you have the same

18· ·objections?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· None whatsoever.· And I'll be

20· ·his best customer buying my morning bagels from him

21· ·every morning probably.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So you wouldn't --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Not that I won't be doing it

·2· ·anyway.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Dr. Yalcin, okay.· So you

·4· ·wouldn't object to the early morning deliveries?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Not if it's before seven -- I

·6· ·mean after seven it's fine.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Oh, so -- so the early, before

·8· ·seven is still a problem for you?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yeah.· Yeah.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· All right.· What about the --

11· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Because I sleep.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· What about the noise inside,

13· ·the noise inside because you --

14· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· The noise inside I have no way

15· ·of telling other than the power machines.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Excuse me.· Let me finish my

17· ·question --

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Hold on.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· -- so we're clear --

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· He's -- he's -- he's

21· ·trying to transcribe what you're saying.· So if both of

22· ·you are talking, you're making his job a little
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·1· ·difficult.· So all right.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· And I'm sorry.· So -- so you

·3· ·talked about noise inside.· If we have a restaurant

·4· ·that's successful as you wish them to be and he's

·5· ·operating until 11:00 at night, do you -- do you

·6· ·envision the noise being different than -- than when

·7· ·there's alcohol?· I mean or do you still -- let me

·8· ·rephrase that.· Do you -- would you still object or

·9· ·would you have no objections?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Only if alcohol is not being

11· ·served.· My conviction is that there will not be as much

12· ·noise, which would for me be okay.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Noise is an issue.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· No.· I understand that, and I

16· ·just don't understand where -- how you're -- how you're

17· ·seeing this.· Okay.· Thank you.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· You're welcome.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Very helpful.· Thank you.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· It was a pleasure.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any of the -- yes,

22· ·Mr. Short.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Good evening, Doctor.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Good evening, sir, to you.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Are you familiar with the -- the

·4· ·laws that govern how noise can be made or why the

·5· ·regulations were put in place, why trash trucks for

·6· ·instance can't do certain things at certain times and

·7· ·people can't cut their lawns at certain times?· Are you

·8· ·familiar with those laws?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Sure.· Yes.· Of course.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· And don't you think -- do

11· ·you think those laws would take care of a business like

12· ·this if you had a problem?· Do you think those laws

13· ·would apply to a business that's moving into your

14· ·neighborhood?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Well, of course it would have

16· ·to.· Yeah.· There is a -- I would hope so.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· How familiar are you with those

18· ·laws?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I am very familiar with those

20· ·laws, and I am --

21· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Can they -- can they make

22· ·deliveries at 3 a.m. in the morning?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Not according to the laws I

·2· ·believe.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· If they're making noise?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Right.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· But if they're not making noise

·6· ·and making deliveries, what happens?

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· If the law says look, if you

·8· ·don't make noise, you make deliveries, it's okay, then

·9· ·I'm all for it.· But --

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· So you have some recourse if

11· ·this -- if this license is issued and the noise is made

12· ·and you complain to ABRA, what do you think is going to

13· ·happen to the applicant?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I think I will most likely

15· ·first turn in my complaint to the property owner.· And

16· ·if I don't see any action taken, then I may have to file

17· ·a complaint.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Thank you, Doctor.· That's --

19· ·that's all I have.· Thank you very much for your

20· ·honesty.· That's all I have, Mr. Chair.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Ms. Miller.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I just have a couple questions,
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·1· ·and I -- I do want to thank you for hanging in here so

·2· ·we can hear your testimony.· And I also want to say that

·3· ·for sure that's what we're looking at, if someone is

·4· ·living next door to an establishment that's going to be

·5· ·selling alcohol, we are looking at -- you know, we don't

·6· ·it to be noisy so that it disrupts your sleep and your

·7· ·life.· So that -- that -- we are looking at that.· And

·8· ·we have to evaluate based on the evidence whether or not

·9· ·we really think it's going to be or not and disrupt.  I

10· ·can see that that's your fear, and that's -- that's why

11· ·we're looking at these facts.· It's not a given per se.

12· ·I want to ask you where are your bedrooms located in

13· ·your residence?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· My bed, you walk up on 315, the

15· ·steps, and then you go to the end, you make a right, and

16· ·my bedroom is right there.· But it doesn't matter if

17· ·it's right next to the building or not because there's

18· ·only 12 feet.· I mean you can hear just about everything

19· ·and I know this from experience because when my former

20· ·neighbor Dick Sheehe, may he rest in peace, when he

21· ·lived I would hear everything he would say or do

22· ·basically.· It was like paper walls.· You know, sound
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·1· ·travels.· So --

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· But isn't it true that these

·3· ·walls have been renovated though and all this

·4· ·construction so it's not going to be that --

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Yes, that's true.· But I don't

·6· ·believe we have any way of rating how much sound is

·7· ·going to come through until the restaurant is in full

·8· ·operation.· Whatever we say we'll be shooting in the

·9· ·dark --

10· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· -- as far as the amount of

12· ·noise we're going to be confronted with.· So --

13· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· So your -- your bedroom's

14· ·though -- also my concern is, you know, also about this

15· ·balcony.· Your bedrooms aren't like right next to this

16· ·balcony?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Not right next to it.· But

18· ·again, I don't think that proximity matters all that

19· ·much when you have such small quarters to begin with.

20· ·You may notice I remember reading the history of these

21· ·buildings when they were first built in 1892.· They used

22· ·to five, six sharecroppers each having three, four, or
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·1· ·five kids.· Imagine.· Yeah.· That's true.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· That's all my questions.

·3· ·Actually Mr. Alberti asked a lot of the questions I was

·4· ·going to ask.· Thank you.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· You're most welcome.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Silverstein.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· All right.· I want -- I

·8· ·want to thank Mr. Yalcin for being here.· The questions

·9· ·that I normally would ask have been asked by Ms.

10· ·Opper-Weiner and those involved, what you would do or

11· ·what you would need if arguendo we were to approve this

12· ·application.· You've answered those questions.· That was

13· ·my -- that was my concern.· Thank you.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do you have any --

15· ·any follow-up questions based on the questions The Board

16· ·asked, sir?

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I do not.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Any follow-up

19· ·questions, ma'am, based on what the board asked?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yeah.· I just have one.

21· ·And that is what -- Board Member Short asked you a

22· ·question about what the laws were and what you would do
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·1· ·if the laws were violated.· But what happens if the laws

·2· ·are not enforced, then what -- what options do you think

·3· ·you have to deal with a problem that might occur?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· That's a great question.· And

·5· ·the answer for that is a law that is not applied,

·6· ·practiced, honored, and followed in my mind is not a

·7· ·law.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· What would be your --

·9· ·what would be your options do you think?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Options for?

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· In other words, if -- if

12· ·the laws weren't enforced, what would happen do you

13· ·think?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I would feel -- I would feel

15· ·really sad thinking oh, I thought this was the cradle of

16· ·democracy.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· I have nothing

18· ·further.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Thank

20· ·you, Dr. Yalcin.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· You're most welcome.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You are just not
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·1· ·giving me --

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· I just I was trying to make it

·3· ·easy for you, get out of your hair, but here you are

·4· ·calling me back.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· But I keep on

·6· ·telling you that I like to play the role I play.· So

·7· ·I -- but anyway, I would like to thank you very much.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· You're most welcome.· It's a

·9· ·pleasure indeed.· Thank you for your presence, and I

10· ·think you earn every penny you guys make because this is

11· ·hard work I have to tell you.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, thank you very

13· ·much.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Penny is right.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· [Inaudible 30:27] in this

16· ·business, and I really admire you.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And you're -- you're

18· ·free to go.· But I -- I really appreciate your -- you

19· ·being here today to testify.· Thank you very much.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Always a pleasure.· Thank you

21· ·for having me.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Thank you.· Do
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·1· ·you have another witness.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I do.· Well, he's one of

·3· ·the protestants by the way just to -- and I'm not sure I

·4· ·was clear.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· That was -- that was

·6· ·clear to me.· I --

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· That understood?· Okay.

·8· ·Good.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes.· It was clear to

10· ·me that he is.· Thank you.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You can see that I'm a

12· ·little on the tired side.· But, yes, Roberta Blanchard

13· ·I'd like to call as the other -- one of the other

14· ·protestants.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You mean the abutting

16· ·property owners?· Yeah.· Go ahead.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And an -- excuse me, yes.

18· ·An abutting property owner.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes.· Can you swear

20· ·or affirm to tell the truth and nothing but the truth?

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes, I do.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· And
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·1· ·you've been here all day.· So you know the role I play,

·2· ·right?

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So I'm not going to

·5· ·have no problem with you regarding it; is that right?

·6· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Unless I fall asleep.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No, you won't.· Trust

·8· ·me about that.· Okay.· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· You'll be no problem at all.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Thank you.

11· ·Your witness.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Could you -- yes.

13· ·Could you please identify yourself.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You can sit.· Just --

15· ·just bring the microphone closer to you.· You can -- no.

16· ·You can sit.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· She's also very short.

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· You won't see me.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· We can.· Well, unless

20· ·-- unless you're comfortable standing.· It's your --

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I'd rather watch what's

22· ·going on.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Okay.· That's

·2· ·fine.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Could you please identify

·4· ·yourself by your name and where you have your business.

·5· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Roberta Blanchard.· I have

·6· ·a business Fairy Godmother at 319 7th Street SE, and we

·7· ·have been there since 1984.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And -- and who is we?

·9· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· My husband Jack and myself.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And

11· ·Mr. Blanchard -- Dr. Blanchard's going to be unable --

12· ·he has a throat -- I don't even know what it's called,

13· ·but he's --

14· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· A voice prosthesis.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Thank you.· He's got a

16· ·voice prosthesis so it's better that Ms. Blanchard speak

17· ·on behalf of both of them.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I'll say this

19· ·to you.· He's one of the few persons today that I have

20· ·not had a problem in hearing.· I'm serious.· I'm being

21· ·very serious.· I mean when he introduced himself I heard

22· ·and I'm saying like okay, I could hear.· Other people I
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·1· ·would just say can you please repeat yourself.· But I --

·2· ·I heard everything he said.· But I do appreciate you

·3· ·making that known.· All right.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. YALCIN:· Nothing better than him when

·5· ·he's sleeping.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And -- and where

·7· ·is your residence?· Could you tell The Board.

·8· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· We live at 649 C Street SE.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And that is the --

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· The building across the

11· ·alley.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And what apartment do you

13· ·live in?

14· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· 407.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· We've actually -- I know

16· ·there was the issue raised of abutting property owners

17· ·as well as -- and I'm going to make an argument with

18· ·regard to noise.· But the Exhibit -- Protestants'

19· ·Exhibit Number -- Number 1 I'd like to show that to you.

20· ·If you could identify that.

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· This is the apartment

22· ·building, and this is my apartment on that top corner.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You have to be a little

·2· ·bit more specific.· We've got a written -- we've got a

·3· ·written record being created here.· So if you could

·4· ·define -- do you all have the exhibit?

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, we do.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Oh, okay.· Yes.· Could

·7· ·you explain.

·8· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I live in the building

·9· ·which is about 40 steps from the rear of Bullfrog Bagel

10· ·on the fourth floor on the corner with the windows that

11· ·open up so we can get nice air like Maggie said.· And we

12· ·hear all the noise from Bullfrog.· During their

13· ·construction the last few months I have woken Ken

14· ·Golding up a number of times.· His workers come

15· ·sometimes ten minutes to six, 6:10.· They drive up, they

16· ·open and close their doors, and it wakes us up.· So a

17· ·quiet car coming in there opening and closing van doors

18· ·and the doors to the rear will wake us up.· I've been

19· ·woken up for months now including today.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Now, what -- with

21· ·regard to the application for an ABC license at 317 7th

22· ·Street SE can you tell The Board what you're concerns
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·1· ·are with regard to the operations as described and

·2· ·agreed to with the ANC 6B, what concerns you have

·3· ·specifically?

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Well, it's primarily peace,

·5· ·order, and quiet.· But do you want me to start with the

·6· ·front or the back?

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Whichever you -- wherever

·8· ·you want to start.

·9· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· We have great concern that

10· ·they want to deliver their bagels at 4:00 in the

11· ·morning.· I'm sorry.· Am I not getting his attention?

12· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Ms. Ruth, she's trying to get

13· ·your attention.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· I'm sorry.· I'm sorry.· Can I

15· ·just --

16· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· And Mr. Alberti's

17· ·attention.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Can I just get a clarification?

19· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I know we're -- we're all

20· ·tired, but I would like your attention.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· I'm sorry.· But just so

22· ·that I can appreciate the context --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I'm sorry.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· -- does she own the property

·3· ·next door --

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· -- as the business?

·6· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes.· Correct.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· But she also lives behind?

·8· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Correct.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· She's got a two-for here.

10· ·Yes.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· But she's testifying to where

12· ·she lives?

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· She's testifying as

14· ·to where -- she testified where she lived, that she's

15· ·been awakened every morning recently with the

16· ·construction starting around 6 a.m.· The establishment

17· ·at 319 which is their business, she's going to speak to

18· ·that now with regard to the operations of the

19· ·establishment.· I just started that way.· Perhaps that

20· ·was an error, but, you know, so she'll -- she'll tell

21· ·you what the concerns that they have with regard to the

22· ·new potential licensee and its -- its planned operations
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·1· ·per the agreement they have with ANC 6B.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· Thank you.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· That would be hours, it

·4· ·would be --

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You're fine.· You're

·6· ·fine.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yeah.· Okay.· I'm sorry.

·8· ·I want to be sure I'm clear.

·9· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· So can I finish with the

10· ·problems --

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, ma'am.· Go

12· ·ahead.

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· -- listed here in the

14· ·apartment and then go to the front with the abutting

15· ·property?

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· You're going to the

17· ·establishment I think is what they want to hear about.

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· In the abutting property?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· The abutting

20· ·property.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· You ask the

22· ·questions that -- you're presenting your case.

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I am.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And you ask the

·3· ·questions that you believe is appropriate to present

·4· ·your case.· So whichever way you believe you want to

·5· ·present it, go ahead and do that.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, I'd like to -- yes.

·7· ·I would like to do that with regard to the establishment

·8· ·and the coming of the license.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Go ahead.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Potential coming of an

11· ·alcoholic beverage license at 317 7th SE.

12· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I'm 319.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· Your concerns as

14· ·abutting property owner to that establishment.

15· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I think it will be noisy.

16· ·It's a children's book store and toy store.· We open

17· ·generally around 9:30 or 11 depending on the day.· Their

18· ·property is a very small building.· As a result of that

19· ·a lot of the mechanical equipment has to go on the roof

20· ·which will also be noisy.· And I think this business is

21· ·on the first floor.· The second floor was never changed

22· ·from a residence.· I don't live there now.· My children
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·1· ·have stayed there periodically.· When I was out of town

·2· ·and -- and we were living in North Carolina for a short

·3· ·time I stayed there every weekend.· And we may make it

·4· ·an apartment again for us at some time.· And I am

·5· ·greatly concerned about the noise that will come through

·6· ·the building and probably in particular the balcony that

·7· ·they have put back on the facade.· It was an old

·8· ·building.· Mr. Sheehe had rebuilt the first floor of the

·9· ·porch, and that was sound.· That was not in any poor

10· ·shape.· The second floor he never used.· It was more of

11· ·a covered porch really than a balcony that anyone ever

12· ·went out on.· The structure of both floors was as I

13· ·understand illegally removed during the construction

14· ·which is why Historic Preservation said if it's going

15· ·back, it needs to go back as it was.· They have changed

16· ·the way it was.· It is now -- the balcony upstairs is a

17· ·substantial addition to the building.· There are eight

18· ·new joists, it is much deeper.· The purpose for it now

19· ·is not what it was intended for when it was put on as a

20· ·Victorian balcony.· My concern is that you will have a

21· ·number of people there enjoying themselves, talking,

22· ·drinking, and I think a reasonable time is maybe 10:00
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·1· ·at night, not past that.· Otherwise I think it is

·2· ·detrimental to the peace and quiet of people in my

·3· ·building as well as Mr. Yalcin's.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Now, with regard to

·5· ·deliveries in the alley what specific concerns do you

·6· ·have with regard to the -- to that -- to that plan?

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Our apartment overlooks

·8· ·that alley.· Our building is about I think 35 or 40 feet

·9· ·from the rear of their building.· The alley is only

10· ·partially paved.· It's paved halfway of the 20 feet, and

11· ·that pavement has cracks in it.· The rest of the alley

12· ·is old brick and cobblestone and dirt and river rocks.

13· ·It is very noisy when people drive over that part of the

14· ·alley as well as the paved part.· I think it's unfair

15· ·that they should be allowed to wake us all up

16· ·particularly in that corner section where both Maggie

17· ·and I live.· But everyone along the back of that

18· ·building has floor to ceiling sliding doors that open;

19· ·ours in both the bedroom and the living room, and the

20· ·others all open.· And that's one reason people moved

21· ·into that apartment building.· And I don't think they

22· ·should have the right to impede our ability to enjoy our
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·1· ·sleep for making any deliveries before 7:00 if they are

·2· ·allowed to do it at all.· And I don't think it should be

·3· ·after I'd say 8:00, but we could probably go to nine.

·4· ·Anything else?

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yeah.· The --

·6· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Oh, the stairs.· Do you

·7· ·want me --

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yeah, the stairs.· Yes

·9· ·please.

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· The metal stairs they have

11· ·put in are very noisy.· If you walk up and down metal

12· ·stairs, they make a lot of noise.· It is not enclosed.

13· ·There is a partial wall I think on two sides.· But

14· ·beyond that -- beyond the noise the community asked for

15· ·the trash room really to avoid this kind of thing.· The

16· ·second floor, which it's been unclear what it is.· They

17· ·now say it will be a restaurant.· He said it will

18· ·generate very little trash which I don't understand if

19· ·it's a restaurant.· But the intention was that that

20· ·trash could be left upstairs until they were closing, it

21· ·would not interfere with patrons at all.· It was

22· ·intended that it would be taken down the stairs across
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·1· ·the kitchen and into the back to the trash room.· That

·2· ·was always part of the agreement and the intent of the

·3· ·trash room, which they now at the very last minute

·4· ·before the ANC meeting -- it was the afternoon before --

·5· ·said that they thought they had the right to use that

·6· ·back stairwell to remove the upstairs trash because it

·7· ·is more convenient for them.· And it will be noisy

·8· ·because they have to go down the stairs, then around,

·9· ·turn around in the alley, and open those rear doors to

10· ·the trash room to put those trash bags, and then they

11· ·have to close the doors to the trash room again.· That

12· ·trash room -- those doors were not meant to be opened

13· ·until the trash pick up in the mornings at 7:00.· So

14· ·they've kind of negated the purpose of the trash room as

15· ·far as noise.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· I'd like to show

17· ·you what has been marked previously as Protestants'

18· ·Exhibit Number.· Could you take a look at that.

19· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Oh, yes.· I -- I remember

20· ·this evening very well.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Would you look at the

22· ·Page 3 which is a photograph.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Page 3.· Yes.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And what does that

·3· ·show, that photograph?

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That's this rear staircase

·5· ·that was actually -- they -- my understanding was it had

·6· ·to be built as an emergency exit in case of fire, that

·7· ·was the purpose of it.· And it is not screened.· It's

·8· ·not covered except on the top of the staircase.· The

·9· ·fence at the bottom is my fence.· It has nothing to do

10· ·with their property.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Now, that's on the right

12· ·side of the staircase --

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Correct.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- as you're looking at

15· ·the photo?

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Can I -- let me see

17· ·the photo that you're looking at.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Is there an exhibit?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· It's Exhibit Number

20· ·4, Page 3.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Thank you.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· [Inaudible 43:41].
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Yeah.

·2· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· And in that photograph you

·3· ·do not have any -- the equipment that's going up on the

·4· ·roof which is ten feet tall by 14 feet wide is not in

·5· ·this picture.· It's being constructed now.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, what -- we hear

·7· ·testimony with regard to the fact that this staircase

·8· ·was enclosed and protected, that sound barriers existed.

·9· ·And you're -- could you explain whether that's true or

10· ·not from the photograph.

11· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I don't see it that way.

12· ·It's covered at the top, and part of the party wall is

13· ·across maybe a third of it.· The rest of it is --

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· You have to -- you have

15· ·to be more specific.· You have to describe it on the

16· ·right side of the -- you know, of the staircase or the

17· ·left side, what you're talking about.

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· The top of the staircase is

19· ·covered.· The -- as you go down the staircase the

20· ·right-hand side partially covers probably three or four

21· ·steps.· And then as you get down to the ground level

22· ·there is a fence, but that's my fence.· Without that
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·1· ·fence it's completely open.· On the left-hand side it

·2· ·goes along the extension to their building, but a fair

·3· ·segment of it is exposed.· And next to that is the

·4· ·entrance to the trash room.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· What is your concern with

·6· ·regard to the use of those steps at all hours?

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I think it will cause a lot

·8· ·of noise.· As I indicated not just coming down, but they

·9· ·have to open the door at the top of the staircase and

10· ·close it, come down those metal stairs which are noisy,

11· ·then go make a right-hand turn and open the doors to the

12· ·trash room which was never intended for that purpose,

13· ·and then close the doors to the trash room again.· So

14· ·it's quite a bit of disruption I think especially if

15· ·it's -- I think the latest should be -- I'd like 8:00 at

16· ·night.· I could probably live with the nine, but I don't

17· ·think it's --

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· With regard to what?· Be

19· ·specific.· 8:00 at night or 9:00 for what?

20· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Moving trash from the

21· ·second floor down those stairs into the trash room.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· All right.· What about
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·1· ·the hours of operation?· You mentioned it.· Have you

·2· ·said all that your concerns relate to with regard to the

·3· ·hours of operation -- the proposed hours?

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· In the rear or in general?

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· In general.

·6· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· What I would like or what I

·7· ·think we may have to live with?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, try both.

·9· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Not the same.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· What would you like?

11· ·What are you --

12· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I mean I would like them

13· ·not to open before -- and start serving before 8:00.

14· ·Several of the businesses on that street have tried

15· ·7:30, and nobody comes.· 8:00 really is early enough to

16· ·open.· And closing, certainly outside in the front I

17· ·don't think it should be beyond 10:00.· Again, the

18· ·street is dead by ten, latest 10:30.· And in the rear I

19· ·don't think there should be any deliveries if at all

20· ·before 7:00 when the trash trucks can come in.· And I

21· ·would like not later than eight in the evening, which is

22· ·actually part of a settlement that -- Starbucks was at
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·1· ·one of the ANC meetings because they want to increase

·2· ·their food and alcohol I think in one.· And their

·3· ·agreement is that no one can take trash out of the rear

·4· ·of their building -- it's either seven or 8:00 at night.

·5· ·It wasn't later than eight.· And that was signed off and

·6· ·agreed to.· And I don't see why we should have to be

·7· ·later than that when our apartment building will hear

·8· ·all of it particularly whenever the -- even when the

·9· ·windows are not -- and doors are not open.· I don't

10· ·think it's fair.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Do you have any concerns

12· ·with regard to whether or not there ought to be speakers

13· ·permitted outside the establishment?

14· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I don't think there should

15· ·be any music emanating from the establishment outside at

16· ·all whether it's windows or doors open or speakers, but

17· ·certainly not speakers.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And do you have any

19· ·concerns about the noise going through the walls of --

20· ·of the building since you're an abutting property owner?

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes, I do.· And I think it

22· ·will.· And I have spoken with architects because this
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·1· ·also came up in -- when we renovated a house on Capitol

·2· ·Hill when you put nails through drywall or plaster the

·3· ·noise then travels along the length of that nail.· So

·4· ·you essentially diminish the width of that wall and the

·5· ·ability to control sound.· Mr. -- I'm so tired.

·6· ·Jeremiah Cohen has indicated to me and he also did

·7· ·tonight that there are going to bolt the chairs and

·8· ·tables to our abutting wall which will maximize the

·9· ·sound transfer through the wall.· I don't understand at

10· ·all the logic between screwing his table and chairs into

11· ·our abutting wall.· They have -- I also have to say they

12· ·have not put any two-by-four structures against their

13· ·walls.· It was suggested to me by some architects that a

14· ·good way to soundproof is you put up a two-by-four wall,

15· ·but you don't have it touch the adjacent wall so the

16· ·sound doesn't travel.· Or I think there's something

17· ·called gorilla -- gorilla plywood and gorilla glue that

18· ·they can glue Sheetrock to the present wall which would

19· ·also mitigate sound without transferring a noise along

20· ·the trajectory of the nail.· But they aren't doing any

21· ·of that.· The walls that were there are just standing,

22· ·and everything they're sort of putting up along the
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·1· ·ceiling.· I have been in the -- in the building as

·2· ·recently as last week, and I was told you are not

·3· ·putting up any stud walls at all.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· I'm sorry.· You were

·5· ·told --

·6· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· They're not putting up any

·7· ·stud walls with additional Sheetrock, it's just whatever

·8· ·was there.· On my side it's concrete that's not -- I

·9· ·mean plaster that's not in very good shape.· I assume

10· ·they will at least skim it.· And on Mr. Yalcin's wall it

11· ·is brick for only part of that wall.· And brick can be

12· ·very porous.· The fact that you've replaced the mortar

13· ·does not alter that particularly.· But I mean we can see

14· ·I don't think they've done anything certainly on our

15· ·wall to address the fact that sound will transfer

16· ·particularly through when he bolts the chairs and tables

17· ·to the wall.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Who told you that there

19· ·was going to be no stud walls in the building at 317 7th

20· ·Street SE?

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It was either the architect

22· ·or the contractor.· I asked when we were in there last
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·1· ·week.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· And it was -- the

·3· ·architect told you that?

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Well, the architect was on

·5· ·site, and I did speak with him because there were some

·6· ·other problems with damage to our roof and damage to our

·7· ·walls.· And I asked him about that, and he said there

·8· ·will be no stud walls put in because the building is too

·9· ·narrow, they're trying to preserve as much space as they

10· ·can.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· This was the architect

12· ·told you this last week?

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It was either the architect

14· ·or the contractor.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Or the contractor?

16· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· They were both there that

17· ·morning.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· All right.· And --

19· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I think it was the

20· ·architect.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· But it was

22· ·somebody who was on site working --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Correct.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- within the building?

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Correct, on the second

·4· ·floor.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· What efforts has

·6· ·the applicant made in order to address your concerns

·7· ·that you've raised?

·8· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Absolutely none.· I mean

·9· ·I've raised these questions, and I -- they sort of laugh

10· ·at me or they just say we'll have to live with it, which

11· ·is partly what's a little bit in this article.· They

12· ·have been not forthcoming at all to try to address any

13· ·concerns.· The only answer has been we'll take care of

14· ·it -- we'll look into it if it's a problem.· But they're

15· ·not trying to avoid the problems at all.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Are you familiar with

17· ·what a notice and opportunity to cure provision is or

18· ·might be with -- that goes along with a ABC license?

19· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes, I am, but not

20· ·verbatim.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Would you would

22· ·you be in favor of having such a provision incorporated
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·1· ·into any agreement or license for this applicant?

·2· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes.· I think it's

·3· ·necessary.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And why do you think

·5· ·that.

·6· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Because they have treated

·7· ·us I'd say with very ill will and disdain.· Whenever we

·8· ·have raised questions about the metal staircase or the

·9· ·deliveries in the morning, and he just says too bad, you

10· ·know, we'll do whatever we want to do.· They have been

11· ·very, very difficult I don't want say deal with or talk

12· ·to because we're way beyond that.· We don't speak at

13· ·all.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· What -- what involvement

15· ·did you have -- I didn't ask this of Mr. Yalcin -- with

16· ·regard to the formation of the settlement agreement with

17· ·ANC 6B?

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Personally?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· Uh-huh.

20· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It was rather distressing

21· ·because we went to several meetings, and they acted as

22· ·though we weren't there at all.· We were never asked an
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·1· ·opinion.· If we tried to occasionally say something,

·2· ·it -- it truly was if we weren't there.· They only

·3· ·talked to Matthew Frumin.· Jeremiah was there at some of

·4· ·the meetings.· The ANC chair had some discussions.· They

·5· ·somewhat walked all over and ignored our ANC member who

·6· ·worked very hard and raised questions, and she was

·7· ·pretty much just ignored also.· We had absolutely no

·8· ·input into the agreement.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And so is it your

10· ·testimony that your concerns were not adequately

11· ·addressed or not addressed at all within the agreement?

12· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That is correct.· Can I add

13· ·one thing?· I mean we did have some proposals written up

14· ·that Ms. Opper-Weiner had prepared, and a couple of

15· ·times she would try and bring them up, and we were all

16· ·just ignored as if we were not at these ANC proceedings

17· ·at all.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Do you have any specific

19· ·concerns about the sidewalk cafe?· You mentioned the

20· ·balcony, but you haven't mentioned that.· Do you have

21· ·any particular concerns about that?

22· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes.· I think it's really
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·1· ·too small.· I think it's hard for you to imagine, but

·2· ·there's sort of a -- a big old gas tank that's sitting

·3· ·there, a gas meter and some other things that are

·4· ·obstructing that patio.· I think the most he'll have is

·5· ·three or four tables very close together.· One other

·6· ·concern we have is -- I know he hopes to be very

·7· ·successful and have a long line of people going in

·8· ·there.· There is a staircase that has been put back

·9· ·there now.· It's actually fewer -- fewer steps than were

10· ·there before.· So as far as his taking bagels in through

11· ·the front it's easier now, the stairs are wider and

12· ·there are fewer stairs.· But we are concerned.· We're

13· ·hoping he will somehow manage the people going in and

14· ·out so that they're not blocking the sidewalk adjacent

15· ·to us or adjacent to his property.· They could sit on

16· ·the first level of the balcony where I think he's going

17· ·to have one or two tables.· But I don't think he'll let

18· ·them do that because he wants those to serve food.  I

19· ·mean he could put a bench there, and that would be a

20· ·logical place for them to wait in line or they could be

21· ·given those little hand buzzer things to go upstairs and

22· ·be called when their food is ready.· But there really is
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·1· ·very little space for that patio.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Are you concerned that

·3· ·the lines that might develop, should he be so lucky,

·4· ·that they -- that it might interfere with your business?

·5· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Right.· That's what I was

·6· ·just saying.· I think it has to be managed so that they

·7· ·don't block the sidewalk which is a very narrow sidewalk

·8· ·there.· And there's a tree taking up part of it in the

·9· ·sidewalk, and our sidewalk is also narrow.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Are there any other

11· ·issues you would like The Board to hear from you about

12· ·-- about your protest here that you have?

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No.· It's primarily, you

14· ·know, peace and quiet both in the front and upstairs.

15· ·And I think it's unnecessary to bolt these chairs and

16· ·tables through our wall to make it worse.· And the rear

17· ·deliveries are of great concern.· As I say, I've been

18· ·woken up many days while they're doing this work over

19· ·the dirt and -- the gravel maybe removed, but it's still

20· ·dirt and the old cobblestone bricks in that alley that

21· ·make noise, and his car makes noise.· And opening and

22· ·closing the van and the doors through the trash room.
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·1· ·And I don't think it's fair at all.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· All right.  I

·3· ·think I have nothing further.

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Okay.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· You're not done yet.

·6· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Oh, okay.· Am I allowed to

·7· ·read this at all, this article that Larry wrote?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· They have it in --

·9· ·it will be in evidence.

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· But they won't have heard

11· ·it.· Can I -- am I allowed to read from it?· I mean this

12· ·was -- this was at the -- at the ABC alcohol hearing,

13· ·and it was his response to --

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· We -- we have --

15· ·ladies and gentlemen, we have the document.· So it's --

16· ·it's in the record.

17· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Please read it.· It's

18· ·really well quite wonderful.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And we will read it

20· ·and take it for what its worth.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Actually was there

22· ·something that -- specific that occurred at that meeting
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·1· ·that you would like to make The Board aware of?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Does -- I'm sorry.· I object.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Does this go to whether the

·5· ·conditions that are in argument would be reasonable or

·6· ·if this an attempt to impune character, I just don't

·7· ·think it makes any sense.· If she does it, I'll explain

·8· ·it in -- in closing statement.· But really this is not

·9· ·complicated.· There's a handful of issues, and actually

10· ·they're in front of you to decide.· It's not about good

11· ·people, bad people.· It's about what the effects are and

12· ·what the rights of the applicant should be.

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Except the question -- I'm

14· ·sorry.· Can I say something?

15· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Excuse me.· He's running

16· ·the show.

17· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That's why I just said

18· ·excuse me.· Can I say anything?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Mr. Chair, I believe that

20· ·she has something specific to say with regard to that

21· ·article and what -- and the experience at the meeting

22· ·that is highlighted in that article, and I'd like her to
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·1· ·have a chance to answer that question.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· But there was no

·3· ·question.· I mean I think part -- I think --

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· The question is --

·5· ·I -- there was a question I -- I believe I asked.· I'm

·6· ·sorry.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· There --

·8· ·initially there was no question.· She had asked you a

·9· ·question about can I read the article, and that's we

10· ·have the -- the question.· There was no question

11· ·presented.· So right now there's no question on the

12· ·table for her to answer.· So I'm not going to allow her

13· ·to just -- so if you have a specific question.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I do.· I asked the

15· ·question I believe.· But I'll -- I'll ask it again.· Was

16· ·there something that occurred at that meeting that you

17· ·would like The Board to know that is highlighted in that

18· ·article?

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And what meeting are

20· ·we talking about because I don't know what meeting we're

21· ·talking about.· I don't know what --

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm sorry.· ANC 6B
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·1· ·Alcoholic Beverage Committee.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· My objection is I do not see

·3· ·how that is relevant to what the hours of the

·4· ·institution should be, whether we can do deliveries in

·5· ·the rear, on the staircase.· If she wants to read it,

·6· ·she will read it, and then you'll hear more from me

·7· ·about the subject in closing statement.· But I don't see

·8· ·how it's relevant to the issues you need to decide.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· I'm going

10· ·to sustain the objection.· So -- but in closing if you

11· ·want to highlight stuff, you are free to highlight stuff

12· ·in your closing argument.· Okay.· All right.· Now -- now

13· ·what I was to Ms. Blanchard that you're not free now.

14· ·You're not free quite yet.· So maybe you have to sit

15· ·down and take a seat because he's now going to ask

16· ·questions, and then The Board is going to ask you

17· ·questions.

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Okay.· Okay.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Go ahead, sir.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Thank you, Roberta.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm going to take the

22· ·exhibit back.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Let me

·2· ·ask you do you want to -- do you want to remain standing

·3· ·or do you want to come and sit at the table here?· So

·4· ·whichever -- which -- what is your comfort?

·5· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I think I'll stand.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· All right.

·7· ·Mr. Alberti was -- that wasn't my idea.· That was

·8· ·Mr. Alberti.

·9· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No.· Because I want to be

10· ·able to see their faces as well.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Okay.· Fine.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So Roberta, in terms of back

13· ·and forth between the applicant and yourself was there a

14· ·meeting on the roof of your apartment building to talk

15· ·about various issues?

16· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· There was.· It was the

17· ·people living in the building.· He was presenting his

18· ·ideas.· Correct.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And did you have an

20· ·opportunity -- was there discussion of the different

21· ·issues then?

22· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· There was some discussion
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·1· ·as to what he was putting in there which we all thought

·2· ·was a bagel bakery.· That's what was proposed to

·3· ·everybody.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· At the time of the ABRA

·5· ·application wasn't this a discussion about the ABRA

·6· ·application and the potential settlement agreement?

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Are you talking about on

·8· ·the roof --

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· On the roof.

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· -- in September?

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· In September.

12· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I don't think we were

13· ·discussing a settlement agreement.· I think you were

14· ·presenting what was coming up, and there might have been

15· ·some discussion of a settlement agreement.· But it was

16· ·way before that was coming up.· I think Diane might have

17· ·been there.· Several others were there.· He brought a

18· ·bag of bagels to entice us, which I didn't eat.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, I think to entice, that's

20· ·a little bit of a characterization.

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That's right.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I think it's a neighborly move
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·1· ·to --

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I -- just ask

·3· ·the questions.· Just ask the question.

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· There was discussion.  I

·5· ·cannot say exactly what was discussed.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Was there discussion about

·7· ·hours of the -- of the institution, do you remember that

·8· ·-- of Bullfrog Bagels, did we talk about hours?

·9· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I can't answer to that.  I

10· ·don't -- I don't -- it was a general discussion of what

11· ·you were going to be putting in there.· I don't recall

12· ·discussing specific hours.· That doesn't mean you

13· ·didn't.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So -- and you -- did we come to

15· ·your apartment and did you show us the apartment?

16· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I probably did show you how

17· ·it overlooked your building, and I commented that you

18· ·were getting a two-for at that time because you had me

19· ·as an abutting neighbor and living in the building

20· ·behind.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.

22· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That was to demonstrate the
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·1· ·proximity of our apartment building to the rear of the

·2· ·building as you were proposing it.· That was the

·3· ·purpose.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yeah.· All I want to establish

·5· ·is there was -- there's been conversation.· I mean you

·6· ·characterized how we have behaved.· I don't want to get

·7· ·into a big argument about it, but I don't want to

·8· ·concede that.· I think we've tried quite hard.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· He's

10· ·testifying.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Objection --

12· ·objection sustained.· There needs to be a question, and

13· ·we can the leave the [inaudible 2:55] for -- for

14· ·closing.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So I'm now showing Roberta the

16· ·investigator's Exhibit 9.· And I really am trying to pin

17· ·this down.· That's the opening to a garage.· Where --

18· ·where is that opening to the garage?

19· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Maggie described it in the

20· ·photograph.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· Its been

22· ·asked and answered.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· How -- how far from your

·2· ·balcony is that -- the entrance to that garage?

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It's four feet high -- I

·4· ·mean four stories high, maybe 50 feet beyond that.  I

·5· ·don't know.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· So is it --

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· But the entrance to it does

·8· ·not face my apartment.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I guess this -- this is what

10· ·really troubles me honestly.

11· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I know you keep saying 350

12· ·cars go in there, and that's not true.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, I actually didn't say 350

14· ·cars now.· We had said because --

15· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Well, you have said that.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· -- that actually was part of

17· ·the conversation we had on the roof, but you said

18· ·that --

19· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That's what you said.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But I'm not asserting that now.

21· ·This is Exhibit 11.

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection about the --
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·1· ·this line of questioning.· It's outside the scope of

·2· ·[inaudible 4:06].

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· This is the same thing we

·4· ·already discussed with Maggie.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· That's right.· And so at the

·6· ·end --

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Hold on.

·8· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD: I'm sorry.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Are you

10· ·-- rephrase your question.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· My question is when you look at

12· ·that picture in Exhibit 11 can you see your apartment?

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· And then if you go down

15· ·from your apartment to where that -- where the end of

16· ·that brick wall is, behind that brick wall is there an

17· ·entrance to a garage?

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Behind the brick wall?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection as to the form

21· ·of the question.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Between your apartment on that
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·1· ·west side -- between your apartment and that brick wall

·2· ·is there an entrance to a garage?

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Between the wall of my

·4· ·apartment building there is a big courtyard.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I objected to the form of

·6· ·the question.· We haven't even gotten your ruling.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I actually -- I think this is

·8· ·important because this is --

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· She just said she

10· ·objects to the form of the question.· So just maybe you

11· ·can ask it a different way.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· The -- does the alley

13· ·come from C Street down to next to your apartment?

14· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It is adjacent to my

15· ·building.· Correct.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· And so as you come

17· ·into --

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Wait.· Wait.· Objection.

19· ·That's the question that he asked.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You can't object --

21· ·you can't object to that.· So you have to move on.· The

22· ·bottom line is that you have to object to a question,
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·1· ·not to the answer.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· I was objecting to

·3· ·the question because he -- he -- never mind.· I'll

·4· ·withdraw it.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· You -- you objected

·6· ·to the form.· He kept on -- Mr. Frumin, I'm -- I'm

·7· ·listening to you.· You objected.· You have rephrased the

·8· ·question.· You have rephrased the question.· She didn't

·9· ·object.· The witness answered a question.· And so -- so

10· ·then the question was answered.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So -- so the alley comes down

12· ·off of C Street in here and then --

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That's another question.

14· ·He said I answered -- he said I answered the question.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· He's asking

16· ·now a different question.· I assume he's now asking a

17· ·different question because that is a different question

18· ·on the table.· Now, that's up to your lawyer to make

19· ·that objection if there -- if that's an objection.· So

20· ·listen to the question please.

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Okay.· I'm sorry.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And then your lawyer
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·1· ·will object if she needs to.· But you listen to the

·2· ·question, and we'll hear what the question is.

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And so -- and I want to be

·5· ·really clear because this is under oath.· And so here

·6· ·you come here and where this wall is behind there

·7· ·between the edge of that brick wall and your apartment

·8· ·is there a ramp down into a parking garage?

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· Outside the

10· ·scope of direct.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· No.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· We've had all kinds of

13· ·testimony about noise that might be caused by different

14· ·things, and I want to establish -- and I -- and I was --

15· ·you're right to have sensed that I was quite frustrated.

16· ·Mr. Golding talked about that there was that garage

17· ·there.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm -- I'm aware of

19· ·that.· So there's the --

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The other witness would not

21· ·acknowledge it.· I wanted to know.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on now.· Ask
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·1· ·your question, sir.· Go ahead.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So the question is -- and

·3· ·you're under oath -- is there a ramp down into --

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection to that comment

·5· ·about -- implying that somehow she's not telling the

·6· ·truth.· I will object to that.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· It's

·8· ·8:18, and we have been here since nine.· You guys have

·9· ·been here since two.· Okay.· So I just want to say that

10· ·we -- we have been here since 9 a.m. this morning.

11· ·We're going to be here until this is done.· So just --

12· ·I'm just -- just reminding everyone that tempers.· So

13· ·let's -- let's pull it together.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I hear you.· There's Exhibit 9

15· ·to the -- to the investigator's report.· I want to see

16· ·whether Roberta will acknowledge there is an entrance

17· ·into a garage that serves the Pen Mark condominiums that

18· ·is part -- that is referred to by the investigator as

19· ·Exhibit 9 in that place.· Is there one?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection, relevance.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Overruled.· Answer

22· ·the question please, ma'am.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· There is an entrance to a

·2· ·garage.· I can't tell from this picture where it is.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I cannot tell from there

·5· ·photograph.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But there's an entrance to the

·7· ·garage between where Bullfrog Bagel is and where your

·8· ·apartment is.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Is there an entrance to a

11· ·garage on the west side between the --

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· It's ask

13· ·and answered.· So let's move on from there.· I think

14· ·that --

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So I think if you're saying

16· ·it's asked and answered, I think you're saying that it's

17· ·acknowledged that there is?

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· She was asked -- that

19· ·question was asked, and she has answered the question.

20· ·So move on to another question.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And is there a limitation on

22· ·when people go in and out of the that garage?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes.· It doesn't open to

·2· ·the public until 7:30 in the morning.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But for a resident of the

·4· ·building can they enter the garage?

·5· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· If you have paid and

·6· ·purchased a parking spot, yes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So then you can come in and out

·8· ·at any time if you're a resident of that building --

·9· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I could.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· -- and you've paid and

11· ·purchased it?

12· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I could.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· You could.· You have such a --

14· ·a fob.

15· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· But I -- I go to sleep at

16· ·night.· I don't go in and out of there.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Excuse me.· Objection

18· ·as -- as -- this is outside the scope of direct --

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· This is absolutely --

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- of whether or not she

21· ·has or coming and going.· May I finish please.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· As to whether or not she

·2· ·comes and goes out of the -- she has a spot.· She said

·3· ·yes.· How much further do we need this line of

·4· ·questioning?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· He didn't ask if she comes and

·6· ·goes.

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Actually can I say

·8· ·something?

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Excuse me.

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Never mind.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I overrule the

12· ·objection.· Go ahead and ask another question now.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So -- so if you have paid for a

14· ·parking space in that garage and you live in this

15· ·building, you can come -- a person can come and go at

16· ·any hour; is that right?

17· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· You asked if I -- if I do.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'm asking -- first I'm asking

19· ·you if a person can, not necessarily yourself and

20· ·yourself if you have a --

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I didn't.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· You don't have a parking space
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·1· ·there?

·2· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No.· I don't drive in and

·3· ·out.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· But --

·5· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That's what you asked me.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· But can people who use the

·7· ·parking spaces there who live in the building for whom

·8· ·you're making a complaint come and go out of that garage

·9· ·at any time?

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Correct.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· And is that garage

12· ·closer to you than Bullfrog Bagel?

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· [Inaudible 11:04] pretty

14· ·much closer but certainly downstairs.· Probably.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· And if a person comes at

16· ·off hours, what do they do?· They -- they put their fob

17· ·and does a door open?· How is it closed to the public?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· Assumes facts

19· ·not in evidence.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· If you could -- if you could

21· ·look at that investigator's exhibit --

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· All right.

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·I'm going to overrule the objection because if the

·2· ·witness -- if you can't answer the question, you can say

·3· ·I don't -- I don't have it and I can't answer the

·4· ·question or answer the question and move on.· So -- so

·5· ·answer the question if you -- if you can.· If you

·6· ·can't --

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· He asked me if I drive in

·8· ·and out at various hours, and I said no.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· No.· I've moved -- I've moved

10· ·on since then.· People -- we've established that people

11· ·can drive in and out.· And my question to you now is how

12· ·do they come in and out?· When you look at that exhibit

13· ·if it's locked, what happens when somebody comes into

14· ·that garage?

15· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· If they have a fob, and I

16· ·think there's only one fob per apartment.

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· One fob per apartment?

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I think so.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So however many apartments,

20· ·there's that many fobs.· How do you get in?· What

21· ·happens?

22· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· They don't have fobs unless
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·1· ·they own a space.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· So for the people who

·3· ·come in and out what happens?

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· What does that mean?  I

·5· ·don't understand.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, there is a metal door

·7· ·that comes up?

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· He's

·9· ·going to ask you a question.· If you don't understand --

10· ·he's going to ask a question.· Answer the question to

11· ·the best of your ability.· Remember I always say if you

12· ·can't answer a question, say I don't have an answer or

13· ·-- so just answer the question to the best of your

14· ·ability, ma'am.· And maybe I know where you're going and

15· ·so i think maybe you need --

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I'm -- I'm almost done.

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· This is -- this is

18· ·cross examination.· You can ask her isn't it, and maybe

19· ·if you rephrase the way you're asking the questions.· So

20· ·therefore you -- you can rephrase the question so that

21· ·will force her to answer the yes or no rather than the

22· ·explanation.· So I think that may be if you rephrase the
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·1· ·question that you're asking, maybe the answers will come

·2· ·out.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Thank you very much for that

·4· ·tutorial.· It is helpful.· Isn't it the case that when

·5· ·people come in and out they -- they put their fob and a

·6· ·metal door rolls up so that the cars can enter?

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· What time of the day are

·8· ·you talking about?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Any time of day.

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No.· Because they're not --

11· ·they --

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· In the night after closure.

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· That wasn't what you asked

14· ·me.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· After -- after the garage has

16· ·closed --

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection.· You know, let

18· ·her --

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· No.· No.· Wait a minute.· I --

20· ·I need to be able to ask my question.

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· But you did, and I'm trying

22· ·to answer.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Hold on.

·2· ·All right.

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· The garage door is kept

·4· ·open all day after 7:30 in the morning.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Hold on.

·6· ·Hold on a minute, Miss.· All right.· I think the

·7· ·question that's asked is when do you have to use a fob

·8· ·to answer -- so answer the question because he's talking

·9· ·about when the -- when the garage is closed and you have

10· ·to use a fob.· So your answer from that prospective.

11· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It's in the evening.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· It's in the evening.· I mean

13· ·it's in the evening from I think someone said --

14· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I don't know exactly what

15· ·time.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Isn't it the case it's from

17· ·something like 8:00 at night until 7:30 in the morning

18· ·when the garage is closed.· But residents of the

19· ·building, if they go in, they use their fob, and that

20· ·metal door goes up?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Is that a question?

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Isn't it the case -- I was
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·1· ·specifically tutored to say -- ask the question in that

·2· ·way.

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· If you have a fob and you

·4· ·want to go into the garage and you touch the fob to the

·5· ·-- whatever it is which I never do -- the door would go

·6· ·up.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· The door would go up.· And is

·8· ·-- have you ever had -- have you ever complained about

·9· ·that door?

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I try to be asleep.· No.

11· ·During the hours and I'm up in the -- like before I go

12· ·to bed it's not a problem.· It's only a problem during

13· ·the night.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· And have you -- and have

15· ·you urged that it shouldn't be able to be opened at

16· ·night?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Objection, relevance.

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No.· I would never say it

19· ·can't be open at night.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· I'm done.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Overruled.· She can

22· ·answer the question.· I mean I think part of the issue
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·1· ·is that we're talking about noise, and we're talking

·2· ·about the noise that this -- this establishment would --

·3· ·and I think the question about that there is another

·4· ·establishment that operates 24/7 -- so it is -- it's a

·5· ·relevant question for us to what's -- what's in the

·6· ·vicinity.· So that's one of the reasons why the

·7· ·questions are allowable.

·8· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· So is there a question?

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, I think that we -- the

10· ·question was have you ever urged the condominium

11· ·association to not allow people to enter the garage

12· ·after 8:00 at night and before 7:30?

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No.· Never.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· I am done.· All right.

15· ·Thank you.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do we have any

17· ·questions by any board members?· Yes.· It's not your --

18· ·it's not your time yet.· It's not your time yet.· Go

19· ·ahead Mr. Short.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· If I could [inaudible

21· ·16:03] was mentioning and I guess this is -- how would I

22· ·describe this, Mr. Chair?
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· That's number --

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Does someone know what Exhibit

·3· ·number this is?

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· That's number --

·5· ·it's Page 3 of Exhibit -- of Protestants' Exhibit Number

·6· ·4.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· Protestants Exhibit

·8· ·Number 4.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Right.· And that's Page

10· ·3.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· Just to -- just to get

12· ·back on the reality of this business.· Now, I was

13· ·very -- very --

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Excuse me.· I just want

15· ·to show -- give it to her to review.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· If she doesn't have

17· ·one.· Right.· That's fine.· That's fine.

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· So what are we doing with

19· ·this?· I'm sorry.· Where are we?· I'm getting really

20· ·tired here.· What did you want me to do?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Page 3.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I'm looking at the stairway --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Right.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· -- rear exit.

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Correct.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· And the -- it was mentioned that

·5· ·it's not covered -- it's not in a -- I do believe that

·6· ·the building code requires that the steps be covered.

·7· ·If we have something like the blizzard 2016 where the

·8· ·snow falls as fast as it falls, then this has to be

·9· ·covered.· And I -- I would -- I would think that the

10· ·business owner knows that.· So that might relieve some

11· ·of your noise about the metal steps if this came under

12· ·the building code.· A lot of things are probably going

13· ·to be taken care of once we -- we apply the laws the way

14· ·they should be applied.· The noise laws, the

15· ·construction laws, all the other issues I think will be

16· ·kind of alleviated if the citizens would kind of move a

17· ·little bit to the building owner and the business and

18· ·the business will move just a little bit.· I'll bet -- I

19· ·think I can see now you over there having a bagel.· I --

20· ·I can see it in my mind because --

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I don't think I'll have a

22· ·bagel over there.· But that's neither here nor there.

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Okay.· That's neither here nor

·2· ·there.· But I'm simply saying -- I'm going to ask this

·3· ·question:· Do you think things will be a little better

·4· ·this evening and we can get out of here a little earlier

·5· ·if we could just agree that maybe the residents can move

·6· ·a little closer to the business and the business can

·7· ·move a little closer through your -- your agreements and

·8· ·your -- your discussions?· I would think that basically

·9· ·it's going to be hard to stop this business from coming

10· ·in because of the laws and it's going to be hard to stop

11· ·you from making your arguments because of the laws.  I

12· ·would think if I can just ask this question again, do

13· ·you think we could do a little better if both sides will

14· ·move a little closer to each other?

15· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I think we have tried.· We

16· ·have proposed what we think are reasonable hours.

17· ·Deliveries -- we've proposed deliveries from seven in

18· ·the morning until some times in the evening.· We've

19· ·agreed to hours to use the steps.· We've agreed to have

20· ·food service and alcohol on the balcony and the

21· ·downstairs.· We have agreed to a lot.· But we're not --

22· ·we are anxious about giving up the ability to sleep.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I understand that.

·2· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· And I don't think that

·3· ·should be negotiable.· We've tried very hard, but they

·4· ·don't listen to us at all, anything.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I have no more, Mr. Chair.

·6· ·Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Okay.· Thank you for your

·8· ·help.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, Ms. Miller.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Okay.· I don't really have a

11· ·question, but I think that we're winding this down, and

12· ·what I want to do is say thank you very much for hanging

13· ·in here also today and providing your testimony.· And

14· ·I -- I appreciate that sometimes this whole process can

15· ·be a very stressful.· And I do hope -- you are probably

16· ·going to be neighbors, and I hope that eventually you

17· ·are able to enjoy each other's businesses, et cetera.

18· ·And I'd also like to say, you know, it's kind of amazing

19· ·that it's already 8:30 and we started at two.· So when

20· ·you're -- when you're doing your closings I just would

21· ·request that you just stick to the issues that we're

22· ·going to decide and sometimes less is more.· Because
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·1· ·we're only going to focus on, you know, those particular

·2· ·issues that we talked about at the beginning of this

·3· ·hearing that The Board will have to decide.· Thank you.

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Alberti.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· I'm going to actually

·6· ·switch gears from what we've just been talking about.

·7· ·So how do you -- you own the -- you own the entire

·8· ·building on -- adjacent to this -- Mr. Cohen's proposed

·9· ·restaurant?

10· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Correct.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· All right.· How do you use the

12· ·second floor?

13· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It has been used for my

14· ·kids to stay there.· I have stayed -- its not retail.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· And do you plan to keep

16· ·it as residential?

17· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I don't know.· We might.

18· ·We might use it as an apartment.· If the real estate

19· ·properties go really way up, we might sell the building.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· But while -- as you --

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It is retail on the front.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· No.· I'm asking what you would
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·1· ·do while you own it.· I don't care when you sell it.

·2· ·That's another question.· What do you plan to do as an

·3· ·owner?

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· In the future I really

·5· ·can't answer that.· Maybe we might -- might try to

·6· ·expand something upstairs.· We might go back to just

·7· ·having it, you know, using it as an apartment.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· So I'm gathering then from

·9· ·your response that the use of the balcony is not really

10· ·an issue for you.

11· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· If we were staying there or

12· ·if we were having someone living in the apartment, it

13· ·absolutely would be.· It's right about -- I have a

14· ·photograph I took today.· The balcony is right

15· ·underneath the two front windows.

16· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· And the settlement agreement

17· ·that's with the ANC says there's no more than four

18· ·people on that balcony.· Given that, a limit of only

19· ·four people, do you think that the use until 11:00 -- is

20· ·that a problem for you?

21· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· And now I forgot if I said

22· ·ten or 11.· I think --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Pardon.

·2· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· I would prefer ten.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· You would prefer ten.· All

·4· ·right.· Do you think --

·5· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Because 11 -- if I may add

·6· ·to that, 11 tends to trickle over.· People are leaving

·7· ·and talking, and 11 becomes 12.· And I don't think it's

·8· ·unreasonable to try to go to sleep at 10:00.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· And would having more

10· ·people out there than four be a problem for you?

11· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes.· It would be more

12· ·noise.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· How much more of a problem is

14· ·it -- I mean if you had like six, eight people, is that

15· ·the same as having four or is it --

16· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No.· I think it depends if

17· ·they're four really rowdy people or four nice, quiet --

18· ·I mean that's an answer --

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Well, you know, we're

20· ·talking -- we're talking on average.· I mean because you

21· ·can't -- I can't regulate people's --

22· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Yes, eight people --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· There's a whole range of what

·2· ·people will do out there.

·3· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Eight people as opposed to

·4· ·four, yes, would be twice as much noise made by four.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Okay.· I have no further

·6· ·questions.· Thank you.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Do we have any other

·8· ·questions by any other board member?· All right.· Okay.

·9· ·Do you have any questions for her, sir?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I just have one question

11· ·because you -- you were asked Roberta how are --

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Based on -- yeah.

13· ·Based on -- yeah.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· How are you -- you were asked

15· ·by one of the board members how you're currently using

16· ·it, and your answer was our children occasionally stay

17· ·there.· But primarily how is it being used?

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Well, right now since we

19· ·moved back into the apartment some of the things from my

20· ·house are -- we have put upstairs on that second floor

21· ·until we decide what to do with them.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· So isn't it the case that
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·1· ·fundamentally it's storage space now?

·2· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· It is some storage space.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· But not all of it.· There

·5· ·is a kitchen, and there is the bathroom.· And I have

·6· ·slept there, and my kids have slept there.· The way it

·7· ·is today it's kind of full of some stuff from my house.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· That -- that was the

·9· ·question.· Because the question had been how is it being

10· ·used, and I want -- just wanted to establish that

11· ·primarily it's used for storage now.· Occasionally it

12· ·may have been used for people to stay there, but --

13· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· You can't testify.· Save it

14· ·for closing please.

15· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No.· Occasionally

16· ·[inaudible 23:39].

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· All

18· ·right.· Do you have any other questions?

19· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· No.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, ma'am.· Any

21· ·last questions?

22· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I have one question.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And I'm going to stick to

·3· ·it.· Has at any time did the landlord or the applicant

·4· ·mentioned to you they were going to cover the metal

·5· ·stairs so that they weren't slippery?· Had that been

·6· ·mentioned as something that's going to happen.

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· No?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

10· ·Ms. Blanchard -- Mrs. Blanchard, you have been here a

11· ·long time.

12· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Well, and you've all been

13· ·very patient.· But it's -- I -- I'm sorry I get

14· ·frustrated because some of this we've been through I

15· ·can't tell you how many times.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And -- and --

17· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· They're trying to change

18· ·what I'm saying.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And I appreciate

20· ·your -- your honesty, and I appreciate your testimony

21· ·and I appreciate that you've been here all day.· And

22· ·thank you very much for your testimony.· And now you can
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·1· ·have a seat if you -- if you so desire.

·2· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Now, are you all going to

·3· ·get fed before you deliberate?

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· We have pizza.

·5· ·Yes.· We have pizza back there that's getting cold I was

·6· ·told.

·7· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· And beer or something?

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· No.· No.· No.

·9· ·We're the ABC Board.· We can do that.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· That's only in our name.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Do you

12· ·have any other witnesses?

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I don't think so.· We're

14· ·going to rest.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Do you

16· ·have any documents that you want to make a part of the

17· ·record?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· I would like to --

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm going to go

20· ·through all your -- your documents to make sure.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· There were only -- yeah.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So what are the
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·1· ·documents that you want to --

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· My brain is not quite

·3· ·working quite right.· Okay.· The Exhibit Number 1 which

·4· ·is --

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Have any problems

·6· ·with --

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I don't have any problem with

·8· ·any of the exhibits that she wants to enter.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right, sir.· All

10· ·right.· Go ahead what -- what number is --

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, Number 2 --

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- which shows the no

14· ·parking no standing any time.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Number 3 which is the

17· ·applicant's application.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· That's fine.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Exhibit Number 4 which is

20· ·the article in Capitol Hill Corner that Mr. Janezich

21· ·authenticated.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· That's fine.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Exhibit Number 5, which

·2· ·were the documents from the fire department with regard

·3· ·to occupancy --

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Fine.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- approved occupancy.

·6· ·So that's three pages.· Page Number 3 by the way,

·7· ·Mr. Short I think has a stamp on it of some sort.· It's

·8· ·just that I can't -- so there are three pages to that

·9· ·particular document.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I understand.· Thank you.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· That may not be -- then

12· ·Exhibit Number 6 which is the settlement agreement of

13· ·Barlington Cinema Inc. trading as Draft House Comedy.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Can I ask for what

15· ·purpose is that?

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· I have an answer

17· ·for that.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Although you didn't ask

20· ·him.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No. Because I know --

22· ·he did -- he told us.· He told me that it was for the
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·1· ·similar hours.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· That was the --

·3· ·the Draft House one had the notice and opportunity to

·4· ·cure provision.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So it -- so I don't

·6· ·know what look for.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Please.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· So that's

·9· ·why -- so that's why I'm asking.· That's fine.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· And the issue of

11· ·loitering --

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- which is -- has been

14· ·part of many, many settlement agreements in ANC 6B.

15· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· At least I'll know --

16· ·and, you know, I've been on this board for a very short

17· ·period of time and I see my name is on one of those

18· ·orders.· So of course I need to know why --

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· My name is on one of

20· ·those by the way --

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Yeah.· But

22· ·yeah.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· -- on one of these two.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· Go ahead.· So

·3· ·all right.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Number 7 which is

·5· ·a settlement agreement for Sona Creamery LLC trading as

·6· ·Sona Creamery and Wine Bar.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And what's the issue

·8· ·I'm looking for in this one?

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· That's the limiting of

10· ·deliveries between the hours of 7 a.m. and 7 p.m.

11· ·consistent with trash pick up times, and the applicant

12· ·agrees to comply with all D.C. laws and regulations with

13· ·regards -- so that's what that one is for.· Number --

14· ·Exhibit Number 8 which is the Le Pain Quotidion.· Thank

15· ·you very much.· I didn't take French.· I took Spanish.

16· ·And that one is -- let's see -- the notice to cure as

17· ·well, the notice and opportunity to cure provision

18· ·that's in there.· And then it also has Bread and

19· ·Chocolate which is the predecessor.· And then Exhibit

20· ·Number 9 which is Acqua 2 Limited Partnership trading as

21· ·Acqua L2.· And that one was put in here for the trash

22· ·issue -- the soundproofing issue.· I'm sorry.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So that's -- in fact, it

·3· ·was -- it preempted my closing.· But --

·4· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· But that's fine.

·5· ·But -- but I'm fine with that because I -- since we

·6· ·didn't necessarily have testimony on the exhibits.· So

·7· ·that's one of the reasons why I was asking my --

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I also have another

·9· ·exhibit that I would like to present The Board.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on a minute.

11· ·Hold on a minute.· Well, all nine exhibits are a part of

12· ·the record.· Now, first and foremost you need to discuss

13· ·it with Mr. Frumin first if it was not discussed and --

14· ·and disclosed previously.· And I will hear what he has

15· ·to say, and then I'll decide on that.· So you need to

16· ·show it to him, discuss it with him, and let him know

17· ·the purpose, and I'll ask his opinion.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· I actually think it's fine if

19· ·she gives it.· But I -- what this is is a settlement

20· ·offer.· And so if what she's doing with that --

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· What -- all right.

22· ·Yeah.· What --
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· -- then I have to talk at

·2· ·length about the process.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So All right.· Hold

·4· ·on.· Hold on.· So what is -- what is the document?

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· The document is a summary

·6· ·of what we've been trying to get as settlement with the

·7· ·applicant and was to be used hopefully for The Board's

·8· ·deliberations.· It's summarizes our position.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I'm not -- it

10· ·won't be -- I'm not going to accept it as -- as -- I'm

11· ·not because it's settlement discussions.· But in

12· ·closing --

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, it's not a

14· ·settlement discussion.· It's our proposal.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Is it your proposal that you

16· ·made to the -- to the licensee?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· We have discussed -- yes.

18· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Then it's settlement.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· Then it's a settlement

20· ·discussion.

21· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Hold on

22· ·please members.· All right.· All right.· I'm not -- I'm
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·1· ·not -- I am not going to accept it.· However, in your

·2· ·closing then you can present what it is that you want

·3· ·The Board to -- to -- what is it that you're asking.

·4· ·Because when -- one of the things that when we do

·5· ·closing I'm going to then state what is this that each

·6· ·side wants The Board to decide?· So I need -- so but

·7· ·I'll give you some instructions before.· So -- so we

·8· ·will not accept that document.· So all nine documents

·9· ·that were previously disclosed are part of the record.

10· ·All right.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Thank you.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Now --

13· ·now is an opportunity to do a closing.· Do you guys want

14· ·like five minutes to -- to prepare for closing or do you

15· ·want to go straight into closing?

16· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· You know, I would like two

17· ·minutes just because if I'm going to be saying what it

18· ·is that we're wanting to --

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Right.· So I'll give

20· ·you five minutes to -- to -- and what -- this is what I

21· ·need you to do is you need to lay out what is it the

22· ·applicants wants us to do in a sense of hours, what
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·1· ·hours it is that you want us to rule on, and -- and what

·2· ·-- what our ultimate decision is.· I need the protestant

·3· ·to tell us what is it that -- if we're going to grant

·4· ·this license whether or not -- do you want us to grant

·5· ·the license.· And if we grant the license, these are the

·6· ·restrictions you want in the license or we don't need to

·7· ·want you to grant the license.· So that's what I need

·8· ·your -- when you do your closing that's -- that's what I

·9· ·need you to focus on.· So you need to bring us back to

10· ·why we're here and what is it that you want The Board to

11· ·do.· So it's 8:42.· I need everyone to be back here at

12· ·8:50.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Mr. Chairman.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes, sir.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· May I ask that we ask both

16· ·sides, being that they've both far exceeded the 90

17· ·minutes that is supposed to be, that they limit

18· ·themselves to a specific amount of time.· And I would

19· ·suggest five minutes because every thing that's been

20· ·said that needs to be said has been said three times and

21· ·if you want to say it a fourth, that's fine.· And that's

22· ·on both sides.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I'll ask both

·2· ·parties to -- to look to see what time it is and be

·3· ·mindful of the time when in -- in doing your closing.

·4· ·Okay.· All right.· So 9:00, everyone.· Thanks.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· What time we coming back?

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· 9:00.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· 9:00.· Okay.· Thank you.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm saying 9:00.

·9· ·9:00.

10· · · · · · · ·[Off the record at 8:44 p.m.]

11· · · · · · · ·[On the record at 9:04 p.m.]

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· We're back on

13· ·the record for -- we're back on the record for the

14· ·protest hearing for Colorado & Cohen, Bullfrogs and it's

15· ·now for closing.· Basically the -- this applicant is

16· ·being protested because the two abutting neighbors, it's

17· ·their view that this is not appropriateness -- on

18· ·appropriate necessary and noise.· I'm sorry.· Hold on

19· ·one minute please.· The hours, the occupancy, trash,

20· ·noise, delivery, notice to cure.· So what I want you to

21· ·do in bringing your closing, I -- the applicant should

22· ·let us why in fact we should approve the establishment
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·1· ·and the hours that you're asking for the business to be

·2· ·in operational.· And what I need the protestant to tell

·3· ·us is whether or not they believe that this application

·4· ·should be approved.· And if they believe that it should

·5· ·be approved, what restrictions regarding hours, noise,

·6· ·and other protest issues that The Board should consider.

·7· ·And I'm not -- I don't think it's fair to say that you

·8· ·have five minutes and ten minutes.· But I think it's

·9· ·five minutes after nine, and we have listened to the

10· ·case.· And I think that you know what you want to prove

11· ·and so just get to the issues at hand and so we can --

12· ·so we can make a decision about what we will do.· So you

13· ·can go ahead, sir.

14· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Okay.· So thank you very much.

15· ·I'm going to take them point by point.· On hours, we

16· ·would like you to approve the hours that are in the

17· ·settlement agreement.· The reason that we thought those

18· ·hours were reasonable is that they mirror the hours at

19· ·Montmartre 7th Hill, although we've taken some hours off

20· ·on weekdays and in the outdoor space.· We recognize that

21· ·the application itself has 11 p.m. as the latest time

22· ·and that you may determine that you need to ratchet back

http://www.olenderreporting.com


·1· ·where it's past 11 p.m. to 11 p.m. which is a cut -- is

·2· ·inside of the building.· We hope you won't do that.· We

·3· ·think that those hours are reasonable in this place.

·4· ·The reason why the hours might not be reasonable is

·5· ·concerns of the abutting neighbors and noise which gets

·6· ·to a different issue.· We believe that we've gone to

·7· ·great lengths to try to protect the neighbors from

·8· ·noise.· And if we haven't succeeded, we'll do more.· On

·9· ·the -- on the -- it's hours and occupancy.· On the

10· ·balcony I think the testimony showed that the bedroom is

11· ·towards the back of the apartment on one side and in the

12· ·other building it's not used as a residence at this

13· ·time.· We want to be very respectful on the use of the

14· ·balcony.· You had a question, Board Member Alberti,

15· ·about how many people would be out there.· It says in

16· ·our settlement agreement no more than four patrons.· We

17· ·will have a waiter or a waitress who may go out there.

18· ·There may be one other person out there.· But we're not

19· ·looking for -- the balcony is a place to enjoy, not a

20· ·place for rowdiness.· So we think the hours that we've

21· ·asked for are reasonable, and we hope that you'll

22· ·support them.· On the occupancy I'm not even sure.· We
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·1· ·haven't ever heard a specific number that it should be.

·2· ·We've made a commitment.· We made a commitment --

·3· ·there's a commitment in law, and there's a commitment in

·4· ·our settlement agreement.· We will have occupancy not to

·5· ·exceed what's in our certificate of occupancy.· I'm not

·6· ·sure why we should be called upon to have fewer than

·7· ·what will be in our certificate of occupancy.· And even

·8· ·if the certificate of occupancy had a higher number, it

·9· ·won't be higher than 90.· We hope that you will support

10· ·what was done in the settlement agreement on that as

11· ·well.· On the times for the use of the stairs at the

12· ·back for garbage, we are happy to say that we won't use

13· ·those stairs in that way after 10 p.m.· As you get

14· ·towards 10 p.m. then you -- you're getting closer to

15· ·closing time, and we can wait before we have to take --

16· ·take anything out.· The stairs are Mr. -- Dr. Yalcin's

17· ·apartment is on the other side protected by the building

18· ·itself.· He didn't really have an issue with the use of

19· ·the stairs.· That's a characterization, but I think -- I

20· ·don't see how he would have an issue with it.· The --

21· ·the Blanchards establishment is -- faces -- is -- abuts

22· ·where the stairs are, but they're not even open at that
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·1· ·time.· We could do it quietly.· There are -- we think we

·2· ·should have the ability to do that.· We think we

·3· ·shouldn't have to go loop through the building.· The ANC

·4· ·agreed with us.· We had a debate about this.· They

·5· ·almost joked about requiring what kind of ply garbage

·6· ·bag we would use.· So we're -- we're amenable to saying

·7· ·we don't do it after 10:00.· But we would like the right

·8· ·to do it up until 10:00.· It's a little bit earlier.

·9· ·We've been talking about while we're open and while we

10· ·have patrons, though we'll stop at 10:00 doing that.

11· ·The soundproofing of the second floor party wall goes to

12· ·noise generally.· You heard testimony from the landlord,

13· ·we have gone to great lengths.· The -- the -- our

14· ·neighbors are worried, and -- and I don't want to say

15· ·that they're not entitled to worry.· They're worried.

16· ·We've gone to great lengths in order to make it

17· ·soundproof.· Somebody talked about it being a, you know,

18· ·sealed compartmentalized -- if -- if there ever was a

19· ·building that qualified in that way, it's this building.

20· ·We've heard complaints you're going to move the -- the

21· ·tables and then we'll hear you.· We hear complaints that

22· ·if you bolt the tables to the wall, then we'll hear you.
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·1· ·We have -- we do not -- we think we're protecting our

·2· ·neighbors from sound through the party walls.· We have

·3· ·an ironclad obligation though if we aren't, we'll fix

·4· ·it.· Do we know how we'll fix it?· We don't know how

·5· ·we'll fix it.· Mr. Golding talked about in Eastern

·6· ·Market using baffling.· There's other things that one

·7· ·could do.· And -- but if we need to, we'll do whatever

·8· ·we have to do.· We really, really genuinely believe that

·9· ·we don't need to.· The deliveries at the rear which

10· ·actually has been one of the big stumbling blocks on

11· ·this all along.· And -- and this is one we -- we worked

12· ·on this with the ANC, and what we came up with was we're

13· ·not going to let anybody else come back there with

14· ·deliveries early in the morning.· And if we do it, we're

15· ·going to use this very quiet van, it opens at the side

16· ·and we'll do our deliveries there.· And one can make

17· ·light of how difficult it is to get the carts of bagels

18· ·in, but please picture the carts of bagels with the

19· ·slats of wood with 30 bagels on each and you're lifting

20· ·it up a stair.· It is so easy for something like that to

21· ·tilt and things fall down on you.· It's much less

22· ·obtrusive to take it out as quietly as you can and roll
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·1· ·it in.· We said in our settlement agreement with the ANC

·2· ·this will be the exception but not the rule, and

·3· ·we're -- and we're committed to that.· About we -- we

·4· ·could have instances -- and I think Board Member Alberti

·5· ·again was asking about how is it all going to work.

·6· ·Well, we want to be stocked up at night so that we don't

·7· ·need to make deliveries in the morning or if we have to

·8· ·make deliveries, we'll make deliveries late in the

·9· ·morning.· But this is an active business.· And in -- on

10· ·the weekends there's a big rush.· There can be a rush

11· ·during the week.· We don't want to say we're never going

12· ·to do it.· We don't think we should have to say we're

13· ·never going to do.· The alley is there as a service

14· ·alley.· And -- and the reason that I drove at this issue

15· ·for such a long time or tried to get it out is we're not

16· ·the only people who use the alley.· There's a garage in

17· ·the alley that serves as a significant parking garage

18· ·that -- for the people in the building who are

19· ·complaining about this that has a gate that goes up and

20· ·down that's closer to them.· We -- we want to be very

21· ·respectful, but we want to be realistic and we want to

22· ·be able to do that early in the morning if we need to.
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·1· ·A lots been bantered around about 4:00 in the morning.

·2· ·That's not really the way in which this works.· If it

·3· ·happens, it's likely to happen closer to -- closer to

·4· ·6:00 in the morning.· You don't want to bring bagels

·5· ·into a place where there aren't people to receive them.

·6· ·So people come to do prep for the building for the --

·7· ·for the opening earlier than seven.· And we want to be

·8· ·able to bring bagels to them at that point.· We don't

·9· ·want to pretend like -- we don't want to say that we

10· ·can't do that.· Part of this fight from the beginning

11· ·we've been told in lots of different ways you can't use

12· ·the back of the building for anything.· And we can't be

13· ·in a situation where we can't use the back of the

14· ·building for anything.· This is one of the realistic

15· ·things that we may need to use it for.· Notice and

16· ·opportunity to cure, I'm just not even -- I don't

17· ·understand.· The -- the protestants have the right at

18· ·any time to make a complaint.· We don't want them to

19· ·make a complaint.· We want this to be the last of our

20· ·struggles with them.· We want happiness and good will.

21· ·But nothing in any of the agreements forbids them from

22· ·making a complaint.· Why notice and cure matters is hard
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·1· ·for us to understand.· Part of their concern about

·2· ·notice in cure is will there be a discussion between us

·3· ·if -- if there are issues.· And in the settlement

·4· ·agreement in a couple of different places we refer to if

·5· ·there's an issue, we will work with the neighbors, we

·6· ·will work with the ANC.· If we are not doing that and

·7· ·someone brings a complaint, that will be one of the

·8· ·things they complain about.· We will work with them, and

·9· ·we will be good neighbors.· We hope that you will grant

10· ·our license and on the terms in the settlement

11· ·agreement.· Thank you.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· Thank

13· ·you.· Whenever you're ready.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Sure.· I'm ready.· Okay.

15· ·I didn't know -- I'm sure you're ready.

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· Thank you.· This

18· ·is -- for one thing to start off Mr. Frumin left off,

19· ·the protestants were not included in the discussions for

20· ·settlement with the ANC.· I've been representing them

21· ·since the end of November, and I met once with the

22· ·applicant and his counsel who actually initially wasn't
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·1· ·even calling himself his counsel.· And he keeps saying

·2· ·we, and I don't know whether or not he has an interest

·3· ·or not in this particular business.· So that's one

·4· ·thing, and you heard testimony about that.· And that's

·5· ·concerns me.· And I'll start from the bottom with the

·6· ·notice and opportunity to cure provision.· There's

·7· ·really no reason that -- that it should be excluded.

·8· ·There are two cases that -- that have been put into

·9· ·evidence; one is the Draft House case which is

10· ·Protestants' Number 6 and the Le Pain -- I won't try

11· ·pronounce that.· That's the Protestants' Number 8.· And

12· ·it very much specifies -- and we used the language in

13· ·that particular -- in the Draft House case to mirror

14· ·what we thought would be appropriate.· I -- frankly and

15· ·in light of the fact that the parties didn't really talk

16· ·to each other and there is some evident bad feeling as

17· ·you can tell, we think that it's essential.· And frankly

18· ·this whole case wouldn't have gone to protest if in fact

19· ·we'd had a mechanism which I had said from day one that

20· ·we wanted a mechanism to resolve our differences.  I

21· ·very rarely go to court.· I settle my problems with my

22· ·other -- with my other cases, and this case should have
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·1· ·been settled as well.· The hours issue is -- is real,

·2· ·has been an issue from the beginning.· I think that

·3· ·again if there's a notice and opportunity to cure

·4· ·provision, this could be dealt with if there's an issue.

·5· ·It's very hard for a new application to figure out

·6· ·what's going to be a problem or not or what will work or

·7· ·won't, whichever more positive approach one wants to

·8· ·take.· The hours that the protestants are requesting --

·9· ·first of all we are not opposed to the license.· We are

10· ·saying that we are opposed to the agreement that they

11· ·came to with ANC 6B which was without the input and

12· ·serious consideration of the concerns of the

13· ·protestants.· So the hours that they want Sunday through

14· ·Thursday is 7 a.m. to 10:30 p.m. for indoor hours of

15· ·operation; 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. for the balcony and

16· ·sidewalk cafe hours of operation; 10 a.m. to 10:30 --

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Am I talking too fast?

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yes.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I'm trying to stay in

21· ·time here.· Okay.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Thank you.· We are taking
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·1· ·notes.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So you said -- you

·3· ·said 7 to 10:30 Sunday through Thursday and from 7 to 10

·4· ·for balcony and sidewalk cafe Sunday through Thursday

·5· ·also?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· And then Sunday

·7· ·through thus would be 10 to 10:30 for alcohol -- it

·8· ·would mirror the indoor alcohol sales and 10 a.m. to 10

·9· ·p.m. balcony and sidewalk cafe alcohol sales.· I would

10· ·like to say before I get to Friday and Saturday --

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Hold on.· Hold on.

12· ·10 a.m. to 10 p.m.

13· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· See, I wrote this up so

14· ·this -- this would be easier for you to refer to.· I'm

15· ·happy to cut off the top if you'd like and --

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· It's fine.· No.

17· ·Just -- you're -- just go ahead, ma'am.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I would like to say that

19· ·the bedroom as characterized by the applicant of

20· ·Mr. Yalcin is not in the back.· It is very much in the

21· ·front.· It's a right turn off the staircase which is on

22· ·the 317 side of the building.· So it's not in the rear.
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·1· ·So that's been mischaracterized.· All right.· The Friday

·2· ·and Saturday hours that we're requesting is 7 a.m. to 11

·3· ·p.m. for the indoor hours of operation and 7 a.m. to

·4· ·10:30 p.m. for the balcony and sidewalk cafe hours of

·5· ·operation.· And then for Friday and Saturday the indoor

·6· ·alcohol sales from 10 a.m. to 11 p.m. and then the

·7· ·balcony and sidewalk cafe alcohol sales would be 10 a.m.

·8· ·to 10:30 p.m.· We are -- that's what we're requesting.

·9· ·We completely agree that the occupancy should be as

10· ·complies with the certificate of occupancy and the

11· ·public space permits issued by the District of Columbia.

12· ·So there's really no disagreement on that one.· We also

13· ·are asking that the -- that the applicant licensee

14· ·agrees that trash shall not be removed directly from the

15· ·interior of the second floor and down the outside metal

16· ·staircase into the second indoor trash room before 7

17· ·a.m. and nor after 8:00 p.m.· I think one of the

18· ·protestants conceded she could even deal with 9:00.

19· ·We're trying to be reasonable here, but not so late as

20· ·10:00 p.m. which may turn into later than that.· So

21· ·that's what we're requesting.· Number 4, the applicant

22· ·licensee agrees that it shall have soundproofing
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·1· ·installed.· We wanted the applicant to agree to install

·2· ·soundproofing on the interior space on the second floor

·3· ·on both party walls of the abutting neighbors at 319 and

·4· ·315 7th Street SE and that they will comply with all

·5· ·statutory requirements relating to noise emanating from

·6· ·the establishment.· We're talking about interior noise,

·7· ·not the exterior noise which -- about which there was

·8· ·some testimony, about there's very different noise that

·9· ·comes from inside out which I don't have to really tell

10· ·you all since you know the law.· The -- we want the

11· ·applicant to agree to only have music indoors and that

12· ·they will not install outdoor speakers for the music it

13· ·plays indoors.· Applicant shall make all -- we want the

14· ·applicant to make all architectural and soundproof

15· ·improvements to the property and shall take all

16· ·necessary actions to ensure that music, noise,

17· ·vibrations, and odors shall not be audible or detectible

18· ·outside the establishment at any time including through

19· ·the walls, from the opening of doors and windows, and

20· ·which are objectionable for the residential neighbors.

21· ·That's a big one.· We are asking for a limit on all

22· ·deliveries to between the hours of 7 a.m. and 7 p.m.
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·1· ·consistent with the pick-up times for -- for trash.· We

·2· ·want the applicant to agree to comply with all District

·3· ·of Columbia laws and regulations with regard to making

·4· ·deliveries to the establishment.· I'll get to that --

·5· ·I'll give you some more detail on that when I'm finished

·6· ·with my summary here.· We want the applicant to agree

·7· ·that to the fullest extent of the law it shall

·8· ·discourage loitering both in front of and behind the

·9· ·establishment including by employees before, during, and

10· ·after shifts.· There have been -- there are several --

11· ·there's -- let's see which one.· Draft House has that

12· ·provision.· I -- I gave a listing before to the various

13· ·exhibits and why they were being used.· And I don't

14· ·really care to repeat myself, but if there's any

15· ·clarification, please feel free to ask.· The

16· ·opportunity -- notice and opportunity to cure I have

17· ·mentioned in the paragraph here is quite extensive.· If

18· ·you'd like me to read what I've put in here, I can do

19· ·that or if he would agree for me to submit the language

20· ·to you and cut it off, I'm happy to do that.· If not,

21· ·I'll read it.

22· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Go ahead and read it.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· In the event that

·2· ·any party --

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Did you say that it

·4· ·was similar to -- did you take it from one of the

·5· ·settlement agreements?

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· It's very similar to the

·7· ·Draft House, almost identical but not -- I mean I -- I

·8· ·wouldn't -- the day -- the number of days was 15.  I

·9· ·changed that.· Essentially the intent of that particular

10· ·paragraph is the intent that we are proposing.

11· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So you're -- you're

12· ·referring us to the Draft House one.· And what --

13· ·what -- what is in the -- what changes to the Draft

14· ·house one you're asking for.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, the number of days

16· ·for a breach.· In other words --

17· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· So you're asking --

18· ·so what is it you're asking for?

19· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· 15 days.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Yeah.· Okay.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· That the party alleged to

22· ·be in breach shall have 15 days from the receipt of the
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·1· ·notice to cure the alleged breach.· The rest of the

·2· ·language comes from there; that if it's not cured and

·3· ·all of that.· So whichever works for you.· I'm happy to

·4· ·read it or -- or not.

·5· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No. But I'm saying --

·6· ·so you're saying for the -- you're -- you're asking for

·7· ·the provision in the Draft House decision which is one

·8· ·of the exhibits with the exception of that we change the

·9· ·breach to 15 days?

10· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Yes.· And also that the

11· ·notice provisions were slightly different.· But I'm

12· ·happy with what they had in there.

13· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, you tell me

14· ·what you want so I know what to look for.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, essentially wanted

16· ·to add e-mail and first class postage prepaid rather

17· ·than certified mail.· I didn't think that was necessary.

18· ·But again, and then so the rest of it was -- as I said

19· ·it was slightly modified.

20· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· So I'm happy -- the

22· ·intent is really what's -- what's important.
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·1· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· I would like to also

·3· ·point out that there are noise regulations in the

·4· ·District of Columbia which is regulation 2700.1 which

·5· ·talks about the policy of the District of Columbia, that

·6· ·every person is entitled to ambient noise levels that

·7· ·are not detrimental to life, health, and enjoyment of

·8· ·his or her property.· Now, I don't have to read the

·9· ·whole thing, you know, how to refer to the regulations,

10· ·but I wanted to point that out.· There has also been

11· ·some discussion about parking and standing in the alley.

12· ·I can tell you -- I will give you the two cites that I

13· ·have been referred to by the counsel at DDOT, and that

14· ·is 2405.3 Section e, and then the other is 2,400.7.

15· ·Those of you who are lawyers here know that the problem

16· ·with regulations sometimes is they're not on all fours

17· ·as it said.· And the attorney there assured me that it

18· ·was not legal to park and to stop and stand in an alley.

19· ·That has not been resolved.· I haven't had time frankly

20· ·to work it through with him, and he's of course in the

21· ·position of advising the agency and not outside

22· ·individuals.· So that's an issue that we want the
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·1· ·applicant and licensee to follow the D.C. laws and

·2· ·regulations in the conduct of its business.· One other

·3· ·thing that I forgot to -- I don't know if you have any

·4· ·questions as to whether or not these two individuals are

·5· ·in fact abutting property owners.

·6· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· They were provided --

·7· ·they were -- they were provided standing that they -- at

·8· ·the roll call.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· So you don't

10· ·have -- but I have documents to show that.· But if you

11· ·don't need them, that's one less thing that you need.

12· ·And we think that the attempt to deliver items in the

13· ·neighborhood considering the uses, that there are

14· ·residents not only abutting but also nearby within

15· ·earshot, that 4 a.m. is an absolutely absurd time for

16· ·that.· We -- it was even mentioned in your

17· ·investigator's report that the business owner mentioned

18· ·that they will be doing 4 a.m. deliveries.· The -- one

19· ·last thing about the article that Mr. Janezich

20· ·authenticated, there was a threat made against one of

21· ·the protestants who's sitting to my right here at that

22· ·meeting.· I was there as well, and unfortunately --
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·1· ·unfortunately that this case broke down on the basis of

·2· ·demonizing different individuals let's put it that way.

·3· ·So I -- I regret that this happened.· I think that we

·4· ·could have done better all the way around the bend.

·5· ·However, there are very serious issues here and

·6· ·concerns, and this is an unlike any kind of other

·7· ·establishment in the neighborhood on that particular

·8· ·block.· The -- I think that -- that is -- I think you've

·9· ·heard the testimony.· There -- there just seems to be --

10· ·and I said it before and I'll say it again -- changes in

11· ·things.· And I understand the flexibility that the

12· ·applicant wants in order to develop and succeed at his

13· ·business.· We also have -- he's moved in to an existing

14· ·neighborhood with existing businesses long-term existing

15· ·and that there needs to be a little bit more sensitivity

16· ·it seems to me to the needs of the individuals who will

17· ·be directly impacted when it happens.· At a minimal we

18· ·need a provision that -- that doesn't require us to come

19· ·back to The Board and complain.· There seems to be a

20· ·mechanism that can be developed which would resolve

21· ·these issues.· I also thank you all for your time.· I've

22· ·sat there before.· My latest meeting was at 11 p.m., and
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·1· ·I remember trying to keep myself awake.· We're not going

·2· ·to make it tonight.· I'm done for now.· Okay.· Thank you

·3· ·very much.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Thank you.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Please forgive but a claim -- a

·6· ·legal claim was made that was not made at any point.  I

·7· ·just want 60 seconds to respond to that.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Legal claim on what,

·9· ·sir?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· About the DDOT regulations and

11· ·a conversation with a law at DDOT.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· No.· I just take it

13· ·at that she's asking the -- asking if there's a no

14· ·standing sign and the parking, that they'll comply with

15· ·the sign.· I mean I am not taking that argument.  I

16· ·guess she's saying --

17· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· Well, I mean she said that the

18· ·DDOT lawyer said we can't do deliveries there.

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I don't know --

20· ·I don't know what the DDOT law is.· So I'm not going to

21· ·take that as hearsay.· That's hearsay, and -- that's

22· ·hearsay.· So I'm not going to take -- take what someone
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·1· ·says a DDOT lawyer stated as -- that's -- that's

·2· ·hearsay.· And let's not -- I'm not going to -- all

·3· ·right.· So you don't have to worry about that.· That's

·4· ·not -- that's just arguments, and I'll take it as that.

·5· ·Okay.· Do the parties wish to file proposed findings of

·6· ·fact and conclusions of law or waive your right to do

·7· ·that; meaning that --

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. FRUMIN:· We wish to waive so long as

·9· ·they waive.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And that we will take

11· ·your decision -- make a decision based on what's

12· ·presented here or do you want to wait to have the

13· ·transcript so you'll read it and then you have to write

14· ·something.· And that's going to take a longer while.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· How long would it take?

16· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I'm sorry?

17· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Well, how long would it

18· ·take to get the transcript?

19· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Well, I guess from

20· ·what I was told the transcript takes, what, about three

21· ·weeks and then you'd have --

22· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· Two weeks.· You'd have 30
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·1· ·days.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· And then you'd have

·3· ·30 days after the transcripts were available to write an

·4· ·answer.· So it would -- it would delay the issue.· It

·5· ·would -- I'm sorry -- delay us issuing a decision.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Can I speak with them

·7· ·for -- because I haven't really raised this issue.  I

·8· ·apologize.· And so I could ask them.

·9· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I mean do you want it

10· ·to be -- to be resolved quickly or delayed

11· ·because waiting for that then it's going to take a while

12· ·to get a decision to be issued.· You can -- you can rest

13· ·the record and what was presented today.· I think that

14· ·both parties did a great job in presenting their case.

15· ·So it's -- but it's your choice.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· Okay.· I feel badly that

17· ·I hadn't discussed that with them.

18· · · · · · · ·MRS. BLANCHARD:· Is the question whether

19· ·they get a chance to read the transcript or not?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· No.· It's a question

21· ·of if we -- if we all write up a proposed order,

22· ·findings of fact, and exclusions of law.· It's a lot of
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·1· ·work.

·2· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· I mean it -- and it

·3· ·was my understanding it's seldom done for protests.· So

·4· ·I mean I -- I --

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No.· Okay.· That's fine.

·6· ·We'll -- we'll -- we'll waive.

·7· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Okay.· All right.

·8· ·Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. OPPER-WEINER:· No I just -- I --

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· All right.· The --

11· ·The Board then will issue a decision within 90 days.

12· ·But a decision will be issued prior to then.· So I need

13· ·to make up my closing statement.· As chairperson of the

14· ·Alcoholic Beverage Control Board for the District of

15· ·Columbia in accordance with Section 405 of the Open

16· ·Meetings Amendment Act of 2010 I move that the ABC Board

17· ·hold a closed meeting for the purpose of seeking legal

18· ·advice from our -- our counsel on Case Number

19· ·15-PRO-00121, Bullfrog Bagel per Section 405B of the

20· ·Open Meetings Act of 2010 and deliberation --

21· ·deliberating upon Case Number 15-PRO-00121, Bullfrog

22· ·Bagel for the reasons cited in section 405B13 of the
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·1· ·Open Meetings Amendment Act of 2010.· Is there a second?

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· Second.

·3· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Short has

·4· ·seconded the motion.· I will now take a roll call vote

·5· ·on the motion before us now that it has been seconded.

·6· ·Ms. Miller.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. MILLER:· Agreed.

·8· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Alberti.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. ALBERTI:· I agree.

10· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Short.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. SHORT:· I agree.

12· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Silverstein.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. SILVERSTEIN:· I agree.

14· · · · · · · ·CHAIRPERSON ANDERSON:· Mr. Anderson, I

15· ·agree.· It appears that the motion has passed.· I hereby

16· ·give notice that the ABC Board will hold a closed

17· ·meeting in the ABC Board conference room pursuant to the

18· ·Open Meetings Amendment Act of 2010 and issue an order

19· ·within 90 days.· I would like to thank each party for

20· ·your decision -- for your patience, for your

21· ·presentation.· I thought that they were well thought

22· ·about.· I know that we have been here -- this has been
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·1· ·my longest protest hearing that I've had in the short

·2· ·period of time I've been here.· But I do appreciate that

·3· ·your -- the time and effort that both parties have --

·4· ·have put together to present their case.· And again I

·5· ·just want to thank you.· And keep in mind that whatever

·6· ·decision is made we are going to make a decision that we

·7· ·think is in the best interest of the -- the citizens of

·8· ·the District of Columbia.· And I don't want anyone to

·9· ·feel that we did not value your opinion and the

10· ·information that was presented today.· I just want to

11· ·thank you again for that.· Okay.· All right.· So the

12· ·case is dismissed -- I'm sorry.· So we are adjourned for

13· ·the day.· No.· We're not -- we are not adjourned for the

14· ·day.· So I would like us to -- so you guys are free to

15· ·go.· Then I have some administrative stuff that I'm

16· ·going to do.· So you guys can -- if you want to sit

17· ·around here and listen to stuff that we normally do at

18· ·the end of the day that nobody is here to listen to what

19· ·we do, you can.· All right.· All right.· We're going to

20· ·move to --

21· · · · · · · ·[Off the record at 9:36 p.m.]

22· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon the above-entitled matter was
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·1· ·concluded.)
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